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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Hearing reconvened at 9:08 a.m.) 

(Transcript follows in sequence from 

Volume 30.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We'll reconvene the 

hearing. I have been handed a list of order for the 

witnesses that I understand everyone has agreed on. 

And my new order would be Richard Harvey, 

Van Hoofnagle, Bruce Adams, Mark Farrell, Elsa Potts, 

John Sowerby, Jay Yingling, Harold Wilkening, and then 

we would do Judge Mann, and then John Williams. 

Where is Mr. Twomey. 

MR. HANSEN: He's here. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, did you here 

the order of witnesses? 

MR. TWOMEY: I did not, but I agreed earlier 

with what the Company and Staff were proposing. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Sounds good. Then we will 

start this morning with Mr. Richard Harvey. 

Let me ask if there are other witnesses here 

today to give testimony. If you have not been sworn 

in, if you would please stand and raise your right 

hand, I will swear you in at the same time I swear in 

the rest of them. 

(Witnesses collectively sworn.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Thank you, you may be seated. 

Mr. Armstrong. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Madam Chair. 

- - - - -  

RICHARD HARVEY 

was called as a rebuttal witness on behalf of Southern 

States Utilities and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY M R .  ARMSTRONG: 

Q Mr. Harvey, do you have before you 32 pages 

of prefiled rebuttal testimony which was submitted in 

this proceeding? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Do you have any changes to that prefiled 

testimony? 

A No, I do not. 

Q If I were to ask you the questions contained 

in that 32 pages, would your answers be the same? 

A Yes, they would. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, I request that 

the 32 pages of prefiled rebuttal testimony of 

Mr. Harvey be incorporated into the record as though 

read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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testimony of Mr. Richard Harvey will be inserted in 

the record as though read. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Harvey, you're also 

sponsoring exhibits labeled -- 
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, let the 

record be clear it is rebuttal testimony. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Rebuttal. 

Q (By Mr. Armstrong) Mr. Harvey, is it true 

that you are also sponsoring exhibits identified as 

RMH-1 through RMH-7? 

A Yes. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, we request that 

those exhibits be identified as a composite with the 

next available exhibit number. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next exhibit number I 

have is 198, and that's RMH -- give me the numbers 
again, 1 through -- 

MR. ARMSTRONG: -- 7. 
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Thank you. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, it's just been 

brought to my attention as well that on April 29th 

there was a refiled Exhibit RMH-7, and I don't know 

which one the court reporter might have. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, if you would 

check that before we move it into the record, we'll 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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PLEASE STATE YOUR NAWE AND BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

My name is Richard M. Harvey. My business address 

is Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., 2100 Blair 

Stone Road, Suite D, Tallahassee, FL 32301. 

COULD YOU BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL 

BACKGROUND AND YOUR PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS? 

I have a Bachelor of Science degree in Zoology from 

the University of Florida, a Bachelor of Science 

degree in Civil Engineering from Florida State 

University, and a Master of Science degree in 

Environmental Engineering from the University of 

Florida. I am a registered Professional Engineer 

in the State of Florida, and I am currently a 

member of the American Water Works Association. 

Throughout my career I have been a member of a 

number of professional organizations which focus on 

water and wastewater utility issues, including the 

Water Pollution Control Federation (now known as 

the Water Environment Federation) and the North 

American Lake Management Society. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR E M P L O m N T  EXPERIENCE RELATING 

TO WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITY SERVICE. 

From 1972 until 1976, I worked for the Florida 

Department of Pollution Control. The Florida 

Department of Pollution Control became the Florida 

1 
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Department of Environmental Regulation by act of 

the Legislature in 1975. My primary job 

responsibilities during that period included the 

administration of a program charged with developing 

river basin water quality management plans for all 

thirteen basins in Florida and providing technical 

support to the municipal wastewater facilities 

planning/construction grants program for the state. 

These two programs were designed not just to fund 

wastewater facility construction, but to identify 

the treatment levels the facilities had to meet to 

protect water quality and the most cost-effective 

ways to achieve those treatment levels as well. 

From 1 9 7 6  to 1985, I worked for the United 

States Environmental Protection Agency ( "EPA" ) 

Region IV office in Atlanta, Georgia. While 

employed by EPA, one of the jobs I held was Chief 

of the AlabamalGeorgia 201 Facilities Planning 

Section. That Section was responsible for 

coordinating the development of "Facilities Plans" 

for municipal wastewater utilities in Alabama and 

Georgia. The Facilities Plans were planning 

documents which evaluated and recommended cost- 

effective collection, treatment, and disposal 

options for the municipal wastewater facilities. 

2 
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From 1988 to 1991, I served as Deputy Director 

of the Water Facilities Division of the Florida 

Department of Environmental Regulation ( "DER" ) . 

The Water Facilities Division was and still is, 

responsible for a number of important water 

resources and water facility programs, including 

the domestic wastewater program, the drinking water 

program, the National Pollutant Discharge 

Elimination System ("NPDES") program, the state 

revolving loan fund program, and the Underground 

Injection Control ("UIC") program. Essentially, 

the Water Facilities Division is responsible for 

administering all state and delegated federal 

regulatory programs for over 11,000 domestic 

wastewater and drinking water treatment facilities 

in Florida -- the vast majority of which are 

privately owned and operated. From 1991 until the 

end of 1995, I served as Director of the Water 

Facilities Division at DER, which became the 

Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP") in 

1994. 

From December 1995 until the present, I have 

been employed by Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. 

as Director of Water Resources. In that capacity, 

I provide consulting services on permitting related 

3 
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issues for both publicly and privately owned 

domestic wastewater and drinking water treatment 

facilities. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

The purpose of my testimony is to rebut certain 

assertions made in the direct testimony of Office 

of Public Counsel ("OPC") witness Mr. Ted Biddy, 

Marco Island Civic Association ( "MICA" ) witness Mr. 

Michael Woelffer, and Sugarmill Woods Civic 

Association, Inc. ("SMWCA") witness Mr. Buddy L. 

Hansen. Specifically, I will rebut the following 

from the testimony of these witnesses: 1) that 

Southern States Utilities, Inc. (''SSU") not be 

allowed its requested margin reserve in its rate 

base and 2) that plant facilities dedicated to 

reuse should not be considered 100% used and 

useful. I will also comment on certain portions of 

the prefiled direct testimony of staff witness Mr. 

Gregory Shafer. Since I believe my comments on the 

testimony of Mr. Shafer are an appropriate 

introduction to my comments on the intervenors' 

testimony, I will begin there. 

WHAT COMMENTS DO YOU HAVE CONCERNING THE TESTIMONY 

OF MR. SHAFER? 

Mr. Shafer makes a number of statements on the role 

4 
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of the Commission in relation to the role of 

environmental agencies, such as DEP and the water 

management districts. For example, on page 3, 

beginning at line 6, Mr. Shafer states that the 

Commission is obligated to provide utilities the 

opportunity to generate funds necessary to meet 

environmental standards and that the Commission has 

always recognized the importance of providing 

adequate financial coverage for utilities to meet 

those standards even though the Commission itself 

does not set those standards. On page 5, beginning 

at line 15, Mr. Shafer discusses the Commission’s 

function in assisting environmental agencies to 

facilitate compliance with the requirements of 

those agencies. On page 9, beginning on line 1 4 ,  

Mr. Shafer mentions that cooperation between the 

Commission and the environmental agencies reduces 

regulatory inefficiency and allows utilities to 

achieve environmental compliance. I agree with Mr. 

Shafer that cooperation between the Commission and 

the environmental agencies is highly desirable. 

However, I am concerned that because of certain 

used and useful conventions the Commission has 

employed in the past, the Commission has neither 

substantially encouraged compliance with 

5 
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environmental/public health requirements nor 

substantially promoted resource protection. 

COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHAT YOU MEAN? 

Yes. I think SSU witness Hartman's direct 

testimony framed this broader issue very concisely, 

and I am in complete agreement with Mr. Hartman. 

The Commission must formulate economic regulation 

practices and policies which encourage and advance 

environmental compliance, protection of public 

health environmental preservation, proper facility 

design, and economies of scale. Economic 

regulation which does little to promote these ends 

is deleterious to the environment, the utility, the 

customers, and the citizens of the state at large. 

As Mr. Hartman pointed out, if the Commission's 

used and useful conventions do not parallel design 

and regulatory requirements, used and useful is a 

direct financial disincentive for regulatory 

compliance and environmental protection. Such a 

disincentive promotes resource endangerment. 

Furthermore, as a matter of principle, I think it 

is fundamentally unfair for one or more agencies of 

the state to require compliance with certain level 

of service, public health, and environmental 

standards and for the Commission's enabling statute 

6 



3 4 4 2  

,- 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

1 4  

15  

1 6  

1 7  

18 

19 

20  

2 1  

22 

23 

2 4  

25  

and its rules to require the same, but for the 

Commission to disallow the full costs of such 

compliance. 

On page 5 of his testimony, Mr. Shafer 

mentions the goal of resource protection and how 

the Commission may help achieve that goal by, for 

example, setting conservation rates. Mr. Shafer's 

example is illustrative and appropriate. However, 

it seems to me that the most conspicuous mechanism 

for the Commission to achieve the goal of resource 

protection is the used and useful mechanism. Used 

and useful dictates on what level of investment a 

utility under Commission regulation may earn. 

Therefore, it has a direct influence on a utility's 

action or inaction regarding compliance and a 

direct influence on what type and size of water and 

wastewater facilities a utility constructs. 

Neither the Commission nor the environmental 

agencies can expect a utility to achieve meaningful 

compliance with environmental requirements and 

protect the public health and preserve the 

environment if the utilities which the Commission 

regulates do not have a meaningful opportunity to 

recover the costs associated with compliance, 

protection, and preservation. 

I 



3 4 4 3  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

,-- 13 Q, 
1 4  A.  

1 5  

1 6  

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22  

23 

24  

25 

,--. 

It is my testimony that the Commission must in 

this case and in all cases, in Mr. Shafer’s words, 

“provide the utility with the opportunity to 

generate the funds necessary to meet environmental, 

health, and safety standards, I‘ and “reduce 

confusion on the part of utilities and allow 

utilities flexibility in the way that they achieve 

compliance with each agency. However, in my 

observation, certain of the Commission‘s used and 

useful actions have been susceptible to a rates- 

driven resistance which is counterproductive to 

environmental and public health concerns. 

ON WHAT DO YOU BASE THIS OBSERVATION? 

Until a few years ago, I was personally not even 

familiar with the concept of used and useful 

despite my many years of experience in the water 

and wastewater industry. It was only when the 

Water Facilities Division began hearing complaints 

from some utilities about their inability to 

recover the costs associated with reuse projects 

identified in their legislatively mandated reuse 

feasibility studies that it was brought to my 

attention. It had always been my belief, and the 

belief of the other engineers at DERIDEP, that 

privately owned utilities, having no access to 

8 
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public funds, would and must prudently spend the 

money they had available to maintain and expand 

their facilities and, at the same time, take 

advantage of economies of scale wherever possible. 

After all, constructing and maintaining these water 

and wastewater facilities is a capital intensive 

proposition. 

Upon hearing the utilities' complaints, I 

asked my staff to meet with the Commission staff so 

we could obtain a better understanding of the used 

and useful concept. We had several meetings, some 

of which I attended. Eventually, the Commission 

and DER came to agree to a Memorandum of 

Understanding ("MOU") which set forth various 

cooperative efforts and responsibilities. I 

thought the MOU was a very positive step, even 

though in the process of negotiating the MOU there 

appeared to be a certain measure of resistance to 

the rates impacts of DER'S goals of protecting the 

public health and the environment. With regard to 

DER'S reuse concern, the MOU reinforced the law at 

the time. The MOU states, 

As noted in Section 403.064(6), F.S., and 

pursuant to Chapter 367, the PSC shall 

allow utilities which implement reuse 

9 
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projects to recover the full cost of such 

facilities through their rate structures. 

For ease in reference and identification, a copy of 

the MOU is attached to my testimony as Exhibit /fi 
(RMH-1). 

At about the same time as the MOU was being 

worked out, the Commission staff was working on 

proposed rules which addressed used and useful on a 

broad scale. These proposed rules were discussed 

at various meetings between Commission staff and 

DER employees under my supervision. When drafts of 

the used and useful rules were completed, the 

Commission staff sought DER’S comments on the 

rules. Attached to my testimony as Exhibit 4 

(RMH-2) are two letters from DER to the Commission 

staff commenting on the proposed rules as they 

existed at the time. The first letter, dated July 

30, 1992, is from me to Mr. Charles Hill, and the 

second, dated July 14, 1993, is from one of my 

Bureau Chiefs, Richard Drew, to Mr. John Williams. 

Both letters, emphasize, among other things, that 

the proposed rules should be written so all 

facilities necessary for reuse be considered 100% 

used and useful and so the Commission’s used and 

useful policies parallel the requirements of Rule 

10 
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17-600.405, Florida Administrative Code (which has 

since be renumbered as Rule 6 2 - 6 0 0 . 4 0 5 ) .  This rule 

addresses planning for wastewater facility 

expansions. Sometime after these letters were 

sent, the Commission decided to postpone 

consideration of the proposed used and useful 

rules. 

After the MOU was signed. DER included PSC 

staff members on the Reuse Coordinating Committee, 

consisting of representatives from DER/DEP, the 

five water management districts, and, now, 

Commission staff. When Commission staff contacted 

DER/DEP staff for input on the used and useful 

rules still being worked on, we provided input. 

By a letter from Mr. Charles Hill dated May 

15, 1995, to Ms. Elsa Potts and Mr. Van Hoofnagle, 

Section Administrators under my supervision as 

Division Director, the Commission staff transmitted 

to DEP for comment staff's latest draft of the 

proposed used and useful rules. A copy of the 

letter and the draft rules is attached as Exhibit 

/$f (RMH-3). I note from this Exhibit that the 

Commission staff did not change any of its previous 

drafts to adequately address the reuse question and 

it refused DEP's repeated recommendations 

11 
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concerning Rule 62-600.405. On June 29, 1995, I 

wrote a letter to Mr. John Williams of the 

Commission staff commenting on the draft rules. A 

copy of this letter is attached as Exhibit - 115t 

(RMII-4). In the letter, I emphasized that the used 

and useful rules should and must separately 

identify reuse facilities and declare those 

facilities to be 100% used and useful. I also 

stressed that the margin reserve component for used 

and useful be at least five years for both water 

and wastewater facilities, the latter being 

consistent with Rule 62-600.405. On July 12 and 

13, 1995, the Commission staff held a public 

workshop to discuss the staff's May 10, 1995, draft 

used and useful rules. I directed persons under my 

supervision to participate in the workshop on 

behalf of DEP. Representatives from DEP, the water 

and wastewater industry, Commission staff, and OPC 

were present. From the reports of my people and 

the transcript of the workshop, the Commission 

staff was, again, not receptive to the above two 

recommendations in my letter. On February 20, 

1996, DEP Secretary Wetherell wrote Commission 

Chairman Clark emphasizing the need for cooperation 

between agencies on the used and useful rules. A 

12 
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copy of this letter is attached as Exhibit 

(RMH-5). 

/ f B  

I do not understand why, after three years and 

several law changes which solidify the issue, the 

used and useful status of reuse facilities can even 

be considered subject to debate. Further, during 

the time the used and useful rules were being 

discussed, the Commission has more than once 

rejected the assertion that Rule 62-600.405 

mandates at least a five-year margin reserve for 

wastewater treatment plants, contrary to DEP's 

recommendations. 

In consideration of the above, and in 

consideration of the comments I read in the 

transcript from a recent Commission agenda 

conference at which a reuse project plan for Aloha 

Utilities was considered, I think a rates-driven 

resistance to environmental and public health 

protection and environmental preservation is 

present. The intervenors in this case, needless to 

say, make no bones about their motivation for the 

used and useful recommendations in their testimony. 

Q. WHAT ARE THE DANGERS OF A RATES-DRIVEN 

RESISTANCE TO PROTECTINQ THE ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC 

HEALTH? 

13 
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Mr. Shafer seems to acknowledge the dangers. If a 

utility does not have sufficient earnings to comply 

with regulatory requirements, the utility cannot 

comply. It is that simple. Depending on the 

utility's situation, the environmental and public 

health impacts of noncompliance may be devastating 

and not easily, if ever, reversed. 

The Commission must understand that since 

regulatory compliance is an expensive proposition 

and is becoming even more expensive, as Mr. Shafer 

and staff witness Dr. Beecher assert, the risk to 

the public health and the environment can be 

measured by the financial viability of the 

utilities who bear the ultimate responsibility for 

protecting the environment and public health. A 

utility "on the edge" financially is a utility "on 

the edge" as far as the environment and public 

health are concerned. Focusing again on used and 

useful, I will make my point this way. If the 

Commission's used and useful practices do not 

provide an incentive for utilities to promote 

environmental compliance and preservation and 

protect the public health, the utilities cannot 

function in a way which achieves those goals. 

Let me offer some examples of the dangers I 

14 
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have referred to. First is the example of the 

Miam-Dade wastewater collection, treatment, and 

disposal system. Exhibit / @  (EWH-6) is an 

article from the Ensheerins News Record describing 

the circumstances of the case. Since the situation 

arose while I was at DEP, I am personally familiar 

with the pertinent facts. For many years, the 

Miami-Dade sewer rates failed to generate adequate 

revenues to properly operate and maintain the sewer 

system. As a result, and not unexpectedly, major 

problems developed in the wastewater system. 

Eventually, thousands of sewer overflows and 

numerous pipe and pump station failures occurred 

which resulted in, among other things, street 

intersections being periodically flooded with 

thousands of gallons of raw sewage and raw sewage 

spilling into the Miami River and other bodies of 

water. In order to correct the problems, Miami- 

Dade is spending over $1.1 billion to rehabilitate 

its facilities, the largest wastewater collection 

and treatment system in the Southeast. To generate 

the revenues needed to fund the rehabilitation, 

monthly water and sewer bills have more than 

doubled, with no end in sight. The point of this 

example is that the financial disaster, the 

15 
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environmental disaster, and the public health 

hazard could have been avoided in the first place 

had Miami-Dade not insisted on keeping rates as low 

as the public wanted the rates and instead charged 

rates sufficient to operate and maintain the system 

in an environmentally sound manner. 

The contamination of the Apalachicola Bay also 

illustrates the impact of ignoring environmental 

and public health concerns in rate setting. The 

City of Apalachicola is located at the mouth of the 

Apalachicola River, which flows into Apalachicola 

Bay. The Apalachicola Bay is a Class I1 water body 

and was one of Florida's last remaining water 

bodies approved for shellfish harvesting. The 

City's wastewater utility rates did not generate 

revenues sufficient for the City to adequately 

operate and maintain its existing wastewater 

collection, treatment, and disposal system or to 

des ign , construct, and install additional 

facilities. The latter aspect was of particular 

concern because had the City's rates generated 

adequate revenue, the City may have provided 

central wastewater service to areas served by 

malfunctioning septic tanks. Over time the City's 

facilities deteriorated and continued to 

16 
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malfunction. Downstream water quality problems 

became significant. Shellfish harvesting was 

halted. To help correct the environmental and 

public health problems in and around the Bay, the 

State of Florida, through Legislatively approved 

grants and, more recently, a loan exceeding $4 

million, will financially assist the City with its 

wastewater problems so the water quality issues can 

be avoided in the future. Again, all of this may 

have been avoided if proper consideration been 

given to the environment and the public health in 

rate-setting. 

Q. WHY ARE THESE MATTERS IMPORTANT TO YOUR REBUTTAL 

TESTIMONY IN THIS CASE? 

A. DEP's recommendations on the used and useful 

considerations of the Commission are stated in the 

letters I referred to and the MOU. DEP's 

recommendations were offered, not in support of the 

utility industry, not in support of utility 

customers, but in support of environmental 

preservation, the public health, and the statutes, 

rules, regulations, and permits which DEP enforces. 

The reuse and margin reserve used and useful 

proposals offered by the intervenor witnesses in 

this case are contrary to those DEP recommendations 

17 
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and, therefore, will put SSU at risk of regulatory 

noncompliance and potentially put the environment 

and public health at risk. SSU's used and useful 

4 proposals in these areas are consistent with DEP's 

5 recommendations. 

6 Q .  BEFORE DISCUSSING THE SPECIFIC SUBJECT AREAS OF 

7 YOUR REBUTTAL TO THE INTERVENORS' TESTIMONY, DO YOU 
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HAVE ANY PRELIMINARY C O m N T S  TO THEIR TESTIMONY? 

Yes. It is entirely too clear to me that the 

intervenor witnesses have not given due 

consideration, or any consideration, to the broader 

issues I have mentioned. The intervenors instead 

insist that used and useful is exclusively a 

mechanism to financially partition indivisible 

system components in order to artificially and 

temporarily reduce what current customers will pay. 

I am astounded by the intervenors' proposals that 

there be no margin reserve whatsoever and that 

facilities necessary to provide reuse not be 

considered 100% used and useful, the latter despite 

clear legal authority to the contrary. I 

understand perfectly the customers' interests in 

these matters. However, for the reasons I, and 

SSU's other witnesses, have explained, used and 

useful cannot be as the intervenors say it should 

18 
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In addition, I believe it is totally 

inappropriate for anyone to consider SSU's used and 

useful proposals as some sort of opposite extreme 

to the proposals of the intervenors and, therefore, 

not really supportable and subject to pruning to 

reach a middle-ground. SSU's used and useful 

proposals on margin reserve and reuse are 

consistent with DEP's recommendations. Contrary to 

the impression some people unfortunately have, DEP 

is not an extremist, fringe environmental advocacy 

group. DEP is an agency of the State of Florida, 

charged by the Florida Legislature with enforcing 

statutes of the Legislature's creation and rules 

which the Legislature has authorized DEP to 

implement. Contrary to another impression some 

people unfortunately have, DEP does in fact 

consider the financial impacts of its regulations. 

Like every state agency, DEP is required by law to 

study those impacts before it passes a rule. There 

is little point to the Legislature and DEP making 

public interest determinations regarding issues of 

public health and environmental impact if the 

Commission takes counteractive measures such as 

those advocated by the intervenors. 

19 
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Q. WHAT DO YOU BELIEVE WOULD BE THE RAMIFICATIONS OF 

ELIMINATING SSU'S REQUESTED MARGIN RESERVE AS THE 

INTERVENOR'S PROPOSE? 

A. I believe the results would be the sort of 

perpetual capacity crises mentioned in the DEP 

letters and referred to by Mr. Hartman. With the 

capacity crises comes: 1) compliance problems, 2) 

service problems, 3 )  increased risk of 

environmentally harmful conditions, 4) increased 

risk to the public health and 5) higher costs to 

customers in the long run. The Commission would 

place utilities in the position of having to 

constantly catch up to capacity and reliability 

requirements because the utilities have no economic 

incentive to plan ahead. This will almost 

inevitably lead to service and compliance issues, 

such as insufficient water pressure, connection 

moratoria, lack of sufficient disposal facilities, 

improper discharge of wastewater, and insufficient 

wastewater treatment to name a few. Building 

plants in increments sized to meet short-term 

demand, and only as that demand becomes immediate, 

costs the utility and the customers more in the 

long run. The economies of scale referenced in the 

DEP letters and supported by the economies of scale 

2 0  
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A .  

evaluation Mr. Hartman sponsors in his rebuttal are 

not encouraged without a margin reserve. 

I noted with curiosity that Mr. Buddy L. 

Hansen on page 1 4 ,  line 7, of his testimony 

expresses concern with SSU's building water plants 

sized only to meet immediate needs, yet he opposes 

a margin reserve. Mr. Hansen apparently fails to 

understand the cause and effect correlation: the 

lack of a sufficient margin reserve is one very 

clear way a Commission regulated utility is 

encouraged to operate at or near capacity. This is 

so whether the margin reserve period is eliminated 

or insufficient or if the Commission imputes 

contributions against the margin reserve and 

thereby diminishes the margin's incentive, as Mr. 

Hartman states. 

CAN YOU ADDRESS HOW DEP RULES ADDRESS THE PURPOSE 

AND NEED OF A MARGIN RESERVE? 

Yes. While the term "margin reserve" is not 

specifically used in the DEP rules, the concept is 

most conspicuously embodied in Rule 62-600.405, 

which is entitled "Planning for Wastewater 

Facilities Expansion." A copy of this rule is 

attached as Exhibit /qp (RMH-7). This rule 

states, 

2 1  
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The permittee shall provide for the 

timely planning, design, and construction 

of wastewater facilities necessary to 

provide proper treatment and reuse or 

disposal of domestic wastewater. 

The rule then goes on to establish a schedule of 

expansion activities when certain conditions exist, 

as I will discuss later. The purpose/goal of the 

rule is to insure that utilities have adequate 

facilities for the proper collection, treatment and 

reuse or disposal of wastewater flows and thereby 

avoid exposure to the environmental and health 

hazards of improper wastewater discharges which 

result when facilities are inadequate. When this 

rule was being developed under my supervision in 

1991, DEP and all those participating in the rule- 

making process recognized that to plan, permit, 

design, and construct wastewater treatment 

facilities routinely takes a significant period of 

time. Because of this, and in order to ensure the 

proper protection of the public health and the 

environment, a process was developed in the rule to 

make certain that utilities began the expansion 

process for treatment facilities when five years or 

less of reserve capacity was available. In 
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recognition of how long it takes to go through the 

expansion process, DEP wanted to make certain that 

utilities started the process early enough so 

adequate treatment plant capacity would be 

available when that capacity was needed, again, 

with the goal of avoiding improper discharges 

attributable to capacity deficiencies. What this 

means is that if a wastewater facility does not 

have at least five years of available capacity, the 

utility must have begun the expansion process. 

I think it important to understand that 

expansion is the subject of the rule. The 

difficulty and impact of each step in the expansion 

process will vary from case to case, as DEP and the 

rule recognize. The construction step of the 

expansion process may be long or short, expensive 

or inexpensive, in relation to the other steps. 

For instance, the Town of Jupiter recently spent 

over $600,000 just to get a discharge permit for 

one of its facilities, and the Pace Water Board has 

spent the last three years trying to identify an 

acceptable disposal option for its excess (that 

which cannot be reused) reclaimed water. 

Nonetheless, the expansion requirements of the rule 

must be met within the times prescribed. 

23 
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DEP's existing rules address drinking water 

facility sizing and planning in that those rules 

establish design standards and level of service 

requirements. The existing drinking water rules do 

not have a provision which parallels Rule 62- 

600.405. However, as mentioned in my June 29, 

1995, letter, Exhibit 1$'8 (RMH-4). DEP has 

recognized the need for a drinking water facilities 

rule similar to Rule 62-600.405 and has for the 

last year or so been working on one. I note that 

Exhibit (RMH-4) states that DEP recommends at 

least a five year margin reserve for water 

facilities. Many of the reasons justifying a five- 

year margin reserve for wastewater facilities apply 

to water facilities as well. The search for a 

suitable well site and obtaining a consumptive use 

permit, for example, can very often take a 

considerable period of time, contrary to what Mr. 

Biddy seems to imply. 

Q .  DO YOU DISAGREE WITH MR. BIDDY'S TESTIMONY 

REGARDING THE m I N G  OF RULE 62-600.405 AS IT 

RELATES TO MARGIN RESERVE? 

A. Yes. In Mr. Biddy's testimony, he states that 

the five year time frame in the rule is mainly used 

as the interval for submitting a capacity analysis 

24 
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report ( “ C A R ” )  and that the Commission should not 

translate that five year time frame as the actual 

time required for new plant expansions. Mr. 

Biddy’s interpretation is flatly incorrect. The 

rule prescribes actions that are to be taken to 

insure that facility expansions are completed in a 

timely manner. The rule mandates actions the 

permittee must take depending on how much time the 

CAR indicates is remaining before the facility 

capacity is exceeded. If the CAR indicates less 

than five years of capacity are left, the permittee 

must take appropriate actions to expand the 

facility. Specifically, if less than five years of 

capacity remain, the CAR has to include a 

statement, signed and sealed by a professional 

engineer that planning and preliminary design of 

the necessary expansion have been initiated. If 

less than four years of capacity remain, the CAR 

must include a signed and sealed statement that 

plans and specifications for the necessary 

expansion have been prepared. If less than three 

years remain, a complete construction permit 

application must be submitted. And if less than 

six months remain, an application for an operating 

permit for the newly expanded facility must be 
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Q. 
A. 

submitted. So clearly, once a CAR identifies that 

less than five years of capacity remain, the rule 

prescribes a process to follow to insure the 

facility expansion is completed in a timely manner 

(always less than five years). 

Mr. Biddy interprets the rule in such a way as 

to suggest that utilities are discouraged from 

plant expansion until the last possible moment. 

That is precisely the situation the rule was 

designed to avoid. If the Commission accepts Mr. 

Biddy's proposal or any margin reserve period for 

wastewater treatment facilities less than five 

years, the Commission will defeat the purpose of 

the rule and disregard the cost-effective 

resolution to the environmental and public health 

issues. 

WHY IS THAT? 

For all of the reasons DEP representatives have 

already explained to the Commission staff in person 

and in writing and as I and Mr. Hartman have 

already said. 

Exhibit / y $  (RMH-4) provided comment on 

staff's proposed three year margin reserve for 

wastewater plant on the premise that the margin 

reserve should only reflect a period for 

26 
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construction time. As Mr. Hill acknowledged in his 

letter included in Exhibit / f y  (RMH-3). this 

premise was motivated by the Commission staff’s 

concern with rate levels. 

(RMH-4) DEP refuses the Commission staff’s proposal 

of a three year margin reserve f o r  wastewater 

treatment plants, as well as water treatment 

plants, as follows (bold type in original): 

On page 6 of Exhibit /Tp 

BY SPECIFYING THAT “USED AND USEFUL“ 

INCLUDE NO MORE THAN A THREE-YEAR 

RESERVE CAPACITY FOR WATER AND 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES, THE 

PSC WILL BE ENCOURAGING UTILITIES TO 

BUILD THESE FACILITIES IN THREE-YEAR 

STAGES. AND BY ENCOURAGING 

UTILITIES TO BUILD WATER AND 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES IN 

THREE-YEAR STAGES, THE PSC WILL BE 

ENCOURAGING UTILITIES TO IGNORE 

ECONOMIES OF SCALE AND LONG-TERM 

ECONOMIC BENEFITS TO THEIR 

CUSTOMERS, WHICH IS EXACTLY THE 

OPPOSITE OF WHAT THE PSC WANTS TO 

ENCOURAGE. (THE PSC’S PROPOSED RULE 

25-30.432(3) STATES, “UTILITIES ARE 

27 
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ENCOURAGED TO UNDERTAKE PLANNING 

THAT RECOGNIZES CONSERVATION, 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, ECONOMIES 

OF SCALE, AND [THAT] WHICH IS 

ECONOMICALLY BENEFICIAL TO ITS 

CUSTOMERS OVER THE LONG TERM, ’’ ) 

FURTHERMORE, BY RECOGNIZING 

ONLY A THREE-YEAR RESERVE CAPACITY, 

THE PSC WILL BE PUTTING UTILITIES IN 

AN AWKWARD POSITION. THE DEP‘S 

EXISTING RULE 62-600.405 REQUIRES 

UTILITIES TO BEGIN PLANNING AND 

DESIGNING THE EXPANS ION OF 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES WHEN 

THERE IS FIVE YEARS OR LESS OF 

RESERVE CAPACITY AT THE FACILITIES. 

(NOTE THAT WE INTEND TO IMPLEMENT A 

SIMILAR RULE FOR COMMJNITY DRINKING 

WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES. ) YET, 

UTILITIES WILL HAVE TO CONSTRUCT 

WATER AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT 

FACILITIES IN NO MORE THAN THREE- 

YEAR STAGES IF THEY WANT TO RECOVER 

THE FULL COST OF THE FACILITIES. 

THUS, UTILITIES THAT WANT TO RECOVER 
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THE FULL COST OF THEIR WATER AND 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES WILL 

HAVE TO BE CONTINUOUSLY PLANNING AND 

DESIGNING THE NEXT THREE-YEAR 

EXPANSION OF THESE FACILITIES EVEN 

WHILE THEY ARE CONSTRUCTING THE 

PRESENT THREE-YEAR EXPANSION OF 

THESE FACILITIES. 

WE STRONGLY RECOMMEND THAT THE 

PSC ALLOW AT LEAST A FIVE-YEAR 

RESERVE CAPACITY FOR WATER AND 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES. 

ALTHOUGH A FIVE-YEAR RESERVE 

CAPACITY MAY STILL NOT FULLY 

ENCOURAGE USE OF ECONOMIES OF SCALE, 

IT WILL MAKE THE PSC'S "USED AND 

USEFUL" RULE SOMEWHAT CONSISTENT 

WITH THE DEP'S RULE 62-600.405. 

(UTILITIES THAT WANT TO RECOVER THE 

FULL COST OF THEIR WASTEWATER 

TREATMENT FACILITIES WILL HAVE TO 

BEGIN PLANNING AND DESIGNING THE 

NEXT FIVE-YEAR EXPANSION OF THESE 

FACILITIES ONLY AFTER THEY HAVE 

COMPLETED CONSTRUCTING THE PRESENT 
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FIVE-YEAR EXPANSION OF THESE 

FACILITIES. ) IF THE PSC TRULY WANTS 

TO ENCOURAGE UTILITIES TO TAKE 

ADVANTAGE OF ECONOMIES OF SCALE, THE 

PSC SHOULD CONSIDER ALLOWING AT 

LEAST A TEN-YEAR RESERVE CAPACITY 

FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT 

FACILITIES. GUIDELINES DEVELOPED 

UNDER THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

PROTECTIONAGENCY'S OLD CONSTRUCTION 

GRANTS PROGRAM FOR WASTEWATER 

TREATMENT FACILITIES RECOMMENDED 

CONSTRUCTING WASTEWATER TREATMENT 

FACILITIES IN NO LESS THAN TEN-YEAR 

STAGES. 

This correspondence exemplifies all of the 

things I have talked about so far. DEP recommended 

a margin reserve consistent with the rules it 

implemented to protect the public health and the 

environment and consistent with DEP's expertise in 

water and wastewater facilities. As Mr. Shafer, 

Mr. Hartman, and Secretary Wetherell all agree, 

economic regulatory policies must be consistent 

with environmental goals so the environmental goals 

can be attained. Yet, a three-year margin reserve 

30 
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has been urged because of a rate-driven resistance 

which not only serves to defeat environmental and 

public health goals, but which is not in the least 

bit cost-effective. As illustrated by the Miami- 

Dade and Apalachicola examples, overdue capital 

investment can be extraordinarily costly, and as 

explained in detail by Mr. Hartman in his rebuttal, 

a margin reserve of five years is needed for the 

utility to take even modest advantage of economies 

of scale. 

Q. IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THEN THAT THE MARGIN RESERVE 

ALLOWANCES SSU HAS REQUESTED IN THIS CASE ARE 

JUSTIFIED? 

A. Yes. SSU's requested margin reserve allowances are 

less than, but consistent with, DEP'S 

recommendations and should be adopted for the 

reasons I have explained. 

Q. SHOULD FACILITIES NECESSARY TO PROVIDE REUSE BE 

CONSIDERED 100% USED AND USEFUL? 

A. Absolutely. My answer is not just a matter of 

opinion, it is a matter of law, as previously 

stated by DEP and by Mr. Hartman. Neither Mr. 

Biddy nor Mr. Woelffer made any attempt whatsoever 

to address the legal authority cited by Mr. Hartman 

in his direct testimony. It is ridiculous to me 
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that this even an issue in this case. All prudent 

investment in facilities required by rule or permit 

to provide reuse must by law be considered 100% 

used and useful, this would include all prudent 

investment in facilities necessary for wet weather 

discharge and storage of effluent, such as SSU's 

percolation ponds for Marco Island and the wetlands 

at Buenaventura Lakes. 

DO YOU HAVE ANYTHING TO ADD TO CONCLUDE YOUR 

TESTIMONY? 

Yes, I would like the Commission to know that SSU's 

reputation with DEP for overall environmental 

compliance, responsiveness, communication and 

cooperation is very good. DEP is aware of SSU's 

efforts as an advocate and leader in effluent 

reuse, having converted or being in the process of 

converting each of its largest plants to reuse. 

SSU also has acquired facilities from other 

utilities and made possible a new level of 

cooperation with DEP and which did not exist with 

the pre-existing owner. 
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MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you very much. 

Q (By Mr. Armstrong) Mr. Harvey, do you have 

a summary of your testimony? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q 

A I can. 

could you please provide that now? 

WITNESS HARVEY: Madam Chairman, I'm going 

to provide the summary of my testimony, and my 

testimony is based primarily on my former position 

with DEP as a Water Facilities Division Director. And 

my summary offers opinions based upon that position. 

A As I stated, I was director of DEP's Water 

Facilities Division and among other things in that 

capacity, I was responsible for both the domestic 

wastewater program and the drinking water program. 

I think, as you know, in Florida there are a 

lot of those facilities. In fact, there's over 11,000 

domestic wastewater and drinking water facilities, the 

vast majority of which are privately owned and 

operated. 

I have over 24 years of experience with 

state and federal regulatory agencies. At the federal 

lever I worked for EPA. And at those levels I dealt 

with water and wastewater facilities and issues. 

During that 24 years I learned that there are several 
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key factors that keep facilities in compliance which 

is what provides public health and environmental 

protection. Those factors are, first of all, 

facilities must be designed and constructed using good 

sound engineering principles. In fact, the DEP permit 

applications in Rule 62-620 require PES to certify 

that facilities conform to sound engineering 

principles. 

Secondly, they need to have adequate 

capacity to handle both existing and future flows so 

that they aren't living on the edge and pushing design 

criteria which can result in overloading the 

facilities. 

Third, they need to have adequate funds, 

adequate dollars, to properly operate and maintain 

those facilities. When those criteria are satisfied, 

in my experience, facilities generally have very few 

serious compliance problems. 

In my 24 years of experience, I've also 

developed a real appreciation for how reuse can help 

solve Florida's water resource problems. And solving 

those problems is a primary reason why the legislature 

formally recognized reuse as a state objective. 

In my testimony, I first of all advocate 

using good sound engineering and economic sense to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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make sure facilities have that adequate capacity. 

my opinion, having adequate capacity means having 

capacity in compliance with the DEP rules, 

specifically 62-600.405, which means allowing a margin 

reserve of at least five years for wastewater plants 

and at least three years for water plants. 

state and federal permits are issued for five years, 

that will help facilities avoid being in that 

perpetual planning, design and permitting cycle 

referred to in the DEP correspondence to the PSC. 

In 

Since 

I'm also an extremely strong advocate for 

promoting reuse around the state. And personally, I'm 

very proud of the DEP accomplishments in getting reuse 

implemented. 

water resource problems around the state, as you will 

hear from the Water Management Districts 

representatives later on today, and that reuse has 

made a significant contribution toward helping solve 

those problems. And as I previously stated, that's 

why the legislature identified the encouragement and 

promotion of reuse as state objectives. To make those 

things happen is essential for the agencies to provide 

consistent and coordinated regulation of those 

utilities. 

Let me tell you that there are major 

A central theme which is carried throughout 
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my prefiled testimony is that the PSC, the Water 

Management Districts and the DEP need to all be on the 

same page with respect to those regulatory issues as 

stated in Secretary Wetherell's letter to the 

Chairman. 

I believe that all of the regulatory 

agencies want to provide public health, environmental 

and resource protection at a reasonable cost, which is 

certainly necessary to sustain Florida's economy and 

environment. 

agencies are different which means that the utilities 

have been left in an untenable position. In my 

opinion, that's bad public policy. The utilities are 

left holding the bag; and in the long run that results 

in increased cost to everyone concerned, the 

utilities, the agencies and the public. 

The approaches taken by the various 

Most of the time, in my experience, the 

Water Management Districts and DEP are on the same 

page with respect to these issues, or at least in the 

same chapter. 

participate in DEP's rulemaking efforts and testify 

before the ERC, the Environmental Regulation 

Commission. The secretary of DEP, the executive 

directors and key staff also regularly meet to resolve 

any differences that may exist. And in my time with 

The Water Management Districts actively 
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the DEP, I don't recall unfortunately the PSC Staff 

ever testifying before the ERC, in spite of the fact 

that they received copies of draft rules and were 

encouraged to participate and provide comments. 

I know for a fact, however, that DEP has 

provided extensive input into the PSC drafts on 

numerous occasions. Those comments don't seem to be 

incorporated into subsequent drafts of those rules. 

And I think part of the reason for that may be that 

there is bad advice out there. Certainly, I believe 

that we need to see change. We need more 

communication between the agency, this agency, and the 

environmental regulators at the decision making level, 

and I think that means at your level. And more 

specifically, we need the rules and requirements of 

the ERC and the regulatory agencies to be recognized 

in rate setting procedures such as the one we are here 

talking about today. 

As an example of the communication problems 

that exist, in reading the order denying application 

for approval of reuse project plan for Aloha 

Utilities, the Commission determined that the reuse 

plan was not reuse at all, but merely an effluent 

disposal plan, in spite of the fact that the plan 

called for upgrading the plant to meet reuse quality 
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and piping the reclaimed water to a ranch located in a 

water resource caution area. Apparently no one was 

paying for the water. Because no one was paying for 

the water, the plan was determined to be an effluent 

disposal plan instead of a reuse plan. 

I know that Dr. York, who is DEP's reuse 

coordinator, provided comments to the effect that the 

plan met DEP's criteria for reuse, but apparently that 

didn't seem to matter. It seems to me that in order 

to hold down rates, the PSC unilaterally redefined 

what is reuse, and that should no longer happen. I 

think that you need a consistent definition amongst 

the agency of what constitutes reuse. 

Another problem which I have identified, 

however, is perhaps more serious. In reading some 

comments that were made during the December 5 Aloha 

Agenda Conference, there was some troubling discussion 

about DEP and PSC cooperation. To refresh your 

memory, the comment was made that maybe a separate 

surcharge -- 
MR. REILLY: I'm sorry. Excuse me. Is this 

a subject that is in his testimony? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, it is, Madam Chair. 

MR. REILLY: Excuse me, go ahead. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead. 

In reading some comments during the December A 

5th Aloha Agenda Conference, there was some troubling 

discussion about the DEP and PSC cooperation. And to 

refresh your memory, the comment was made that maybe a 

separate surcharge needed to be added to customers' 

bill saying that the additional charges were due to 

DEP mandated improvements and then maybe they, meaning 

DEP, will start caring about some of the things that 

they mandate. 

A comment was also made that DEP staff are 

environmental fanatics who only want things done to 

protect the environment, and they don't care about the 

cost. Let me state emphatically that that's not true. 

DEP is very sensitive to the cost of the regulations. 

I take personnel offense at those statements because I 

was the person in charge of those programs, and I can 

assure you that we never stated that we don't care 

about the costs. State and federal laws require DEP 

to consider the cost of all its regulations. And 

economic impact statements are prepared as part of the 

rulemaking process for all rules. And comments are 

requested from PSC Staff on rate impacts, but are 

rarely, if ever, received. It is important that the 

Commission not only be well informed, it is important 
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iat the Commission be accurately informed, and the 

tatements about DEP not caring about costs are 

artainly not accurate. 

What I have learned through this process is 

hat in order to avoid costly confusion and 

nconsistent regulations, the agencies clearly need to 

etter coordinate and at the highest levels. And I'm 

ncouraged by the fact that I learned recently that 

he Commission is going to participate in meetings 

ith the secretary and the Water Management Districts 

xecutive directors to help foster that coordination 

nd communication. That is a very good positive step 

n the right direction. 

eed to personally hear from the DEP more often and 

articipate, as I mentioned, with the secretary and 

he executive directors to help resolve those 

onflicts for the good of everyone concerned. 

And I think the Commissioners 

In conclusion, I wish to be clear that I 

ecognize the province of the Commission to set fair 

nd reasonable rates. My point is that the 

ommission's rate setting responsibility can be 

oordinated with the environmental responsibilities of 

he DEP, the Water Management Districts, by permitting 

tilities to build appropriately sized or design 

acilities which comply with the proper engineering 
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requirements. 

I'm convinced that the three-year margin 

reserve and five-year margin reserve for water and 

wastewater plants is a mechanism by which to achieve 

this coordination. These margins will, first of all, 

reflect appropriate economies of scale which result in 

lower rates for customers in the long term and short 

term; secondly, permit the design and construction of 

treatment plants in a manner far better suited to 

protect the public health and safety than the 

Commission's existing 18-month margin reserve; third, 

permit the design and construction of treatment plants 

in a manner far better suited to protect the 

environment of the Commission's 18-month margin 

reserve; and fourth, result in cost savings to 

customers, the utility, this Commission and the 

environmental agencies. The Commission can also 

better coordinate itself with the movement of the 

Florida Legislature, the DEP and the Water Management 

Districts toward encouraging water conservation by 

proving the 100% used and useful level for Southern 

States' investments in reuse facilities, and that 

concludes my summary. 

Q Thank you, Mr. Harvey. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: The witness is available for 
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cross. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Reilly. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. REILLY: 

Q Good morning, Mr. Harvey. 

A Good morning. 

Q I'd like to first direct your attention to 

Page 2 of your rebuttal testimony. At the very 

bottom, the last sentence, you're speaking of 201 

facility planning documents? 

A Right. 

Q My question is: Does SSU submit any 

documents similar to the 201 facility plans to DEP for 

review in its permit applications? 

A What do you mean by "similar documents"? 

Q That, as I understand it, from the 201 

documents, you talked about them going into the issue 

of the most cost-effective option. And my question 

really goes to does DEP really review documents that 

really determines whether SSU is utilizing the most 

cost-effective option when it's seeking a permit to 

construct a particular facility? 

A Well, one example I can think of would be a 

reuse feasibility study where in a reuse feasibility 

study you look at options and cost to provide reuse 
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and trying to determine whether or not it's economical 

to provide that reuse. 

type of document. 

That would be an analogous 

Q Now for the standard permit to construct a 

water or wastewater plant or facilities, that would 

not enter into your analysis at DEP? 

A They would submit a permit application to 

the department, and the department would review it 

primarily based on whether or not it would comply with 

DEP's rules. 

Q So the answer is no, with explanation? I 

didn't get a yes or no. 

A I personally, you know, have not reviewed 

those permit applications. I think you can probably 

ask those questions of the DEP witnesses to follow. 

Q Could I get you to look at Page 7 of your 

rebuttal testimony. Lines 11 through 13, you state 

that "used and useful dictates on what level of 

investment a utility under the Commission regulation 

may earn"; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q When you say "earn," do you mean earn from 

whom? The current ratepayers? Future ratepayers? Or 

a combination of both current and future ratepayers? 

A I would say it's a combination. It's the 
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current customers primarily. I mean, the current 

customers are the ones who are going to need to pay 

for the existing facilities to comply with the rules. 

Q But the "earn" that you are referring to 

there on this page is to both current and future 

ratepayers; is that correct? 

A I would primarily say it would be current 

customers. 

Q Primarily and secondarily? 

A Well, in the future, certainly, revenue will 

be generated from future customers. 

Q Are you familiar with the term "AFPI"? 

A No, not really. I mean, I've heard the 

term, but I can't say that I understand it. 

Q Do you understand that AFPI -- well, 1'11 
tell you. AFPI stands for allowance for funds 

prudently invested. 

about AFPI or who it's designed to collect the money 

from and for what purpose the money is collected? 

And you're not aware of anything 

A I'm familiar with the term, but my rebuttal 

testimony didn't really focus on that issue. 

Q Can't a utility recover cost for excess 

plants, or what you have oftentimes referred to as 

reserve capacity it believes should be prudently 

zonstructed in ways other than to increase current 
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rates to customers, through the use of a margin 

reserve? 

A I'm not really here to testify on the rates 

part of this issue. I mean, I didn't provide 

testimony. 

into that much detail on how the revenue is generated. 

My rebuttal testimony really didn't go 

Q So you have no knowledge about a utility's 

collection of CIAC from future customers or the 

collection of guaranteed revenues from developers? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. I don't think 

there's been anything mentioned, even in a question, 

about guaranteed revenues from developers. 

M R .  REILLY: The issue is he's saying we 

need excess capacity and the utility needs to collect 

money to pay for that reserve capacity. And I believe 

it's appropriate to ask questions about whether he has 

any understanding of the mechanisms that's available 

to this Commission outside of what he is testifying 

about, which is he's recommending a five-year margin 

reserve to this Commission. And so I believe it's 

important to understand, if this man is going to be 

recommending to this Commission how it should collect 

the funds to support this plant, that we understand 

the breadth and understanding that this man has of the 

various other mechanisms that are an alternative to 
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his recommendation. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: And my objection is based on 

the fact that the witness is testifying that he's 

looked at the used and useful rules. And the used and 

useful application of those rules suggest that if the 

plant is appropriately sized, there should be a 

five-year margin reserve for wastewater treatment 

plant and a three-year margin reserve for the water 

treatment plant. 

testimony. 

And that's the extent of his 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, I think that 

it's a fair question to explore the other mechanisms 

that may be available to get his understanding and to 

evaluate his opinion on the used and useful. 

M R .  ARMSTRONG: Okay. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) I won't belabor this, but 

1'11 just go down to the various mechanisms, and you 

can just confirm that you have no understanding of 

these mechanisms. And that would plant capacity 

charges? 

A I don't have any personal knowledge of that. 

Q Service availability charges that are 

collected by customer -- from customers? 
A I don't have any personal knowledge. 

Q Advances for construction, monies collected 
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from developers to help pay for utility investment? 

A I'm aware that that exists, but I don't have 

personal experience in dealing with that. 

Q Are you also aware that utilities actually 

collect contributed lines and contributed property to 

help support excess capacity; is that correct? Or do 

you have any understanding of that? 

A I don't have a personal experience in 

dealing with that, but I would object to your 

characterization of excess capacity. I don't consider 

capacity that's built to comply with state and federal 

rules to be excessive. 

Q Your term, and I'll use it, is "reserve 

capacity.'' Is that a term you feel more comfortable 

with? 

A I prefer to use the term that's contained in 

the DEP rules which is a capacity analysis report 

which basically addresses the issue of responsible 

planning, design and construction for meeting a 

reasonable amount of growth. 

Q And what term do you feel comfortable with? 

A If you want, we can clarify it or classify 

it as margin reserve. 

Q So you make no distinction -- in your mind 
margin reserve is synonymous with reserve capacity? 
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A I don't draw a clear distinction between the 

two. And the two, once again, I do take exception as 

classifying it as excessive capacity or excess 

capacity. 

Q Well, the term "excess capacity" is used 

because it is a capacity which is available to meet 

growth demands, and it's not necessary to meet the 

current flow demands of the current customers. Is 

your understanding something other than that? 

A Well -- (simultaneous conversation.) 
M R .  ARMSTRONG: Objection. Objection, Madam 

Chair. We have to be giving testimony based on the 

facts in evidence, and there's no predicate for that 

statement. As a matter of fact, the predicate is that 

the margin reserve is there for future growth as well 

as existing customers. So I think if any question is 

made, it should be based on the facts in evidence. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Reilly, would you 

rephrase your question, please? 

MR. REILLY: I believe the fact's in 

evidence that this witness is recommending a certain 

margin reserve. And I think it's critical that if the 

Commission is going to consider this man's opinion, 

that we understand the extent that he understands 

these terms. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think he's disagreed with 

your characterization of it, so if you would rephrase 

the question, it might be okay. 

Q (BY Mr. Reilly) Define "margin reserve" for 

me, please. Your understanding of what "margin 

reserve" means. 

A Once again, I defer back to the DEP rules, 

specifically 62-600.405 where there's a recognition by 

the regulatory agency that you can't always live on 

the edge capacitywise. 

in trouble in terms of complying with the regulations 

and providing adequate public health and environmental 

protection. There's a recognition that it also takes 

a certain length of time and a certain amount of 

resources to build these facilities. And in 

recognition of those facts, the DEP passed a rule that 

says, you know, once you have less than five years of 

capacity at your wastewater treatment plant, the 

process begins. 

If you do, you are going to be 

Now the intent was to make sure that once 

the wastewater reached the facility, there was a 

facility adequately designed, properly sized to deal 

with that flow. And in that context you can take that 

for what it's worth. I consider that context to be 

the margin reserve context. 
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Q NOW, you said you use the term “margin 

reserve” as it is used in the DEP rules. Is that what 

I understood your -- 
A NO. The DEP rules don’t specifically use 

the term “margin reserve.“ But they do recognize that 

you need to provide additional capacity to accommodate 

the normal daily and seasonal fluctuations of flows 

through treatment plants, as well as accommodate a 

reasonable amount of growth and recognize that the 

regulatory process, the permitting process, takes a 

long time to implement and build as facilities. 

Q But all the concepts that are embodied in 

the DEP rules are speaking of additional capacity 

needed to accommodate growth. Is that the essential 

element? 

M R .  ARMSTRONG: Objection. I just didn’t 

hear the beginning of that question, Mr. Reilly. 

MR. REILLY: The question is I‘m trying to 

understand what terms are used by the DEP rules. He 

has admitted that “margin reserve” is not a term that 

can be found in DEP rules. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) My question is: What is 

the term that is found in the DEP rules that describes 

this additional capacity? 

Now, I know in your letters -- is it not 
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true in your letters that you wrote even when you were 

with DEP, you used the term "reserve capacity"? 

A Just to be on the safe side, let me check 

the letter that you are referring to. 

Q I guess we'll just go to the June -- let's 
see if we can find the June 29, '95 letter. And 

there's a memo, I guess, attached to that letter. 

By the way, can you tell me who authored the 

memo that was attached to this June 29th letter? 

MR. REILLY: Commission, this is Exhibit 

RMH-4. It is attached to this witness's testimony, 

the June 29, 1995, letter to John Williams from the 

witness, Mr. Harvey. And in particular, there's an 

attached memo to his letter which seems to continue to 

repeat the term "reserved capacity, I' "reserved 

capacity. 'I 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) Is that a term that you are 

comfortable with? 

A 

Q 

I'm sorry, which memo are you referring to? 

This is your Exhibit RMH-4 attached to your 

testimony. 

A Right. 

Q It is dated June 29, 1995. 

A Right. There's a letter to John Williams 

Q N o w ,  attached to that letter you make 
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reference to and some summary comments of this memo 

that's attached to the letter. And you particularly 

are concerned about Items 18 and 19 in your memo? 

A You're calling the comments a memo. I guess 

that's what was confusing me. I was looking for a 

memo, but this is just a list of comments that were 

attached to that letter. 

Q Right. 

A Is that what you are looking at? 

Q That's correct, comments. 

A Okay. 

Q And so, I'm just trying to understand how 

the people at DEP -- what terms they use, and what do 
they mean by those terms. And I was offering you an 

opportunity to look at Page 4 of the comment section 

which starts talking about the very subject that we 

are talking about, which is the five-year reserve 

capacity. And that seems to be the term they are 

using there. Is that a term you feel comfortable 

with? 

A It's a term used interchangeably when you're 

talking about capacity to accommodate the normal 

fluctuations that a facility will see, plus the 

capacity necessary to accommodate a reasonable amount 

of growth within the permitting time frame. 
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Q And my question to you is: Is that term, 

l'reserve capacity," is that in the same sense that 

you're using your recommendation today on a five-year 

margin reserve? 

A Yes, it is. And, once again, in terms of 

being able to comply with the DEP rules to provide the 

reasonable amount of capacity. 

Q So those terms, at least in your mind, are 

synonymous? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, however, would you believe me if I told 

you that here at the Commission, we oftentimes talk 

about various additional capacities, reserve 

capacities to meet various needs of the utility, but 

that when we use the term "margin reserve," we're 

embodying not only the concept of additional capacity, 

but who pays €or that capacity. Do you understand 

that in this context the margin reserve is paid for by 

current ratepayers, as opposed to future ratepayers? 

A Yes. 

Q You do understand that? 

A Uh-huh. 

Q And that the concept "reserve capacity" is 

neutral on the issue of who pays. 

A I really don't understand that distinction 
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as it's used with the PSC, I'm sorry. I think that's 

a good opportunity for having the Commission and DEP, 

not only the at the staff level, but at the 

Commissioner level, better communicate. Because if 

they are mixing the use and the definitions of those 

terms, that's an opportunity to have inconsistent 

regulation. 

Q Let's move on to Page 13 of your rebuttal 

testimony. And particularly on Lines 8 through 12, 

you state that the Commission has more than once 

rejected the assertion that DEP rule -- actually, I 
added the word 18DEP,8* but the rule 62-600.405 mandates 

at least a five-year margin reserve for wastewater 

treatment plants contrary to the DEP's 

recommendations; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And do you believe that DEP's regulations 

mandate a five-year margin reserve for wastewater 

plants? 

A You have to really refer back to the rule 

and how the rule works. I mean, if you look at it and 

read it literally, what it says is that you have to 

start the process of permitting, planning and 

designing when you've got less than five years of 

capacity at your facility. It doesn't specifically 
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say you always have to have five years of capacity. 

If you have less than five years of capacity, you have 

to initiate that process, which costs money. 

Q We'll get on to look at the details of this 

rule in just a minute. 

have you go back to Page 11 in your testimony. 

particularly, on Lines 2, 3, and 4 ,  where it seems 

that you are conceding that this Rule 62-600.405 is a 

rule that addresses planning for wastewater facility 

expansions; is that correct? That that's the thrust 

of this rule? 

But before we do that, can I 

And, 

A Absolutely not. If you look at the rule, it 

addresses planning and construction for those 

facilities. You start the process when you have five 

years or less of capacity. But in the middle of that 

process, you have to have permitted that facility and 

built that facility so that it is up and operating 

before the end of that cycle. So that's more than 

planning, that's building. 

Q And I'm sure that's your opinion, but I'm 

just looking at this sentence here. This sentence 

just reflected part of your understanding of what the 

rule provides, correct? 

A I'm sorry, refer me to exactly -- 
Q This is the specific quote that says, "This 
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rule addresses planning for wastewater facilities 

expansions. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. I think we need 

to look at a little bit more than that to see which 

rule we're referring to, whether it's to proposed used 

and useful rule of the Staff for the Commission or 

if's the rule 62-da dah, da dah, da dah. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) Take a minute and just look 

at the context in it of the sentence. It seems 

like -- I read it, and perhaps you can clear up my 
mind, that the rule you are referring to is 

62-600.405. 

A That's exactly the rule we are looking at. 

And the title of that section of the rule is planning 

for wastewater facilities expansion. And clearly the 

intent is to plan and construct the expansion. 

Q In fact, let's take a look at the rule. 

MR. REILLY: And the rule, Commissioners, is 

RMH-7. It's attached to the testimony. 

Isn't this the rule that you corrected and 

submitt d later? Isn't that right, Matt? 

MR. FEIL: Yes, that's correct, the RMH-7, 

Mr. Reilly is referring to would have been the one 

that was refiled and corrected on April 29th, I 

believe was what Mr. Armstrong said. 
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MR. REILLY: We are going to get into this 

rule. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) But, Mr. Harvey, isn't it a 

fact that this rule makes no express requirement for 

any utility to maintain at all times a five-year 

excess capacity, or reserve capacity, or additional 

capacity, whatever term you feel comfortable with, in 

its wastewater plants? There is no such expressed 

language that utilities be required to do this. 

A I would disagree with that. What the rule 

says -- and maybe we need to walk through the rule. 
Q We are going to do that today, yes. 

A That is if you have less than five years of 

capacity, you have to initiate the process planning, 

design and construction, so that at the end of that 

five years, you have plant available to treat the 

water. 

Q NOW, you just characterized. Let's go right 

down. And for the Commissioners, I guess it might be 

helpful to go all the way to Page 2 of 3, at the 

bottom where it says, " ( 8 )  Documentation of timely 

planning, design, and construction of needed 

expansions shall be submitted according to the 

following schedule.' And you'll find basically the 

essence of the different time frames. And we might 
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just go through them -- 
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Hold on just a 

second. 

MR. REILLY: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I don't have that on 

the rule that is attached to my prefiled testimony. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes, Mr Feil. I don't 

appear to have the April. 

MR. REILLY: This will be very important to 

get them a correct copy of this rule so we can try to 

understand what it -- 
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Do you have any extra 

copies by any chance? 

MR. FEIL: I have a few extra copies. An 

original and 15 was filed on April 29. I have at 

least three extra copies here. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I would like to ask Staff 

if they can take those copies and get maybe about 10 

copies made. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: I have a number of copies, 

Chairman Clark. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You do, good. Maybe we 

have it taken care of already. Let's pass that out 

then. 

Mr Feil, do you need a copy? 
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MR. FEIL: No, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Go ahead, 

Q (BY Mr. Reilly) Okay. Again, we are on 

Page 2 of 3 ,  at the very bottom of that page where we 

are really beginning to get into the meat of what this 

DEP rule requires as far as planning and filing of 

various capacity analysis reports; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Now, it's your characterization of this 

rule -- and it's pretty strong words -- that it 
mandates a five-year margin reserve; is that correct? 

A I made the distinction earlier. What I said 

is that the rule is intended to make sure that there's 

a facility available to treat the flow when the flow 

gets there. What you do is you evaluate. If you look 

at (a) it says, "If the initial capacity analysis 

report or an update. .. documents that the permitted 
capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 

five years, the report shall include a statement, 

signed and sealed by a professional engineer ... that 
planning and preliminary design of the necessary 

expansion has been initiated." 

Once again, the intent of the rule -- and I 
was behind this rule. I was the one who told the 

staff to develop this rule, to make sure that the 
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facilities were there to treat that wastewater -- was 
to make sure that the planning started early enough to 

accommodate how long it takes to permit, plan, design 

and construct these facilities. 

Q It is your testimony that this rule mandates 

a five-year margin reserve, does it not? 

A I just explained what my testimony is 

intended to convey to you. 

Q No, I have a question. I really would like 

a yes or no and an explanation. Could I refer you to 

Lines 8 through 12 on Page 13. And it's my 

understanding that you believe that it's DEP's 

recommendation and I understood -- and you correct me 
if I'm wrong that it's your recommendation -- that 
this DEP rule mandates a five-year margin reserve. A 

yes, no and with explanation. 

A In terms of complying with the rule, that 

DEP 62-600.405, the interpretation of the concept of 

margin reserve by the DEP staff -- and they're the 
ones who put this together -- is that in order to 
comply with the rule, you basically need a five-year 

margin reserve. 

Q And that is a yes answer? 

A That is a yes answer. 

Q Thank you. Let's go down the rule. This 
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first provision says that if the capacity analysis 

report indicates that the plant's capacity will be 

equalled or exceeded within the next five years, what 

must happen? 

A I'm sorry, let me get back to the rule. 

Q (a), the last paragraph of Page 2 of 3. 

A Okay, I'm there. 

Q Let's just go down the various provisions. 

Does this paragraph, in fact, require that if the 

plant's capacity will be equalled or exceeded within a 

five-year period, that the utility is required to 

immediately begin construction of a plant? Is that 

what it says? Or does it say begin planning? 

A It says the planning and preliminary design 

of the expansion, is what that says. 

Q Okay. So it doesn't mandate a five year 

actual capacity at this point, is that correct, it 

just says begin planning? 

A It recognizes that there is less than five 

years of capacity left. 

Q That's right. It recognizes, but what does 

it require? 

A It requires what it says it requires, that 

you initiate planning and preliminary design to 

acquire that additional capacity. 
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Q But it doesn't require immediate 

construction of plant, does it? 

A Later on -- it gives you a schedule to 
f OllOW. 

Q I'm just on 8A right now. We'll get to the 

others. 

A This particular section or subsection does 

not require that you immediately initiate 

construction. 

Q Let's move on then to the next page, (b). 

And now we are going down in time to four years. And 

it's my reading of this, and I want to get your 

opinion, that these utilities have required to -- that 
if the capacity analysis report indicates that the 

plant's capacity will be equalled or exceeded within 

the next four years, that the plans and specifications 

for necessary expansion are being prepared. Not 

finished, but being prepared. They are in the process 

of being prepared. Is that what that (b) requires? 

A That's correct. 

Q So my question is: Does (b) require that if 

a four-year capacity is not present, that the utility 

must immediately begin construction of plant? 

A Well, if you are -- for example, experienced 
a tremendous growth, you could have less than four 
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years, you could have less than one year. If you are 

in that scenario, you'd better be building your 

facility. I mean, there are different scenarios, but 

if you have four years or less, it just depends on the 

particular situation. If you have four years, you 

need to prepare your plans and specs. 

months, you better be building the facility. 

If you have six 

Q Mr. Harvey, I really wasn't asking so much 

what you thought utilities better be doing. I was 

really focusing on what this DEP rule requires. 

Is it true that this DEP rule requires that 

even with a four-year capacity remaining, that there 

is not a requirement of this rule that construction 

immediately begin? Is that a yes or a no to that 

question? 

A It depends on your definition of 

"construction." I would consider the definition of 

construction. You have to plan, design and permit as 

part of the overall facility expansion/construction 

process. 

Q Well, in the sense that planning is part of 

construction, I understand your answer. But as far as 

commencing the physical construction of facilities, 

this (B) does not require that even when there is 

four-year capacity left; is that correct? 
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A If you're talking about, you know, getting a 

bulldozer out on site and moving dirt, that's correct. 

Q I see, yes. Let's move on to (c). Now we 

are down to three years. 

or exceeded, will be equalled or exceeded within a 

three year, what then does this rule require? Could 

you tell me? 

A 

If the capacity is equalled 

It says the permittee shall submit a 

complete construction permit application to the 

department. 

Q So with three years capacity left, this rule 

says you will just file an application? 

A That's right. 

Q Let me ask you something. How long does it 

take on the average for -- from the point of filing 
the application to the point where the permit has been 

issued to begin construction? 

A That varies. 

Q I mean, just on the average. From a low 

side to a high side depending on the size of the plant 

and other complexities. 

A Well, if there are no other outstanding 

issues that need to be resolved and most of those 

issues would have been resolved in the initial 

permitting, 30 to 90 days. However, if there are 
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complex issues, it could take a lot longer. 

Q Does it often take a year or longer? 

A It certainly could take a year or longer. 

Q So one might expect to be under construction 

within a year, a year and-a-half, of filing this 

application for construction permit? 

A I would say so. 

Q But you can agree that even with three years 

capacity left, there is no DEP rule requiring that 

construction would have started; is that correct? 

A Once again, based on your definition of what 

constitutes starting construction. 

Q Now (a), we are down to six months capacity. 
And it's my reading of this that the capacity analysis 

report indicates that the six months, the capacity 

will be equalled or exceeded, that the utility should 

file an application for an operation permit; is that 

correct? 

A That's correct. That means that facility 

has to be up and operational. 

Q And as we stated before, this concept of 

margin reserve as used in this proceeding, addresses 

not only the issue of additional capacity, but who 

should pay. And so for the moment, can we set aside 

the issue of who should pay, and just talk about 
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additional capacity. 

You cannot infer that this rule requires a 

utility to maintain at all times a five-year capacity. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. I think we've 

had that question answered probably five times by now, 

and the answer keeps on saying that Mr. Harvey's 

belief is that the DEP rule requires a five-year 

margin reserve. It's been responded to five times. 

MR. REILLY: And I guess we won't ask it any 

further except to point out in the four corners of 

this rule where that requirement can be found. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: I think that's been asked 

and answered as well. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) Final question on this. 

Where is it in this rule that even -- not even in 

regard to the issue who should pay, but that a 

capacity should always be five years. Is it found 

in -- you said it wasn't in a,b or c. Where is it? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection, Madam Chair. I 

think we are having a harassing of the witness. 

believe the concentration of Public Counsel has been 

on construction, construction, construction. The 

witness's testimony reflects that there has to be far 

more consideration in construction in the analysis of 

margin reserve. It's harassing the witness. 

I 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Reilly, it seem5 to me 

you have asked that question and he has indicated -- 

referred to it as the meaning of an intent. And I 

think you did go through and isolate each provision of 

the rule as a way of testing his answer. 

I think it has been asked and answered. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) Okay. Let's move to 21, 

Page 21. And on Page 21, Lines 19 through 21. I 

guess it's still hitting around the same issue because 

obviously this is the thrust of your entire testimony, 

is this issue of margin reserve. You say, "While the 

term 'margin reserve' is not specifically used in DEP 

rules, that concept is most conspicuously embodied in 

Rule 62-600.405"; is that correct? Is that your 

statement? 

A That's correct. 

Q And we've beaten the dead horse as far as 

the issue of capacity, and I won't pursue that any 

further. But let's go into the second dimension of 

margin reserve. And perhaps it's just as a result of 

your lack of understanding of what that term means, 

but where in this rule that you say is conspicuously 

embodied, that the term "margin reserve" is required, 

does this rule address the issue of who should pay for 

any additional capacity? 
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MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection, Madam Chair. I 

object to the characterization of this witness having 

a lack of understanding of what margin reserve 

requires. 

definition of what should be required in the margin 

reserve, so I object to that characterization and ask 

that that be stricken from his question and be reasked 

without that mischaracterization. 

I think he's giving this Commission his 

MR. REILLY: I will withdraw the 

characterization, and let's just go through two or 

three questions to discern his understanding of the 

concept %argin reserve. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) It is true that your quote 

here, found on Lines 19 through 21 of Page 21, is 

that, "While the term "margin reserves1 is not 

specifically used in the DEP rules, the concept is 

most conspicuously embodied in Rule 62-600.405." Is 

that your statement? 

A This's the statement. 

Q So what we want to explore, since you're 

making this statement, that this concept of margin 

reserve is conspicuously embodied, we need to 

understand your understanding of Itmargin reserve." 

Where in this rule that you say the margin reserve is 

conspicuously -- where is the concept "margin reserve1# 
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conspicuously embodied in this rule? 

A Once again, the concept of margin reserve as 

interpreted by the DEP folks, and you can ask them 

their own particular interpretation, is to have the 

proper designing, planning and construction of 

facilities to handle normal fluctuations at 

facilities, plus a reasonable amount of additional 

growth. And that's how we made the connection between 

margin reserve and capacity analysis. There's no 

one-to-one fit between the DEP rule and the term 

"margin reserve." So we tried to make the best fit 

that we could in the correspondence. And that's where 

the recommendations came from, from DEP. 

Q Does this Rule 600.405 directly/indirectly 

make any mention of who should pay for these reserve 

capacities? Does it address that issue at all? 

A When it was passed by the ERC, as I 

mentioned, an economic impact statement was prepared. 

And that economic impact statement prepared for that 

rule addressed the issue of the impact on the 

utilities including how it would be paid for. 

So not in the rule specifically. It doesn't 

say that to pay for this additional capacity XYZ will 

pay for it today, and ABC will pay for it tomorrow. 

No, it doesn't specifically say that. 
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Q Now, the Commission doesn't have the impact 

statement that accompanied this rule before us, nor is 

it in evidence. But you do concede that the rule 

itself does not in any way address who should pay? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. I think the 

witness has just testified they do an economic impact 

statement, and it's regardless of the fact that it's 

not before us. He's testified under oath that it is 

done. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong -- one of 
things that would help is if you, Mr. Harvey, would 

answer yes or no at the beginning and then explain 

your answer. 

And, Mr. Reilly, as I understood your 

question, when you're asking about who should pay, are 

you distinguishing between present customers and 

future customers? 

MR. REILLY: That's exactly what I'm -- 
CHAIRMAN CLARK: It might be helpful if you 

made that distinction. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: With that distinction, I 

withdraw the objection. 

with 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) Clearly, is there anything 

n the wording of this rule that prescribes that 
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this reserve capacity should be paid by current 

customers? 

A Not that I'm aware of. 

Q And are you aware of the concept that 

current customers would pay is essential of the term 

"margin reserve. 'I 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. I'm sorry. Once 

again, I missed the first part of the question. I'm 

sorry. 

Q 

A 

MR. REILLY: The question was -- he's 
recommending what the Commission should do with margin 

reserve, so I need to understand whether he 

understands that the concept margin reserve by its 

definition implies that current customers would bear 

the cost of that capacity. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. 

(By Mr. Reilly) Does he understand that? 

Yes, and let me explain. The concept of 

margin reserve, like I mentioned earlier, there's not 

a one-to-one correspondence between the term "margin 

reserve," and DEP's capacity analysis or DEP's rule. 

In my opinion, the facilities that are prudently 

constructed, which means facilities that are built to 

comply with the rules which take advantage of 

economies of scale, are built using sound engineering 
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practices, should be 100% used and useful and should 

be paid for by the existing customers because those 

are the customers that benefit from complying with the 

rules. 

Q What I'm really trying to focus on is your 

sentence that the concept of margin reserve which you 

have emitted has an essential element of it that 

current ratepayers will pay for this margin reserve, 

that it is conspicuously embodied in this rule. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. Madam Chair, 

that's been asked answered eight times now. The 

witness has testified he's aware that margin reserve 

means that current customers should pay for that 

margin reserve. 

MR. REILLY: Okay, that is a given. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) Then follow-up question to 

that is where in this rule is that requirement? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: If I would have been 

permitted to finish, I would have said that he's 

answered that question. 

MR. REILLY: I really would like the witness 

to answer that question. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: He has answered that 

question, Mr. Reilly. 

MR. REILLY: That the current customers 
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would not pay? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: No. The last question that 

I heard you ask was whether it was embodied in the 

rule. 

MR. REILLY: And he said no. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And he had previously said 

no, I thought. 

MR. REILLY: Okay. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) In your testimony you 

indicate that you left DEP at the end of 1995? 

A That's correct. 

Q Let's see if I can get to that. 

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: While you're getting 

to that, let me follow back up on something you asked, 

Mr. Reilly. 

Mr. Harvey, you testified that although the 

rule itself doesn't address the issue of who must pay, 

that there was something in the economic impact 

statement. And are you testifying that that economic 

impact statement provided that the current customers 

must pay, that it was expressed in that particular 

document? 

MR. McLEAN: What the economic impact 

statement does is look at the cost of implementing the 

rule. And a factor involved in that cost is how the 
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utility will pay for complying with that rule which 

included the impact on the customers. 

I'm not testifying that that specifically 

was addressed in that economic impact statement, since 

I don't have it in front of me. But the intent is to 

look at the economic impact of the rules that the DEP 

develops which includes who pays for compliance. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) The last follow-up question 

on this issue. You did earlier testify, however, when 

I went through a l l  these various mechanisms that the 

Psc uses to collect from future customers that you 

were not familiar with the terms, nor the mechanisms, 

that the PSC uses to collect funds from future 

ratepayers; is that correct? 

M R .  REILLY: I don't have to go through it 

again, Mr. Armstrong, but I will. 

A Basically, what I testified to is that I'm 

familiar with the terms, but I'm not intimately 

familiar. I have no personnel experience in using 

those terms. 

Q (BY Mr. Reilly) And you were division 

director, right? 

A That's correct. 

Q And I may assume that other people working 

under your control would be similarly handicapped as 
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far as understanding these terms and how they are used 

in this form; is that correct? 

A I'm not sure I would characterize it as 

handicapped. I would say that these terms are not 

terms that are typically used in the day-to-day 

business of DEP in the Water Facilities Division. 

Q Now, the question is, it says in your 

testimony that you left DEP at the end of 1995. What 

was the exact date that you left DEP? 

A I believe it was December 22nd. 

Q When did you first begin to consider leaving 

the employ of DEP? 

A Probably the second day that I was working 

for them. (Laughter) 

Q When did those thoughts become more serious 

in your mind? Let's get more specific, when did you 

first have discussions concerning joining the firm of 

Kimley-Horn and Associates? 

A Probably in September of '95. 

Q The first discussions? 

A Yeah. I don't remember the specific date. 

I'd have to go back and look at my calendar. TWO 

principals in the firm came to Tallahassee to have 

lunch with me. 

to him at the University of Florida football games, 

One of them I knew from sitting next 
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and they just called up my secretary and asked if they 

could come to town and have lunch. And I believe that 

was early fall, you know, like maybe even late summer, 

early September timeframe. 

Q Do you know when Kimley-Horn and Associates 

first had discussions with SSU to assist them in this 

rate proceeding? 

A Well, when I first had discussions about 

that was in January with SSU representatives. 

Q And you are not aware of any discussions 

that took place between SSU in that same company prior 

to the time you were involved in discussions? 

A No, I'm not. 

Q Let's take a look at your 6/29/1995 letter 

again. This is RMH-4, I believe. Let's see. RMH-4 

attached to your testimony. 

Do you know who authored the comments 

section that's attached to your letter? Did you 

author them? 

A No, I did not author them. There were 

multiple authors. The one individual who was 

primarily responsible for pulling those comments 

together was Mr. John Sowerby. But he did not -- it's 
my understanding that he did not author all of those 

comments. It was a joint effort between the drinking 
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water and the wastewater program at DEP. That's my 

understanding, but he's here to testify today. YOU 

can ask him that question. 

Q And is it not true that on Item 18, 

particularly which deals with the used and useful in 

the reserve, that once again the terms that seem to be 

used is "reserve capacity,'' is that correct, in Item 

l a ?  

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chairman, I'm going to 

object again. We had this line of questioning before, 

specifically to these words in a specific paragraph. 

MR. REILLY: 1'11 tell you, I think we 

covered it well enough. 1'11 move on. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) I would like to draw your 

attention to two letters though. There's a letter 

that you wrote in June 29, 1995, a month or so before 

you began considering leaving DEP; is that correct? 

Let's take a look at your particular terms that you 

used. 

A The letter was written for me if that makes 

any difference. 

Q Let's see. 

MR. REILLY: Can I just take a minute? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead. 

Mr. Harvey, while he's doing that, let me 
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ask you a question. 

I understand from letters that have been 

sent, that DEP thinks that with respect to their 

comments on the rule, their concern has always been 

that we allow five years in the used and useful. And 

as I understand from that, their concern is the 

disincentive it sends to comply with environmental 

requirements. Is that a fair statement of your 

concern? 

WITNESS HARVEY: That is one of their 

concerns, correct. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Does that necessarily mean 

you're wedded to the five years used and useful? In 

other words, if there were another means to address 

that disincentive, would you continue to adhere to a 

five year used and useful? 

WITNESS HARVEY: I think the used and useful 

concept does two things. First of all it addresses 

the whole concept of compliance, and the disincentive 

to achieve compliance if you're not allowed to be paid 

for achieving that compliance, that's Issue No. 1. 

The second issue embodied in the three and 

the five year comments, although as I've testified 

there's not a direct one-to-one correlation between 

margin reserve and the rule. As a recognition, it 
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takes a long time to build these facilities. Let me 

tell you how that rule came about. 

We had our district offices. They would 

keep track of collection systems. If a developer had 

a 10,000 acre piece of land and he or she wanted to 

develop that they would go in and negotiate with the 

utility to reserve some capacity in that facility so 

that when they built their subdivision, they could get 

occupancy permits. And through that process the 

district offices were keeping track of how much 

capacity was committed. If you had a 1 MGD plant, you 

had 900,000 gallons of capacity committed and somebody 

came in and wanted 200,000 gallons, they would make 

the facilities go out and build those facilities. And 

in many cases the development may or may not have 

occurred, or it may have occurred at a slower schedule 

and you would end up with facilities sitting out there 

dry. That wasn't the responsible thing to do. It 

cost everybody a lot of money. 

So instead of having these dry facilities 

and having these facilities out there that cost 

everybody a lot of money, we said there's a better way 

to do it, and that's phase in; take a look and when 

that capacity is needed. Once again, the basic 

concept is to make sure the facility is there when the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3515 

c 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

wastewater gets there so that that facility can treat 

the wastewater so that the facility is not operating 

on the edge in terms of capacity and, therefore, 

remain in compliance. And that's the whole concept 

behind the Capacity Analysis Report. Unfortunately, 

as I mentioned, there's not that one-to-one 

correspondence between the Commission's definitions 

and DEP's rules. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And the reason for that may 

be the issue of who pays. What we're trying to strive 

for is an equity between current ratepayers and future 

ratepayers. If we strike that equity, that doesn't -- 

create a disincentive. Would DEP, in your judgment, 

be concerned about that? 

WITNESS HARVEY: I think the argument can be 

made that all of the customers benefit from staying in 

compliance. So where do you draw the line, that this 

part of the facility is necessary for their flow to 

remain in compliance and this other part of the 

facility isn't? 

It's just using good engineering practices 

and economy of scale, you prudently construct these 

facilities and somebody has to pay for them. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: But as I understand your 

testimony, even you acknowledge that this is sort of a 
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rule of thumb; that there are some facilities that 

ought to be planning ahead of five years and you gave 

some examples, and there are some -- or you alluded to 
some situations that may require more than five years 

and some may require less. It depends on the 

situation. 

WITNESS HARVEY: It does. It depends on how 

fast an area is growing and what kind of problems, how 

sensitive the environment is, how easy it is to get 

additional permits to dispose of or reuse that water. 

I'm not sure I know how to respond to your 

original question. 

regulatory agencies are concerned about environmental 

compliance, but they are also concerned about the 

cost. And once again, in my opening statement, I 

think there's a real opportunity for the Commission to 

participate at the highest level. I think that one of 

the problems that I saw is that we would deal with PSC 

folks at a certain level, and get a lot of sympathy 

from those folks, but it seemed like once it got above 

that certain level it got filtered out, or we got 

characterized as environmental fanatics, or you got 

self characterized as economic fanatics. 

Certainly DEP and the other 

I think the way to overcome that is for you 

and some of the other Commissioners to more actively 
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participate with Secretary Wetherell and the executive 

directors. 

problems, DEP had similar problems with the water 

management districts. 

common understandings of the terms that the agencies 

would use and how it would be implemented were through 

those meetings. And I heard very recently you all 

were going to participate in those meetings and that's 

a good -- 

I know that early on we had similar 

And the only way we reached 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I can tell you, Mr. Harvey, 

it's not been for lack of trying. We have, I think -- 
I can think of two letters when I was trying to set up 

a mutually convenient time. And I can assure you that 

it wasn't for lack of trying that we were going to try 

to meet on a higher level. 

it was before -- no, Secretary Wetherell might have 

been there but she couldn't make the meeting, so we 

have tried. 

We did have one, I think 

WITNESS HARVEY: I know it's tough. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Reilly. 

MR. REILLY: Just a few more questions. 

Q (BY Mr. Reilly) I want to try to compare 

the tone of your July '92 letter with the tone of your 

June '95 letter. If you could look on to the issue on 

margin reserve, this first letter, I think is found in 
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W - 2 ,  and it's a short letter, but it seems that the 

sentence that is most on point concerning the margin 

reserve is the last sentence of the second to last 

paragraph. 1'11 give you a chance to look at that 

letter, it s fairly short, to see if you could find 

sentences n that same letter that might be more on 

point. But the one that seems to address the issue 

we're talking about is your statement that we believe 

that this PSC rule, Chapter 25-30, should allow 

utilities to recover investment for timely expansion 

of needed wastewater treatment facilities consistent 

with our rule requirements. 

M R .  ARMSTRONG: You're referring to Page 4 

of RMH-2. 

MR. REILLY: 4 of 6 Of RMH-2. 

Q (By Mr. Reilly) I read what 1 thought was 

the sentence that most dealt with the subject that we 

have been dealing with here. And this is as far as at 

least you were willing to go at this point in time. 

This is a July 1992 letter. 

A Yes. 

Q Is there any other sentences that might 

better capsulize your recommendation, at least at that 

point in time from this letter? 

A If you look at the second sentence in the 
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last paragraph, it says "Rule 17-600.405 which is now 

62-600.405 is a pollution prevention measure designed 

to ensure that the permitees conduct the planning 

necessary for the timely expansion of wastewater 

facilities. And then there was a recommendation that 

the rule, the PSC Rule 25-30, allow utilities to 

recover that investment. 

Q All right. Now, compare that, if you would, 

now we're going into move into time, June 29, 1995, 

the letter we have been looking at, and this has been 

strengthened considerably, it seems to me. That now 

you're saying, and I quote, W e  strongly recommend 

that the Commission recognize at least a five year 

reserve capacity." I'm sorry, this is RMH-4, Page 1 

of 8 .  

A Right. 

Q And you quote WOW we've gotten to the point 

where we" -- and I guess you mean DEP? 
A Correct. 

Q II-- strongly recommend that the Commission 

recognize at least a five year reserve capacity when 

calculating the used and useful percentage." Is that 

correct? 

A That's correct. And that reflects a 

frustration on the part of DEP. It seems like they 
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repeatedly make the same basic comments, but those 

comments are not incorporated into the subsequent 

drafts of the rule. And that's my interpretation of 

why the term l'strongly'' was incorporated into this 

letter. 

Q Do you agree with the comments attached to 

your letter? Do you agree with all of the comments 

that were made? And I'm particularly now referring to 

Item 18 that's dealing with this subject of margin 

reserve. And now we're looking on Page 6 of 8. Item 

18 actually begins at the bottom of Page 5, but it 

quickly moves to Page 6. Do you agree with all of 

this language here that is being represented as DEP's 

recommendation? 

A Let me take a minute just to read it one 

more time. 

Q Okay. (Pause) 

A Yes, I do. 

Q And if it will help you, I was going to 

direct your attention to the portion that I was really 

going to concentrate on, and that is the last 

paragraph of Item 18, about two-thirds of the way 

down, where it speaks of "The PSC should consider 

allowing at least a ten year reserve capacity for 

water and wastewater treatment facilities.' Is that 
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correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q And that's also your personal opinion? 

A says "If the PSC truly wants to encourage 

utilities to take advantage of economies of scale, the 

PSC should consider allowing at least a ten year 

reserve capacity. 'I 

Q When you say at least a ten year, that 

implies that perhaps -- let's just say if you were 
king for a day and you could require what capacity you 

thought was appropriate, since you used the word "at 

least," what would be the ideal capacity that you 

would recommend? 

A It's a very case-specific situation, as you 

know. The intent is to make sure that you take 

advantage of economies of scale because in the long 

term that holds down cost, that reduces costs for 

everyone. 

Q Would it be 12, 15, 20? 

A It would vary, depending upon the situation. 

It may be five years, it may be 10 or 20. 

Q But at least ten? 

A The term ''ten", it goes on to modify that. 

It says "Guidelines developed under the USEPA'S old 

construction grants program for wastewater treatment 
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facilities recommended constructing wastewater 

treatment facilities in no less than ten-year stages.'' 

So that comment is somewhat modified by the following 

sentence. And that reflects experience of the folks 

who actually put this comment together in the 

construction grants program; that in their experiences 

taking advantage of the economy of scale was the right 

thing to do because it resulted in lower unit costs 

and saved people money in the long run. 

Q So that's a yes answer, at least ten? 

A Why don't you restate your question so I 

know what you're asking me to say yes to. 

Q That it is your personal recommendation that 

the Commission allow at least a ten year reserve 

capacity? 

A The intent behind this comment, once again, 

was to try to recommend that the Commission take 

maximum advantage of the concept of economy of scale. 

That's the intent. 

Q I understand that's the intent of this 

comment. Is it your testimony that you recommend at 

least a ten year reserve capacity? 

A No, not in all cases. 

Q In most cases? 

A Where it's appropriate. Where you go 
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through the analysis. 

cost effective and it's going to save in the long 

term. I think it would be appropriate for you to look 

the a ten year economy of scale or five year or 2 0  

year. 

Where you show it's going to be 

Q And when you use the term ''reserve 

capacity," you mean a capacity which will be paid for 

by current ratepayers. Is that correct? 

A I mean a capacity that will be used in the 

future and by current customers when you have normal 

daily and seasonal fluctuations of flows through that 

facility. 

Q This up to ten year capacity that you're 

speaking of, is it your recommendation that current 

ratepayers pay this capacity? Yes or no with an 

explanation. 

A Current ratepayers are going to have to pay 

for part of that capacity, certainly. They're going 

to utilize part of that capacity. They're going to 

benefit from the economy of scale and the cost savings 

in the long term from that capacity. 

Q Changing subjects, when DEP issues a consent 

order, or otherwise specifically requires a utility to 

make an investment in new plant, is it your 

understanding that the PSC will not allow that 
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investment in the utility's plant in service? 

A 

Q Okay. Just a quick question on Page 32, on 

I have no personal knowledge about that. 

another subject, to clarify something that YOU said 

there. 

you're talking about -- that we're now talking about 
whether reuse facilities should be considered 100% 

used and useful. You go on to talk about various 

types of utility plant in service, and you make 

specific reference to SSU's percolation ponds for 

Marco Island; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And also the wetlands at Buena Ventura 

We're looking at Lines 6 through 8 where 

Lakes; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Now, is it your understanding that this 

Commission should view the percolation ponds at Marco 

Island as reuse facilities? 

A Those percolation ponds, it's my 

understanding, have been used for dealing with wet 

weather discharges. When the reuse system, when the 

reclaimed water from that facility cannot otherwise be 

reused, that the percolation ponds have been used for 

dealing with that excess wet weather flow. If that's 

the case, it's part of the reuse system in my opinion, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3525 

#-. 

1 

6 

c 

E 

s 

1c 

11 

li 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

and therefore it should be 100% used and useful. Same 

thing for the wetland at Buena Ventura Lakes. 

Q Okay. That was my question. Excuse me. 

(Pause) 

MR. REILLY: That concludes our questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners, I think 

we'll go ahead and take a ten-minute break and then 

we'll begin with Mr. Twomey's cross examination. I do 

this with some trepidation. Are you going to cut down 

the number of questions or increase it? 

MR. TWOMEY: I'm going to the bathroom. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I do hope people will take 

the time to look at their questions and be able to 

cross off what has already been covered. We'll be 

back at 25 minutes till. Thank you. 

(Brief recess.) 

- - - - -  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Good morning, Mr. Harvey. 

A Good morning. 

Q I understand from questions Mr. Reilly asked 

fou, as well as your prefiled testimony, that you are 

io longer an employee of the Department of 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3526 

I 

r 

d 

- - 
4 

E - 
f 

L 

1 

E 

5 

1c 

13 

1; 

1: 

14 

1 E  

1Z 

1; 

1 E  

1s 

2c 

23 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Environmental Protection but rather an engineering 

consulting firm; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q You are here as an expert witness on behalf 

of Southern States Utilities pursuant to a contract; 

is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q How much are you being paid, sir, totally 

for your role in this case? 

A I don't know how much the total is going to 

be. 

Q How much is it so far? 

A I honestly don't know. The billing is 

handled out of West Palm Beach. 

Q Is it your testimony that you have no idea 

what you're being paid €or your assignment in this 

case? 

A On a hourly basis I know. 

Q Okay. What are you being paid hourly? 

A $150 a hour. 

Q Okay, sir. In your summary to the 

Commission I thought I heard you criticize the Public 

Service Commission Staff for either not participating 

adequately in Department of Environmental Protection 

rule proceedings, or not adequately communicating DEP 
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related concerns to the Public Service Commission 

Commissioners. Did I hear you correctly? 

A You did. You heard me express a concern 

about that. That's correct. 

Q Let me ask you more specifically, what has 

the Staff of the Public Service Commission failed to 

do that you otherwise would have them do? 

A I think they have a golden opportunity to 

participate before the ERC in the rulemaking process. 

As I mentioned earlier, that the Department of 

Environmental Protection puts together economic impact 

statements for all the rules. And there's a golden 

opportunity for the PSC Staff who are the, quote, 

"rate experts", unquote, to participate in that 

process so everybody has a more clear understanding of 

the overall rule impacts to everybody concerned. And 

historically I just haven't seen that degree of 

participation. 

As I mentioned, at a certain level, the 

people would come over to DEP and participate in the 

meetings but there was very little formal feedback on 

the DEP rules and I think that's an opportunity the 

Commission needs to take advantage of. 

Q You said they were the quotejunquote 

"regulatory experts.'' Did you say it in that manner 
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to suggest they are not the regulatory experts? 

A I said rate experts, not regulatory experts. 

Q In the manner you said "quote/unquote" are 

you suggesting that they are not the rate experts? 

A I would have used the same mannerism to 

describe DEP as the "regulatory experts" Unquote. 

Q Okay. I believe I also heard you say in 

your summary, and then later during cross examination 

by Mr. Reilly, that you thought that Public Service 

Commissioners should take a more personal involvement 

themselves in DEP environmental related issues; is 

that correct? 

A That I s correct. 

Q You said at the highest levels, right? 

A That's absolutely correct. 

Q Okay. So by that you are saying, are you 

not, they have not done an adequate job previously. 

A That was not my characterization. 

I think the problem that you have, and we 

saw it between DEP staff level and Water Management 

District, is you have people with specific agendas, 

specific issues they are trying to advocate, and you 

reach a level at the staff where you reach an impasse. 

And the way to break that impasse is to elevate it to 

the highest level, which is at DEP the Secretary, and 
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at the Water Management District it's the executive 

directors. And that mechanism facilitated 

coordination, communication -- they had reuse 
conventions committees -- helped DEP and the water 
management districts get on the same page. And my 

recommendation is that the Commission should take 

advantage of that. 

Kiesling's -- it's my understanding that Commissioner 
Kiesling and some other Commissioners may be 

participating in that process. I think that's healthy 

for everybody. That was the intent of that comment. 

And I'm encouraged by Commissioner 

Q I thought I heard you say that the Public 

Service Commission apparently ignored the evidence 

regarding reuse facilities in the Aloha case in order 

to keep rates down. Is that what you said? 

A What I said was that in the Aloha case, when 

you read the order, a facility that otherwise complies 

with DEP's reuse definition, was determined to be 

effluent disposal. I can't figure out any other 

reason for not designating it as a reuse facility 

other than to hold the rates down. 

Q I see. Do you by chance recall what 

commissioners were on that case? 

A No, I do not. 

Q That is your implicit criticism, isn't it 
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Mr. Harvey, that based on what you read in that 

decision, that you think they made the wrong decision 

and you conclude that the only reason that they did 

that was to keep rates low? 

A The reason I brought out that example was to 

point out the fact that there appears to be multiple 

definitions of reuse. And these utilities have to try 

to figure out which definition they are going to 

comply with to get some long term and short term 

economic certainty, which is good for everybody. 

My point in that example was to use it to 

encourage the Commissioners to more actively 

participate with the Secretary and the Water 

Management District so they could be on the same page. 

Like I said, there's always little subtle differences 

with respect to how the agencies treat these issues, 

but I think they need to have a common understanding 

of the definitions. And that example indicated 

although it's defined in DEP rules as reuse, the 

Commission determined that that particular facility 

was going to just dispose of its effluent. 

Q Would you accept that it's possible that the 

Commissioners sitting on that case in the Aloha 

decision knew sufficiently for their purposes what 

reuse meant, or didn't mean, in a economic regulatory 
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environment? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. The question is 

asking this witness to suppose what the Commissioners 

knew or did not know when they issued their order. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: 1'11 let the question go. 

Q (By Mr. Twomey) You said that you took 

personal offense at comments suggesting that DEP was 

not concerned with cost of environmental compliance, 

that you apparently were viewed as environmental 

fanatics; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And I took it from your summary that 

presumably those comments were coming from somebody 

over here; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. And whose comments specifically were 

you taking personal offense to, Mr. Harvey? 

A The comments contained in the agenda 

conference were from Mr. Chuck Hill. 

Q I see. The director of the Florida Public 

Service Commission's Water and Wastewater Division? 

A That's my understanding. And can I explain 

that? 

Q Please. 
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A Mr. Hill and I met on a couple of occasions. 

And we never -- I mean, we obviously didn't see eye to 
eye on all of the issues, but I never made the 

statement that the DEP doesn't care about the costs. 

And I don't know where he got that impression. And my 

point was that's the message being conveyed to the 

Commissioners. And that message, if it was intended 

to reflect the attitude of DEP, was wrong. And I 

think that's another reason why the Commissioners and 

the Secretary and the Water Management Districts need 

to communicate; to get away from those types of hand- 

grenade throwing incidents. 

Q Let me ask you this on that point: Isn't it 

true that the Utility communicates with the -- this 
Utility communicates with the Secretary, do they not? 

A I've never personally been in a meeting 

where this Utility met with the Secretary. 

Q Okay. Are you not aware that the record 

evidence in this case earlier last week disclosed a 

memorandum from SSU lobbyist, Jeff Sharkey, that he 

had discussed SSU-PSC related matters with Secretary 

Wetherell and she was quote/unquote "amazed." Are you 

aware of that? 

A I was here when that testimony was offered, 

yes. 
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Q Okay. Do you know Jeff Sharkey, Mr. Harvey? 

A The first time I ever saw him was when he 

was sitting in this chair. 

Q Your answer is you do not know him? 

A I do not know him personally. I know who he 

is now. 

Q Okay. Let me ask you this, Mr. Harvey, 

you've apparently criticized Mr. Hill for comments 

he's made regarding you. You've criticized the rest 

of the Staff for not being properly attuned to 

DEP-related concerns. You've criticized apparently 

some or all of the sitting Commissioners, or whoever 

was on the Aloha case for their failure to see the 

reuse evidence in the proper light. Is there anyone 

that you've forgotten to criticize today? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection, Madam Chair. 

Obviously we have on characterization of criticism. 

And I think what the witness has testified as to his 

perception of events and statements made. I don't 

think he's ever offered it in the terms of criticism. 

And as a matter of fact, I think he offered it in 

terms of requesting further coordination and 

communication. 

So I object to the mischaracterization of 

the witness's testimony for whatever purpose it was 
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offered. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Well, the -- I'm no English 
major -- 

MR. ARMSTRONG: That's obvious. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: No, that's it. We're not 

getting into gratuitous comments about -- 
MR. ARMSTRONG: It was a joke. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: -- the testimony or other 
individual's motives or anything like that. 

Mr. Twomey, are you going to withdraw that 

question? 

M R .  TWOMEY: Let me make this statement 

first . 
If there's anybody, you know, in this room 

that doesn't think what he was saying is criticism -- 
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, that's an 

editorial comment. I asked you are you going to 

withdraw -- 
MR. TWOMEY: NO, I'm not. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: -- the question? Are you 

going to rephrase the question? 

MR. TWOMEY: No, I'm not. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. What's your 

reponse to his objection of the question? 
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MR. TWOMEY: That there's nothing 

objectionable about it. It is my characterization 

that it's criticism. If he's saying -- if he's not 
criticizing by the comments he made, he can say so. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And your question was who 

else he missed in the criticism? Was that the 

question you asked? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes. Is there anybody that 

he's failed to criticize here today that he wants to 

go on with? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, I think that's 

an irrelevant question. 

MR. TWOMEY: Sure. And that's your 

prerogative as a Chair, and you can rule it out of 

order. 

Q (By Mr. Twomey) You are, sir, a registered 

professional engineer in the state of Florida, 

correct? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q Okay. Do you have or have you had, 

Mr. Harvey, any training in the economic regulation of 

utilities? 

A Any formal training? 

Q Any formal training in the economic 

regulation of utilities. 
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A I have experience in dealing with economic 

issues as they relate to utilities but no formal 

training. 

Q Okay. To be more specific in my question, 

do you have any formal training or other training in 

not just economic issues concerning utilities, but in 

the economic establishment of rates; that is economic 

rate setting for regulated utilities? 

A No, I do not. 

Q Aside from the lack of any training in that 

area, do you have any experience firsthand? 

A Primarily through the construction grants 

program and reviewing facilities plans, designs and 

construction plans for building municipal facilities. 

I was a chief of the Alabama-Georgia facilities 

planning section for EPA. 

responsibility, I was responsible for the development 

of facilities plans to evaluate cost-effective 

alternatives to address the needs of those 

municipalities. 

And as part of that 

Q Can I take it from that, though, that the 

facilities planning, was that based on an economic 

rate setting basis or engineering economies? 

A It's based primarily on engineering 

economies, where you look at the cost-effective 
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solution to satisfy the environmental requirements. 

Q Okay, sir. I heard you say, I believe, 

during the cross examination by Mr. Reilly that your 

used and useful addresses the issue of compliance. 

Did I hear you say that? 

A Yes. 

Q And I ask you, sir, first, what's your 

definition of used and useful? 

A My definition would be that if a facility -- 
my understanding would be if a facility is prudently 

constructed, which means it's built to meet the 

environmental regulations, it's built taking advantage 

of engineering references, standard engineering 

practices, and if it takes advantage of economies of 

scale, in my opinion that means the facility was 

prudently constructed and should be 100% used and 

useful. 

Q What role, if any, if you know, does the 

phrase "used and useful" have in rate setting to do 

with the number of customers that are currently served 

by a facility versus the total number that could be 

served by the facility? 

A It's my understanding that the used and 

Useful concept, if you have for example, a 1 MGD plant 

and only half a MGD of flow is going through that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3538 

P 

1 

2 

3 

4 

E - 
t 

7 

e 

5 

1c 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1E 

17 

ia 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

plant, that under a concept of used and useful, that 

the current customers would only have to pay for that 

half an MGD of facility. 

Q I take it that you're in opposition to that 

concept; is that correct? 

A Once again, I believe if the facility was 

prudently built to meet the environmental regulations 

and built taking advantage of economies of scale and 

built using standard engineering practices that 

facility should be 100% used and useful. 

Q So is your answer yes, you're in opposition 

to the concept you just described; that if there is a 

1 million gallon a day plant that has only half 

a million gallon a day flows, that that plant -- 
should only be considered half used and useful? 

A If it was built prudently, based upon my 

description of a prudently built facility, I think it 

should be 100% used and useful. 

Q So the answer is yes; is that correct? 

A If I disagree with the 505, yes. 

Q Yes, sir. 

A Yes. 

Q Now, the Chairman -- I don't want to quibble 
with you, Mr. Harvey, but the Chairman suggested to 

you earlier that if you'd listen to the questions and 
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try and give a yes or no answer and then explain, it 

will perhaps speed things along. 

You said, I think you acknowledged you 

didn't know what the term "AFPI," what the acronym 

AFPI -- do you know what the acronym AFPI stands for? 
A The answer is I've heard the term used but 

I'm not personally familiar with how the concept is 

employed. 

Q Do you even know what the acronym stands 

for? 

A I have to go look it up. I heard it used 

earlier today but -- 
Q Okay. We'll drop that. 

I believe I heard you say that utilities 

shouldn't be operating on the edge of capacity. Did I 

hear you say that. 

A Absolutely. 

Q And my question to you is, if you can tell 

me, at what point percentagewise does a utility start 

to operate on the edge of capacity? 

A I would defer back to the DEP rule. That 

was clearly one of the intents behind the rule to make 

sure that the facility -- if you get up to a5 or 90% 
of capacity -- 

Q Yes, sir. 
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A -- the problem is if you haven't initiated 
the planning design and construction process, you're 

going to exceed capacity. So the intent of that rule 

was to make sure that you did not push the capacity of 

the facility and exceed that capacity. 

Q Okay. Now, help me again. I don't want to 

belabor this, but at what point in terms of 

capacity -- let's say -- let me ask you first, does 
the -- should the percentage differ for a water plant 
versus a wastewater treatment plant? 

A If you are -- if the facility has been 
properly designed, theoretically it can handle the 

flows it was designed to handle. 

Q Yes, sir. 

A But you have to take into consideration you 

have daily and seasonal fluctuations. And you have to 

take into consideration the fact that demands will 

increase, either from the water plant or additional 

capacity will be needed from the wastewater plant. If 

you haven't taken that into consideration, it won't be 

long before that capacity is exceeded and you will 

likely experience compliance problems. 

Q Should you wait until -- should a utility, a 
prudently operated utility wait until it has flows 

equaling 100% of the permitted capacity of a plant 
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before it begins construction? 

A Absolutely not. 

Q Okay. So 100% is waiting too late. At what 

percentage, by your interpretation of the rule, should 

a utility have a bulldozer pushing dirt? 

M R .  ARMSTRONG: Objection, Madam Chairman. 

He just answered 85 to 90% in the question before the 

last one. 

MR. TWOMEY: I didn't hear him. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: He answered 80 to 90%. 

MR. TWOMEY: I didn't hear him say the 80 

to 90% was in answer to that question. 

WITNESS HARVEY: I would defer back to the 

way the rule addresses it. You start the planning 

process at 50% and then it walks you through different 

percentages. Once again, the intent is to take into 

account how long it takes to design, permit and 

construct these facilities to make sure you will have 

a facility whose capacity will not be exceeded. So I 

would refer to the rule definitions. 

Q Would you agree with me that if it can be 

shown that SSU has plants that are involved in this 

case that are at 100% of their permitted capacity, and 

that they have no construction permits or ongoing 

construction, that they are imprudent? 
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A I wouldn't use the term "imprudent." I'd 

say they need to get in and talk to DEP quickly and 

figure out how they are going to solve that problem. 

Q Okay. It would be your view that SSU has an 

obligation to meet its responsibilities for planning 

adequate capacity pursuant to DEP's rules irrespective 

of what action the Public Service Commission takes 

with respect to used and useful? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. I mean isn't it true, Mr. Harvey, 

that Southern States Utilities, and all utilities in 

the state of Florida, are obliged to comply with the 

environmental and safety laws that DEP is in charge of 

overseeing, right? 

A All of the utilities that are covered by 

those rules. Correct. 

Q All right. You mentioned Capacity Analysis 

Report? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Are you here to support the concept 

of hydraulic engineering, modeling? 

A 

Q 

I provided no testimony on that. 

Okay. 

M R .  TWOMEY: That's all I have. Thank you, 

Madam Chairman. Thank you, Mr. Harvey. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3543 

P 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PELLEGRINI: 

Q Good morning, Mr. Harvey. 

A Good morning. 

Q If I understood you correctly, you offered 

as your definition of used and useful a plant 

constructed using some engineering principles, 

considering economies of scale and having adequate 

capacity? 

A Correct. In compliance with DEP rules. 

Q Yes. Let me offer you -- let me offer you 
another definition of used and useful, and that is 

this one: The level of investment a utility subject 

to Commission regulation may earn from existing 

ratepayers through rates, of course, who currently 

benefit from that investment. How do you react to 

that definition? 

A I believe that's the definition included in 

the draft PSC rule, is it not? 

Q Would you accept that definition? 

A Let me look at the draft PSC rule. I 

believe that's the definition contained in that rule. 

Q Go ahead. (Pause) 

I'm having a hard time finding it but I'm 
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looking for it. 

Q I'm not sure I'm that concerned with whether 

or not this language is in that rule. I ' m  more 

concerned with your reaction to this as a definition 

for whether you would find that definition acceptable. 

A That's certainly a definition that I've 

heard used for that term. 

Q But would you find it acceptable? 

A state it one more time, please. 

Q Sure. The level of investment a utility 

subject to Commission regulation may earn from 

existing ratepayers through rates who currently 

benefit from that investment. 

A I would accept that definition. 

Q In your earlier remarks you described DEP's 

sensitivity to regulatory costs, and I think you 

described those concerns and going so far as to -- so 
far as to allocations and the recovery of those costs 

by the Utility, including the manner by which the 

utility should recover those costs -- 
A Not the -- 
Q -- and the period over which it should 

recover those costs? 

A I don't think I made those statements. I 

said that DEP is very sensitive to the costs. You 
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have to realize that most of the rules that DEP 

passes, especially the Water Facilities Division, all 

of the major programs in the Water Facility Division 

are federally delegated programs. There is a 

requirement under that federal delegation that the 

rules basically are consistent with the federal 

regulations. 

development process, and the DEP rule development 

process, there are economic evaluations that are 

conducted. What I took offense at was that the 

representation that DEP didn't care anything about the 

cost of those rules. And that was a 

mischaracterization. The rest of your comment, I 

don't recall making a statement to that effect. 

Q I wasn't addressing that part of your 

And through the federal regulatory 

statement. But I thought I understood you to say that 

in the Economic Impact Statement that DEP's 

considerations went so far as to address the utility's 

ultimate recovery of regulatory costs and the manner 

by which it should recover those costs, did you not? 

A What I said was that it addresses the cost 

to the regulated entities and a component of that 

certainly includes the users. But I can't 

specifically recall, and I said I couldn't 

specifically recall in case of that Rule 62-600.405 
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whether or not the economic statement addressed user 

costs. 

Typically it's very difficult for DEP to do 

that because the wide range of facilities that are 

covered by a general rule. So it would be very 

difficult for them to do that. 

My recommendation to the Commission, and it 

was not criticism -- it was constructive criticism if 
it's any criticism at all, is that there's an ample 

opportunity for the PSC at the Staff level and the 

Commissioners' level to help DEP with that process and 

participate in that rulemaking. 

Q At several points in your comments I believe 

you made the statement that current customers should 

pay for facilities required to meet regulatory 

requirements. But at least at one point I believe I 

heard you to say that current customers should pay 

part of those costs. 

A Facilities that are built to meet current 

regulations are prudently constructed, and the 

customers, the current customers benefit from those 

facilities remaining in compliance. They also benefit 

from utilizing economy of scale. Current as well as 

long-term customers benefit from taking advantage of 

economies of scale. 
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And looking at the margin reserves of three 

years for water and five years for wastewater, that 

makes a lot more sense in trying to take advantage of 

economies of scale which lowers the cost to everybody. 

That's the point I was trying to make. 

Q Mr. Harvey, did the Economic Impact 

Statement make any reference to the impact of three 

years or five years reserve capacity upon existing 

customer rates? 

A The economic impact -- I don't know. I 

would doubt that it did because the rule wasn't 

structured that way. 

Q At Page 31 of your testimony, prefiled 

testimony, Mr. Harvey, there you make references to 

two situations, Miami Dade and Apalachicola. Are you 

with me? 

A Yes. 

Q Apparently as examples of where overdue 

capital investment can become extraordinarily costly? 

A Correct. 

Q Are you aware that these are exempt 

municipal systems? 

A Yes, I am. I'm aware they are not regulated 

by the PSC. 

of what can happen when rates are held low and 

But they were offered purely as examples 
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adequate revenues are not made available to properly 

operate and maintain facilities. When that happens, 

the whole system collapses, like it did in Miami. NOW 

they are having to spend $1.1 billion to repair the 

system, and rates are more than double for the 

customers. And I don't think that's a responsible way 

to manage the utilities. That was the point. It 

wasn't that these particular facilities are regulated 

by the PSC, it was just an example of the economic and 

environmental disasters that can result when you don't 

provide the adequate revenues to operate and maintain 

these facilities. 

Q In both of these cases, what was at issue 

where investments for repairs to existing systems? 

A It's that -- I mean, it's routine operation 
and maintenance. It's maintaining adequate capacity. 

It's just properly managing your facilities, which is 

very expensive. 

Florida has an extremely sensitive 

environment. It costs a lot of money to provide the 

services that public and private utilities have to 

provide. 

with the regulations and maintain your facilities, 

public health and the environment are going to be 

threatened. 

And if you don't have the money to comply 
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Q 

situations, can you clarify beyond your direct 

testimony how these are justifications for the reserve 

periods that you propose? 

Given the particular circumstances in these 

A Once again, Miami, basically in their lines, 

their capacity was exceeded. 

overflows. I mean, the stuff was flowing in the 

streets and kids were playing in it. They were 

boardering on outstanding Florida waters. That's just 

an example why you need to properly plan and make sure 

that you have adequate capacities. 

They had numerous 

There was a potential disaster averted 

because the force main going under Biscayne Bay was 

not properly sized, nor properly maintained. And if 

it has been properly sized and maintained, then the 

crisis would not have existed. 

Once again, I offer these examples as 

examples of what can happen when adequate revenues are 

not made available to utilities to properly operate 

their systems. 

Q All right. On Page 18 of your testimony you 

refer to, quote, "clear legal authority for reuse 

facilities to be considered 100% used and useful." 

Would you tell me, please, what that clear legal 

authority is? 
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A 

Q 

It's the Florida Statutes. 

And particularly? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Could YOU repeat the 

question? I missed it. 

m. PELLEGRINI: In his testimony Mr. Harvey 

referred to a clear legal authority for reuse 

facilities to be considered 100% used and useful. 

A 403.064 Florida Statutes. 

Q Do you have a copy of that statute before 

you? 

A Yeah. I have the '94 version. I'm looking 

for the '95 version. 

Q I'm sorry, did you say you did? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q And do you have a copy of the PSC statute, 

367.0817 before you? 

A I don't believe so. Thank you. (Hands 

document to witness.) 

Q Let me turn your attention to 403.064, 

subpart 10. 

A Okay. 

Q Would you please identify the language in 

that section that supports the contention that you 

made at Page 18 of your testimony? 

A Well, it says "Pursuant to Chapter 367" and 
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I'm reading from the '94 version, "the Florida Public 

Service Commission shall allow entities under its 

jurisdiction which conduct studies or implement reuse 

projects, including, but not limited to, any study 

required by Section 2,  are facilities used for 

reliability purposes for reclaim water reuse system to 

recover the full prudently incurred costs of such 

studies and facilities through their rate structure.'' 

Q That's correct. 

A Well, restate your question, please. 

Q You are relying on this statute in support 

of your statement that reuse facilities be considered 

100% used and useful, and I'm asking you what 

language, what specific language in the statute -- 
A Certainly that language, plus my testimony 

before Senate and House committees. I mean clearly 

their intent as expressed to me, was that these 

facilities be -- that reuse be encouraged and one way 
to encourage reuse is to allow full recovery of the 

costs of those reuse facilities. 

Q Would you not consider the phrase "prudently 

incurred' to modify that position that you've taken? 

A Sure. In my definition of prudently 

incurred is if facilities are built to comply with DEP 

rules, once again to take advantage of economies of 
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scale and standard engineering practices, those 

facilities are prudently constructed. 

Q You have reliance on Statute 367.0817 for 

that position as well? 

A I would have to spend a few minutes and 

study the statute. 

Q Let me direct you to -- 
A It does say in (3) "All prudent costs for 

reuse projects shall be recovered in rates" and 

legislature finds that reuse benefits water, 

wastewater and reuse customers." 

Q That's the relevant passage. 

A That is irrelevant or that -- 
Q That is the relevant passage as far as my 

question is concerned. 

A The way I interpret that is that reuse 

facilities are 100% used and useful if they are 

prudently constructed, based upon my definition of 

what is prudent. 

Q Mr. Harvey, if you were a resident in the 

early stages of a development, for which treatment 

facilities were built for a much larger number of 

potential users than those currently in the 

development, would you in those circumstances be 

agreeable to 100% used and useful determination 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3553 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

notwithstanding the fact that the plant's capacity 

would be several times more than the present customers 

demand? 

A If I were such a resident and those 

facilities were built taking advantage of economies of 

scale, and to comply with the DEP regulations, and 

that that led to a determination that those facilities 

were 100% used and useful, I'd have no problem with 

that. Because if you take advantage of economies of 

scale, it's going to save you money in the short term 

and the long term. 

Q You referred -- Exhibit RMH-5 to your 
rebuttal testimony. It's a letter written by 

Secretary Wetherell. 

A Yes. 

Q Have you personal knowledge of who drafted 

that letter? 

A My understanding it was drafted by a member 

of the water facilities division for DEP. 

Q I'm sorry I didn't hear? 

A My understanding is that that letter was 

drafted by a member of the Water Facilities Division 

for DEP. It was might have understanding that Mary 

Williams, the Chief of the Bureau of Drinking Water 

and Groundwater Protection drafted it, but that's just 
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based on a side comment she made at a meeting I 

attended. 

I don't have personal knowledge that she, in 

fact, drafted it other than what I referred to. 

Although, her initials, if you look on the second 

page, it's got VBW, which is Virginia Wetherell and 

"MW" which could stand to Mary Williams; that would 

tend to support what I just said. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: I believe I have no further 

questions, Chairman Clark. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners? Redirect. 

M R .  ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Madam Chair. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. ARMSTRONG: 

Q Mr. Harvey, very recently you accepted a 

Staff counsel definition of margin reserve which 

considered plant which benefits current customers. Do 

you believe that the margin reserve of three years for 

water plant and five years for wastewater plant 

provides benefits to current customers? 

A Absolutely. 

Q 

A All the current customers are going to 

benefit from facilities that are in compliance. Those 

facilities that are built for three-year and five-year 

could you please describe those benefits? 
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margin reserves have taken advantage of good 

engineering practices, economies of scale, and they 

are going to benefit from the lower short-term and 

long-term costs of those facilities. So I think they 

absolutely benefit from facilities constructed with 

three and five year margin reserves. 

Q Were you here during the economies of scale 

presentation by Mr. Hartman? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q Would you agree with his assessment that 

rates in the long and short term would be lower if the 

three year and five year margin reserves were used? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q How about -- it's your testimony that 
prudent design and DEP rules require the five-yearer 

margin reserve and three-year margin reserve; is that 

correct? 

A As explained in my testimony, in line 

with -- once again, there's not a direct one-to-one 
correlation between the term "margin reserve" and 

"capacity analysis." 

DEP over my signature reflect how long it takes to 

actually acquire that needed capacity to stay in 

compliance. 

Clearly the comments supplied by 

Q Mr. Twomey referred to a situation where a 
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water treatment plant may not -- may be at or on the 
edge of capacity. 

impacts which that kind of a situation could have on 

current customers? 

Could you describe the detrimental 

A Oh, absolutely. If you're pushing the edge 

of capacity, you're pushing the envelope for which the 

facility was designed, and, therefore, you're running 

the risk of producing inadequate quality in your 

finished water, and, therefore, threatening public 

health. 

Q How about on the wastewater side? 

A In the wastewater side the same thing. The 

Miami example is classic. If you push the capacity 

you have overflows; I mean children playing in this 

stuff, floating on the street. You threaten public 

health and environment. 

Q Do you believe in your experience that the 

margin reserve approved by the PSC has an impact on 

SSU's decision to build or expand the plant? 

A Sure. Yes. 

Q And is the signal sent to the utility by the 

margin reserve of 18 months that has previously been 

used by the Commission, do you believe that signal is 

consistent with the requirements of the DEP? 

A No. The problem that you run into is that 
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when you try to build facilities in small increments, 

you're constantly in that permitting construction 

cycle. 

for which the facilities -- the capacity for which the 
facilities were originally built. And it's just not 

prudent. It's not the way engineers, certainly in the 

public sector, building facilities for municipalities, 

publically-owned treatment works, function. 

And you're constantly pushing the threshold 

Q You were asked some questions regarding the 

prudence of a conversion to reuse facilities, and the 

prudence of incurring those cost. Could you describe 

the analysis that a proposed reuse facility project 

goes through by the environmental regulators before 

the utility is even permitted to perform that project? 

A Sure. 1 mean it's a multistep process 

defined in the rules where you certainly have to look 

at the environmental impact of the current situation. 

You have to look at options for disposing of that 

effluent, and by disposing of that effluent, I mean 

you get rid of it by discharging it into an area where 

you cannot recover that effluent, so it has no 

additional beneficial use to it. 

You look at the existing customers, the 

existing needs of the area, whether or not it's in a 

water resource caution area. There are just multiple 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3558 

P 

P 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

steps that you have to go through in order to evaluate 

the feasibility, both environmental and economically 

of a reuse project. And all of those steps are 

required to be followed by a utility requesting a 

permit from the regulatory agencies for implementing 

reuse. 

Q Is it your opinion that if the Commission 

were to recognize the investment and reuse facilities 

of 100% used and useful, is it your opinion that we're 

going to see a rush of utilities going out to build 

reuse facilities? 

A No, not at all. These facilities cost a lot 

of money to build, and, you know -- unless the numbers 
work, and unless it's determined to be feasible, I 

can't imagine somebody just going out there and 

building a reuse facility in the hopes that sometime 

in the future they will recover costs on that 

facility. That just doesn't happen. 

Q Have you reviewed or visited yourself any of 

SSU's reuse facilities? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Can you name the facilities that you 

visited? 

A Buena Ventura Lakes and the Deltona 

facility. The Marco Island facility as well. 
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Q How about Lehigh? 

A The Lehigh facilities. 

Q How about Amelia Island? 

A That's right, Amelia Island. 

Q Do you have any assessment of whether or not 

you believe those facilities are properly constructed? 

A Absolutely. I think they are properly 

constructed. Now, there are a few problems that need 

to be addressed. For example, in the Amelia Island 

facility, they don't have a limited wet weather 

discharge. And that limited wet weather discharge can 

act as a significant limiting factor toward future 

reuse. Some of the -- the facilities are properly 
constructed, but they need adequate revenues to be 

properly maintained so that the facilities can remain 

in compliance with DEP. 

Q You were asked some questions by Public 

Counsel regarding the Marc0 Island percolation pond. 

Are you aware of whether or not those ponds are 

required under the permit for wet weather discharge? 

A Yes, they are. 

Q You also read a portion -- or I believe the 
Statute 403.064, I believe it was, said something 

about -- facilities which were necessary for 
reliability purposes for the reuse facility. Do you 
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recall that? 

A Yes. 

Q Would those percolation ponds also fall 

within that? 

A Absolutely. If you don't have a wet weather 

discharge, you're severely limited in your reuse 

plans. 

Q Could you give us your definition of reuse 

as it would be referred to in 403.064? 

A Just in general, reuse would be -- and 
certainly reuse is defined in the DEP Rule 626.10 so I 

would defer to those definitions. And you will hear 

testimony tomorrow from David York, who is the reuse 

coordinator for DEP. But basically you have a reuse 

project when you have a beneficial use of that water, 

which could include recharging aquifers or public 

access irrigation, where it basically replaces another 

source of water. 

Q And Mr. York is the expert from DEP on that 

matter? 

A Dr. York is the expert on that matter and 

he'll be here tomorrow to testify on that. 

Q Okay. Thank you. A series of questions 

from the Office of Public Counsel focused on a time to 

construct the facility. 
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Is it your opinion that the margin reserve 

should be limited solely to the time to construct the 

f aci 1 ity? 

A Absolutely not. It takes a long time to 

properly plan, design, permit and construct these 

facilities. And the margin reserve should reflect 

that time, and that's the intent behind the comments 

provided to the Commission by the DEP. 

Q In response to some questions you also 

mentioned that the DEP requirements apply equally to 

the government-owned utilities as well as privately- 

owned utilities; do you recall that? 

A That's correct. 

Q So it's your -- is it your opinion that the 
government-owned utilities also have to build for a 

five year margin reserve? 

A They have to build to be in compliance with 

the DEP rule. 

Q And that compliance would be consistent with 

what we have been referring to in this case as a five 

year margin reserve period? 

A Correct. (Pause) 

Q One final question. I want to make sure the 

record is absolutely clear. 

Is it your belief and your expert opinion 
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and having heard Mr. Hartman and reviewed his 

testimony that the margin reserve periods that you 

support in this proceeding will result in lower rates 

for customers, both long and short term? 

A Absolutely. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Mr. Harvey. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibits. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: The company moves -- I 

didn't write down the number. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibit 189. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: 198. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibit 198 will be 

admitted in the record without objection. Thank you, 

very much, Mr. Harvey. You're excused. 

(Exhibit No. 198 received in evidence.) 

WITNESS HARVEY: Thank you. 

(Witness Harvey excused.) 

- - - - -  

MR. ARMSTRONG: The next witness will be 

Mr. Van Hoffnagle. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: He needs to be sworn, Madam 

Chair. (Sworn) 

- - - - -  
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VAN HOOFNAGLE 

was called as a witness on behalf of Southern States 

Utilities, Inc. and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY M R .  ARMSTRONG: 

Q Good morning, Mr. Hoffnagle. 

A Good morning. 

Q Could you please state your name and 

business address? 

A My name is Van Hoffnagle. My business 

address is 2600 Blairstone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 

32399-2400. 

Q 

A 

By Whom are you employed? 

I'm employed by the Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection. 

Q Would you please provided your educational 

background and work experience. 

A Give away my age. Yes. 

I attended West Point, two years of 

engineering experience there or education. 

Bachelors of-Science in Civil Engineering from the 

University of Washington, Seattle. I have my Masters 

of Engineering from the University of Virginia. 

have completed course work in public administration 

I got my 

I 
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here at FSU. 

Q 

in Florida? 

Are you a registered professional engineer 

A Yes, I am. 

Q What's your current position with DEP? 

A Presently I'm the administrator of the 

drinking water program for the DEP. 

Q And what are your duties in this position? 

A Well, the program itself regulates 

7,100-plus systems. Within DEP there are 

approximately 80 to 85 employees that work in 

water. 70 of those work in the field offices 

13 of those are in my office. I'm in charge 

drinking 

12 or 

f those 

individuals. 

ensure that the federal and state Safe Drinking Water 

Acts are implemented in a fashion prescribed by the 

federal and state governments within the state. 

And our primary responsibility is to 

Directly our office is primarily involved 

with ensuring consistency between the districts, as 

well as policy, rule, development, guidelines 

education and training of district offices, audit of 

the program, program evaluations, of that nature. 

Q Thank you. Do you have authority to 

represent DEP's position regarding drinking water 

issues? 
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A Yes, I do. 

Q 

A Once in my life in a hearing I attended 15 

Have you ever testified before? 

years ago. It was a civil suit. 

Q Okay. Could you please describe the purpose 

of your testimony today? 

A Well, primarily I believe I was subpoenaed 

to offer the DEP position as it refers to drinking 

water to the commission. 

A secondary purpose I have is to continue to 

assist the relationship between the PSC and the DEP in 

resolving possible conflicts or impacts of our rules. 

And that's pretty much my general purpose here today. 

Q Okay. Have you been involved with the 

development of the FPSC used and useful rules to date? 

A Yes. Approximately a year, ago Chuck Hill, 

the division director, I believe sent us a proposed 

draft of used and useful rules that they were 

considering and asked our agency for comment. I 

assigned one of the engineers on our Staff that was 

primarily involved with our permitting rules to 

review, offer comments and coordinate with the other 

groups within the Water Facilities Division to make 

comments on the whole gamut of the used and useful 

rules. 
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SO we also receive comments from domestic 

waste and the reuse coordinator in preparing those 

comments. 

Q Okay. And you're aware, are you not, that 

the principle reason why Southern States has 

subpoenaed you is to testify regarding the DEP's 

belief as to an appropriate margin reserve? 

A Yes, that's correct. 

Q Okay. And is it your understanding that the 

DEP has submitted comments to the Commission through 

their Staff regarding what the DEP belief is as to an 

appropriate margin reserve? 

A Yes. It's primarily contained in -- I 

forget the date but I believe it was a June '95 

letter, eight pages of comments, as I remember, on 

those particular rules. 

Q What is the DEP's position concerning an 

appropriate margin reserve? 

A Well, our position is one of concern and not 

sending mixed signals to the regulated community of 

customers regarding the appropriate sizing and 

construction of facilities. 

Our primary concern in drinking water is 

public health rather than, say, purely environmental 

issues. And our concern is that utilities may be 
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discouraged from sizing their facilities appropriately 

and be in a continual process of planning design for 

one stage, and then even before initiating 

construction, find themselves again having to do with 

the planning and design for the following phase. 

What this does is if facilities end up 

operating above the permitted capacity of a facility, 

our primary concern is that water pressures, pressures 

in lines of distribution systems, that the demand will 

exceed their ability to give supply. A loss of 

pressure in lines then would result in possible 

contamination of those lines. 

Q And if those lines were so contaminanted, 

could that have a impact on the public health? 

A Well, certainly. Part of our problem is our 

own rules in that -- and our own procedures. When a 

water facility is built at a certain size, water 

distribution lines will come in requesting be hooked 

up to a treatment plant. We do not begin to look at 

expanding that plant, or requesting to do so, except 

by looking at actual flows versuss committed flows. 

So, by the time your actual flows begin to reach your 

permitted capacity, even if you were put on 

moritorium, or refused permits for additional water 

distribution, population and growth can still occur in 
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what is already in the ground, and you'd quickly find 

that you'd be operating over the capacity of the 

facility. 

Q Okay. To be specific, are you aware that 

the current policy of the Commission is to use a 

18-month margin reserve? 

A I'm aware of that, yes. 

Q That is for treatment plant? 

A Yep. 

Q Okay. So is it your testimony today that 

you believe, or the DEP believes that that 18-month 

margin reserve conflicts with the DEP's own 

requirements? 

A We do not have requirements that specify in 

the water rules for a certain size of reserve 

capacity. 

We are concerned that policies or rules 

established by the PSC and our own rules would lead to 

a confusion or be a disincentive for the proper 

planning, design and construction of facilities. 

Q You mentioned earlier that you believe if 

the margin reserve is not long enough, there would be 

a perpetual process where the utility is involved with 

the DEP permitting and planning, et cetera, correct? 

A Yes, correct. 
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Q 

operating? 

A 

Do you believe that's an efficient way of 

Obviously no. 

In our particular program in drinking water, 

when I entered into the drinking water program six 

years ago, we had a tremendous concern -- and it was 
also expressed by the PSC -- for small utilities and 
their ability to stay viable, either with the operator 

requirements or the monitoring requirements or the 

treatment requirements. So our emphasis has been on 

small facilities and their ability to remain 

financially viable. 

So we have a more generic outlook on the 

issue of margin reserve, or reserve capacity, in that 

we're concerned that these small facilities will have 

a disincentive if they are only allowed to pass rates 

on to existing customers to only construct facilities 

for the very near future. And then prior before they 

can initiate the next phase of construction, they 

would have already exceeded their permitted capacity. 

Q So you would agree, would you not, that the 

utilities, when making their decisions to construct 

facilities -- 
MR. TWOMEY: I object, Madam Chairman. 

Mr. Armstrong is leading the witness. 
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MR. ARMSTRONG: I can rephrase the question. 

Q (BY Mr. Armstrong) Do you believe that 

there would be any impact on a private utility 

considering the 18-month margin reserve, that that 

margin reserve period would impact that private 

utility's decision about how large to construct a 

plant? 

A I wouldn't differentiate between a private 

facility or other facilities. I'm just not that 

familiar with mechanisms used by say municipalities or 

a private facility or a large corporation in the rate 

structure and in the raising of capital and so forth. 

Again, our interest is on the smaller 

facilities, whether or not they are owned by SSU or 

Jacksonville Suburban or Mom and Pop Kettle, so forth, 

having a disincentive only to construct facilities 

that would only provide reserve capacity for the near 

future. 

Q Mr. Hoffnagle, if I could ask you to assume 

that you were a utility owner and you were confronted 

with this situation where you had to expand your 

plant. If you were that utility owner and you knew 

that if you expanded your plant beyond the 18-month 

margin reserve, do you believe that would have some 

impact on your decision about how big you're going to 
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expand that plant? 

A I'm primarily here to represent the DEP 

position. I do have a little trouble with assuming 

that I'm running an operation or a private utility 

owner. I have a little difficulty with that because I 

am not familiar with all of the avenues available to 

such a person to raise capital rates and so forth. I 

just don't know. 

Q Sure. Okay. Are there any drinking water 

rules that are similar to DEP's capacity analysis 

rules for wastewater? 

A No. There are not. Our only good rule 

reference is in Chapter 6255 I believe . 350  which if I 

may paraphrase -- I don't have it in front of me -- 
which basically sayd that the supplier of water will 

provide or construct or make sure he has adequate 

capacity to ensure that he can maintain at least 2 0  

psi in his distribution system at all times. Again 

this relates back to the problem with the contaminent 

intrusion into the lines. And also, of course, not 

operating over the permitted capacity of the plant 

might affect the water quality treatment of that 

plant. 

Q Okay. Thank you. 

Could you describe the rationale for 
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achieving consistency between the Commission's margin 

reserve factor and DEP's rules? 

A Well, yes. Certainly the utilities face a 

dilemma when one agency has policies or rules that 

would dictate that they should design or construct for 

one size, or one type of facility, and another agency 

is forcing them into a different size, even if it's 

just implicit. 

Our effort, especially my efforts with Staff 

of the PSC over the last three years is to bring to 

the table each of our rules to try to get coordination 

and consistency of an approach to work together so we 

can better represent the whole state and the citizens 

of the state and give clear signals to them. 

This was the heart of our concern with used 

and useful and margin reserve in that -- and we've 
heard a lot of debate about what does margin reserve 

mean. Is it the same thing as reserve capacity. 

Certainly if we had these problems you can imagine the 

systems do. As I said we have 7,100 stem. 6,000 

serve less than 500 people. We need to better assist 

the public in essence meeting and complying with both 

the environmental and public health and economic 

regulations that we practice; ask them to adhere to. 

Q Have you had a chance to review the prefiled 
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testimony of Richard Harvey in this case? 

A I read it over, yes, I did. 

Q 

A There are parts I would and wouldn't agree 

Do you agree with that testimony? 

with. 

Q Okay. The DEP letters that are attached to 

that testimony indicate the preference for a three 

year margin reserve for water treatment plant and a 

five year margin reserve for wastewater treatment 

plant. What is your recommendation about PSC's margin 

reserve for these plants? 

MR. TWOMEY: Pardon me, Mr. Armstrong. 

Madam Chairman, I object, and I've resisted doing so 

earlier, but it appears to me that this witness has 

been subpoenaed by Southern States Utilities as a 

rebuttal witness, and it's not at all clear to me what 

testimony in this case this gentlemen has been brought 

here to rebut through Mr. Armstrong's questions thus 

far. Rather it appears he's attempting to reinforce 

the testimony of his earlier company witnesses 

regarding these issues of used and useful 

calculations. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, I think it's 

obvious and clear the witnesses are here to rebut the 

testimony presented by Mr. Twomey's witnesses and the 
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witnesses for the Office of Public Counsel that a zero 

margin reserve be used in this case. 

The witness is here to express the DEP's 

opinions regarding what they believe that margin 

reserve should be. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I'll allow the question. 

WITNESS HOOFNAGLE: I'm sorry, you will have 

to restate the question. 

Q (By Mr. Armstrong) Could you briefly state 

the DEP position regarding the appropriate margin 

reserve? 

A Our primary concern is over reserve capacity 

being adequate. My understanding of margin reserve is 

that it's used in an economic model and who should pay 

for what portion of that reserve capacity. 

Again, 1'11 have to state that the way those 

particular rules that we reviewed were written, we 

believed it would provide a disincentive for utilities 

to construct adequately sized facilities above and 

beyond the 18-months. Clearly, when you look at doing 

cost effective analysis and economies of scale or 

engineering studies which we have been involved in, 

you do not pick a certain year. 

The size of the facilities are dictated by 

the amount and the rate of that growth, the certainty 
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of that growth, large user agreements, the 

configuration of existing facilities, and, of course, 

the funding mechanisms available to the people who are 

going to have to pay for it. Even internally, when 

you build a facility it has multiple components. If 

you're going to build an elevated storage tank, you 

wouldn't build it with a reserve capacity of 18 months 

but more of 20 to 40 years. Lines in the ground are 

similar because that is their useful life. However, 

pumps, motors, a lot of the equipment, it's useful 

life is much less and so an appropriate sizing might 

be three or five years, depending upon the component. 

All of these considerations go into a facility. If 

you went in into facility I doubt seriously you would 

find that every wall, every structure, every motor, 

everything was based on a five-year sizing. It's just 

illogical. The permitted capacity that you see in our 

permits is not based upon the fact that every 

component is sized at that size. That number is a 

flow that the plant can handle based upon a max day in 

a year. 

Additionally, that permitted capacity may be 

artificial, in that it would be based upon perhaps 

regulatory constraints, that the Water Management 

District did not give them a withdrawal permit over a 
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certain size. Even though the facility could handle a 

greater flow, the permit would give that lower number. 

The most restrictive component of a plant would also 

limit the permitted capacity of that size. And this 

is a very complex issue, not just from the economic 

aspects but, certainly, from the engineering aspects 

and the public health aspects. 

So I have professionally a great deal of 

difficulty of just dealing with these finite numbers 

and so forth. I understand the real question is, or 

should be, who should pay for facilities and how they 

should do that. I'm not an expert in that area. I'm 

just worried about, and the department is concerned 

about, the message it sends or the disincentives that 

come with margin of reserve, either rule or policy. 

And it's really my intent to impress upon the 

Commission, and I'm sure they are aware of this, 

considerations for those disincentives or some way to 

ameliorate them. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Mr. Hoofnagle. 

Appreciate it. The witness is available for cross. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Reilly. 
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CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. REILLY: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Hoofnagle. Just a few 

questions. 

You referred to this comments section 

attached to Mr. Harvey's June 29, 1995, letter as 

reflecting DEP's position on this issue; is that 

correct? 

A Yes, my office prepared the comments. 

Q And you recall the considerable conversation 

we had with Mr. Harvey concerning the term "reserve 

capacity" as used in the comments section; is that 

correct, section 18? 

A I'm sorry. Is the question do I remember 

Richard Harvey's testimony or do I remember Comment 

18? 

Q Well, do you remember the considerable 

discussion we had with Mr. Harvey? 

A Yes, I was here for most of it. 

Q And I want to ask you some questions about 

your understanding of that term, "reserve capacity." 

IS DEP stating that these are the capacities 

that they feel the Utility should properly have to 

meet growth and continue to meet DEP environmental 

standards? 
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A Yes. Our office and the DEP primarily is 

concerned with the reserve capacity aspects of this. 

We understand margin reserve to be basically a PSC 

term, economic modeling term, a decision term on who 

shall pay and how they shall pay for reserve capacity. 

I did not see those two terms as synonymous. 

Q So you don't believe that it's really 

properly within the purview of DEP to be concerned 

which mechanism the PSC might utilize to help pay for 

that needed capacity; is that correct? 

A Yes. It is a PSC call. Again, my concern 

is the message or the disincentive that may be 

involved with the way they do rate design and utilize 

margin of reserve. 

Q But you don't really care which customer 

group pays for this capacity so long as it is paid 

for; is that correct? 

A That is correct. But the mission of the 

agency s public health. 

Q And were you not asked some questions 

concern ng what you thought the PSC's 18-month margin 

reserve policy was as it relates to a utility's 

ability to meet DEP's standards? Did you have 

questions asked along that line? 

A Yes. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3579 

c 

P 

1 

2 

3 

4 

F 

E 

5 

8 

s 

1c 

13 

12 

12 

14 

15 

1Z 

li 

1 E  

1s 

2c 

21 

2; 

22 

24 

2E 

Q And do you believe that you could possibly 

answer that question without knowing all of the other 

mechanisms that's available to the PSC for paying for 

reserve capacity? 

A If you're asking me if I'm familiar enough 

with all of the mechanisms to be 100% of my statement, 

no. What I'm saying is that we're concerned that the 

use of margin reserve will have a disincentive. 

Q So just as Mr. Harvey was unaware of the 

term AFPI and guaranteed revenues and advances for 

construction and contributed lines and all these other 

mechanisms that are available at the PSC, you were 

likewise not familiar with all of these mechanisms; is 

that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q And if, in fact, you learned that these 

various mechanisms allowed the Utility to recover 

nonused and useful plant, that that would be, in fact, 

another way to pay for various reserve capacities the 

DEP might feel it's prudent for a utility to have. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection, Madam Chair. 

Again, I think we have to have a predicate in the 

record that these mechanisms are available and do have 

that result. And I think if you look at the evidence 

under sworn oath they do not have that result. The 
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CIAC, the AFPI collects less than 50% of what is being 

imputed against the Utility. The question shouldn't 

be asked without the predicate in the record. 

MR. REILLY: I'm not asking Mr. Armstrong to 

answer the questions, I'm asking him is he aware that 

allowance for funds prudently invested is, in fact, a 

mechanism that's available to pay for plant which has 

been deemed nonused and useful? 

A I'm sorry, I really can't answer the 

question in a negative or an affirmative without being 

familiar with those mechanisms and how readily 

available they are to small utilities or others. 

Q (By (Mr. Reilly) And so you believe that 

who pays or what portion of this needed capacity, that 

it's beyond the purview of DEP to be concerned with 

which customer group will pay for these needed 

capacities; is that correct? 

A It's beyond our purview to dictate that. 

Our concern only is that if a mechanism is such that 

there's a disincentive to use a methodology that 

results in very small reserve capacities being 

construct, we are concerned. 

Q To get away from the issue a little bit now 

about who should pay, let's talk about capacities. In 

this recommendation DEP is strongly recommending that 
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the PSC allow at least a five year reserve capacity 

€or war and wastewater treatment. Now, a couple of 

questions. Number one, is it not true that there is 

not a comparable rule to 62600.405 in the water, €or 

water systems; is that correct? 

A It is true there is not a comparable 

drinking water regulation equivalent to the 

wastewater. 

Q And I believe I heard you in responding to 

an earlier question say that the rule that was 

somewhat on point was this rule that required the 

utilities to maintain at all times a 20 psi pressure 

to supply current customers; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q How do you get from that DEP requirement of 

maintaining a 20 psi at all times for current 

customers to a recommendation that the utility should 

at all times, a water utility should at a l l  times have 

excess capacity to meet five years' worth of growth? 

A We did not recommend that a utility have in 

their plant at all times five years of growth. 

You are given a permit. You cannot exceed 

the permit. As long as you operate at or below the 

permitted capacity you are in compliance. 

Q So it is not DEP's recommendation that water 
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P 
plants maintain -- 

A It is DEP's recommendation that when 

expansions are considered -- they come in for 
construction, that they should be looking at a 

five-year, as a minimum, five year reserve capacity in 

their permits. 

Q Well, does that mean that the Utility should 

always maintain a five year reserve capacity? 

A No, obviously not. As soon as the plant is 

built it's going to get less than five years until 

they can come in. And at the point of the second 

phase of the construction going on line you might be 

right at the previously permitted capacity. And now 

you have another five years. So actually you're never 

operating, if you do this every five years, with a 

five year reserve capacity at all times. 

Q If a utility has today, an example, has 18 

months capacity to meet projected future growth, 

obviously, it's able to meet the current requirement 

of 2 0  psi. Is that correct? 

A All things being equal, yes. 

Q And so having such a 18-month capacity would 

not be inconsistent with the DEP rule that relates to 

water systems; is that correct? 

A Well, you're talking about its present 
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reserve capacity at a particular point versus coming 

in to expand a plant. 

Q Yes, at this time I'm not talking about what 

plans and specifications -- let us assume this utility 
has that 18-month capacity, has already been in the 

process of planning for its plant additions. It has 

been in that process for over a year, let's say. But 

we're at a snapshot in time, and it has 18 months 

reserve capacity for future growth and it is meeting 

the 2 0  psi, how was that scenario inconsistent with 

DEP current requirements? 

A It is not inconsistent with the 

requirements. As we've stated, we have a 

recommendation, and our concern with the public health 

aspects of when they hit capacity and go over capacity 

a loss of water quality treatment control and the 

pressure in the lines becomes a concern when that 

capacity is exceeded. If, for example, at this 

particular snapshot in time they have 18 months of 

reserved capacity and they then decide, "Well, it's 

time we do something about this." By the time they 

complete the planning, the design and the construction 

for the next 18 months they will have well exceeded or 

could well have exceeded the capacity of the plant and 

they would be continually in this process. 
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Q But under my example there's certainly no 

violation of any DEP rules nor are they close to being 

out of compliance. Is that correct? 

A That is correct. The DEP requirements 

relate to water quality and not exceeding the 

permitted capacity of the plant at any time. 

Q Moving to wastewater, now. 

A I'm sorry. I'm only here for the water. 

Q Oh, you're only here for the water? 

A Yes, I'm the administrator of the water. 

Q Okay. There's been some testimony by 

Mr. Harvey and, I guess, you subscribe to that, a 

little defensive, about the issue of their 

insensitivity to the cost of providing service; is 

that correct? 

A I heard the testimony. 

Q And do you believe that DEP is sensitive? 

A I believe DEP is sensitive to the costs 

being borne by both the customers, small utilities and 

the public because the federal requirements state 

requirements are quite expensive. And when we go 

through rule development, we do look at the cost of 

the rules. EPA also provides us costs, although on a 

national basis, for the rules that we're asked to 

implement, and we have entered into contracts and 
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agreements for technical assistance and started a 

small systems initiatives in order to help small 

systems or all systems reduce some of the burdensome 

cost. We have waiver programs and other such 

mechanisms to assist to bring down these costs. 

We are in a critical -- a critical component 
of compliance in the water industry is the fact that 

the regulations are expensive. When people are out of 

compliance it's usually because of money issues not 

because they are negligent. I'm sorry, I'm rambling. 

Q I focus on this issue of the sensitivity to 

costs. I would direct your attention to the last 

paragraph of Section 18 which is found on Page 6 of 8 

of FWH-4. And this is the sentence we looked at 

before where it says, "The PSC should consider 

allowing at least a lo-year reserve capacity for water 

and wastewater treatment facilities.'' Do you believe 

this sentence communicates a sensitivity to the cost 

of providing service to current ratepayers? 

A To current ratepayers? 

Q Yes. 

A We look at the 10 years as being a cost 

effective approach as well as a public health 

approach. 

I understand the PSC's role is to look at 
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current versus future customers. We just don't look 

at it current versus future. We look at the 

cost-effectiveness, the overall cost of construction, 

operation and maintenance, bringing that down to its 

lowest possible level. 

Q So you're understanding of this term 

"reserve capacity" as used in this sentence implies -- 
does not imply margin reserve as we've used it today 

as a cost to be borne by current ratepayers, but it is 

a capacity you think is more appropriately -- should 
always be present with the utility? 

A The five years is a minimum. We're saying 

here allowing 10 years in certain circumstances, 

certainly, depending upon the nature of what they are 

constructing and their rate of growth and other 

considerations when you prepare cost effectiveness 

analysis and you do your economic -- look at your user 
charges and so forth. 

Q And then you would have the Commission 

collect however it deemed most fair and appropriate 

from whatever customer groups that it felt it could 

collect these funds from? 

A Yes, we certainly defer to the PSC to -- in 
that role, of course, to make those decisions. Again, 

we just have concerns that certain policies may be 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3587 

I 

i 

" 
~ 

4 

c - 
t 

i 

E 

s 

1c 

13 

li 

13 

14 

15 

I t  

15 

1 E  

19 

2c 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

disincentives for the proper sizing of facilities. 

Q Now, comparing this recommendation found in 

this comment section to this letter as compared to 

duly promulgated DEP rules that are implementing 

Florida Statutes, I have a little problem and I want 

you to try to compare the two, if you would. Well, of 

course, you're not going to talk about wastewater 

facilities, so -- but even the wastewater -- well, 
we'll talk about your rule. Let's go -- even more 
absurd is the water rule that talked about 20 psi for 

current customers. How do we get from 20 psi to 

current customers to a recommendation that this have a 

ten-year continuing -- rolling over, continuous 
ten-year reserve capacity? Compare the rule 

requirement to your current recommendation in this 

memo? 

A The 20 psi, of course, is a pressure within 

the water distribution system. It doesn't really 

relate to each individual customer. It's a water 

pressure term. 

Maintaining adequate pressures to avoid 

contamination of lines generally occurs when supply 

does not keep up with demand. That would, of course, 

begin to occur when plants begin to operate above 

their design or permitted capacities. 
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If the margin reserve was so structured that 

we found facilities or utilities only constructing for 

18 months of future growth, they would be every two 

years or every 18 months operating right at their 

permitted capacity and often exceeding it. 

So when they begin to exceed their permitted 

capacity, there is a concern regarding whether or not 

they can maintain adequate pressure in their lines. 

The ten years that we're looking at, in other words, 

is more of an economies of scale or proper engineering 

approach to things. If you're going to build a 

building or major structures, you can't just size them 

for the next 18 months. I know this probably doesn't 

refer to lines, but if you put in an 8-inch line and 

then a year and a half later put in a 10-inch line and 

then a year and a half later put in a 12-inch line, 

you would be busting your ratepayers, whether they are 

existing or future or all over the place. 

What we're saying is that the Commission 

should recognize that there are components of a 

treatment plant that are more appropriately should be 

sized for 10, even 20 years. 

The reserve capacity again, as it's dictated 

here, pretty much refers to the rated capacity of the 

plant. And in our experience, especially those of us 
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who worked in the construction grants programs, we 

were mandated by the federal government before we 

could give financial assist to a community that they 

provide for ten years of reserve capacity and there 

was an engineering and economic reason for that. 

Q Did I understand you to say that really this 

ten-year requirement dealt more with realizing the 

benefits of economies of scale as opposed to a fear 

that the utility will fall out of environmental 

regulatory compliance? That's the thrust of your 

testimony? 

A That is correct. 

Q Gosh, when you start talking about economies 

of scale, then you quickly go beyond ten years, can't 

you? 

A Certain components of your plant, yes, you 

might look at 4 0  years. That is correct. If you 

build a water line you often look at a 40-year flow 

rate. 

Q And would that be your recommendation to 

this Commission, that they allow the -- through 
whenever mechanism that they would employ, allow these 

kinds of margins in a rate setting forum? 

A We would ask that whatever margin reserve 

they employ that it's not a disincentive to properly 
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construct a facility based upon the types of 

components and the useful lives of those components. 

Q Can you understand, though, applying that in 

a regulatory scheme? I could give you some 

hypotheticals that would create $500, $600, $700 per 

month water and wastewater service charges to small 

handfuls of customers who are being served by these 

systems that you're talking about that will at some 

point in future realize all these economies of scale. 

Can you imagine I could give you such a hypothetical? 

A I imagine you could, yes, certainly. 

Q Would you think that would be a result that 

this Commission would want to reach? 

A Well, in the 14 years that I've worked in 

approving facilities plans for structural facilities 1 

never observed a facility ever constructed for 18 

months or three years. The only thing I ever saw with 

a 5-year reserve capacity were things like pumps and 

motors and even those were designed with the 

flexibility to change out the pump or the impellers 

and so forth. 

We may be mixing two different concepts 

here. 

Q It could be. 

A The economic model is different than the 
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properly sizing engineering model. 

Q And different than the regulatory scheme to 

structure for current ratepayers. 

A If your model looks at or if you were 

scenario looks at a population that quadruples over 

time, you are absolutely right, you would stage the 

construction for less than 20 years or less than even 

maybe 10 years. Rate of growth has a great 

determination on what staging you look at for the 

construction of facilities. EPA basically presented 

people who were doing facilities construction with 

three different horizons, a 20-year, a 15-year and a 

10-year horizon. All of that based simply upon a rate 

of growth, and I cannot recall what rates of growth 

went with each of those stages. But they certainly, 

the federal government in its financial systems 

programs, did look at minimums of ten years. 

Q You were asked whether you -- earlier you 
were asked whether you agreed with Mr. Harvey's 

prefiled rebuttal testimony and you said you agreed 

with parts of it and you disagreed with parts -- or 

you didn't say you disagreed, but you said you agreed 

with parts of it which implied that you perhaps didn't 

agree with parts. 

his testimony you do not agree with or couldn't 

Would you identify those parts of 
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endorse? 

A Well, as I was listening and as I was 

reading through the stuff there was -- I can't recall 
-- there were Some things I was in agreement with what 
he was saying and other things I was disagreeing. 

I guess my primary difference of agreement 

as it relates to the specific reason I'm here is that 

I do not consider margin reserve equivalent to reserve 

capacity. Margin reserve is simply that portion of 

reserve capacity that existing ratepayers should pay 

for. That's my weak understanding of that. 

Q And further that you are not here as a DEP 

witness to recommend to this Commission what they 

should allocate to current ratepayers versus future 

ratepayers. Is that correct? 

A I'm sorry, I missed the first part of your 

sentence. 

Q I'm saying can I imply from that statement 

that you are not here as a DEP witness to give 

recommendations to this Commission a6 to how it will 

allocate these costs between current and future 

ratepayers? 

A No, I'm here to express our department's 

position and concern of the impact of margin reserves 

and those impacts and what they will have on what 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



3593 

,- 

r 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ultimately gets constructed at a facility. 

Q NOW, I'm not sure I got the answer to my 

question. Was that a yes or a no? Again, if I could 

implore you to give a yes or no. 

A I guess the answer to your question is no, 

I'm here to present the DEP position on reserve 

capacity. 

Q No, you're not here to give recommendations 

as to how those costs should be allocated between 

current -- 
A No, I'm not here to give recommendations on 

how the Commission should split costs out between 

existing and future users. 

Q Okay. Thank you. 

MR. REILLY: That concludes our questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. Mr. Jacobs. 

Mr. Twomey. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Would you pronounce your name again for me, 

please? 

A Van Hoofnagle. 

Q Hoofnagle. Thank you, sir. 

Okay, sir. I may have missed this, but am I 

correct in understanding that you don't have any 
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formal training in the economic rate setting for 

utilities? 

A No, I do not have formal educational 

training on the rate setting for utilities, except for 

one brief training session that was held here in these 

offices several months ago. 

Q Okay. NOW, I think you were pretty 

straightforward about the fact, if I heard you 

correctly, that you don't find the terms "reserve 

capacity" and "reserve margin" to be synonymous; is 

that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. And let me go back for a minute. You 

are -- you are here because Mr. Armstrong subpoenaed 
you, right? 

A That's correct. 

Q But aside from the fact that you were 

subpoenaed, it appears to me that you are agreeable to 

come here in any event on behalf of your agency and 

express your concern that the Public Service 

Commission not engage in any regulatory practices that 

provide a disincentive for utilities to meet their 

reserve capacity requirements; is that correct? 

A That is correct. We have a memorandum of 

understanding in which we have agreed to offer 
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testimony at hearings and so forth on behalf of our 

agencies whenever appropriate. 

are subpoenaed I assume I had to come. 

And obviously when you 

Q Sure. If reserve capacity is not synonymous 

with reserve margin, help me again concisely 

understand what you mean by reserve capacity vis-a-vis 

the health and safety requirements that your agency is 

responsible for meeting. 

A On the date that an expanded or upgraded 

plant is put into operation, it will have an actual 

flow at that particular plant. That flow hopefully is 

under the permitted capacity. 

those actual flows and the permitted capacity is its 

reserve capacity. Based upon, of course, population 

growth or large user agreements or what may occur in 

the future, there is an estimate made on at what point 

in the future there will no longer be reserve 

capacity. You'll be operating at your permitted 

capacity. Those number of years I would refer to as 

the reserve capacity number of years. 

The difference between 

Margin reserve is a portion of that, as I 

said earlier, that existing customers, as of a certain 

date, are to pay for reserve capacity. 

Q Okay. Let me be sure on this, now. It 

strikes me that -- okay, you said that reserve 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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which YOU are primarily concerned with 

involves a comparison of the flows of a plant on a 

given day Versus its permitted capacity, right, 

expressed in terms of -- 
A Max day flow. It's expressed in terms of 

max day flow. 

day-to-day based upon the actual flow of that day, but 

in the water industry, which is different than 

wastewater, what they utilize is the max day flow. 

It's not -- it doesn't change 

Q Max day flow versus the total permitted 

capacity of the plant expressed in terms of years or 

portions of years, right? 

A Well, they make a calculation. You're never 

really sure when a plant is going to reach its 

capacity. A lot can happen, downturns and so forth. 

Q Right. Because as I understand what you're 

saying is that in order to make even a reasonable 

estimation of reserve capacity that you're concerned 

with, one has to look at the -- a number of 
assumptions, including expected rate of growth, 

expected rates of consumption per customer, and things 

of that sort, right? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. would you agree with me that that 

type of analysis is best accomplished on a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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system-by-system basis? 

A Service area, yes. 

Q Are you into making a distinction between 

service areas and systems as well? 

A I'm sorry. Making a distinction between 

service areas versus a system? 

Q Yes, sir. Yes, 1 mean if -- 
A Well, a service area that a utility may have 

may not have all of its customers built in yet. And, 

of course, it can change. It can grow or even shrink 

I suspect. 

Q Okay. Let me ask you this. Mr. Hansen 

here, who is one of my clients, right next door to me 

here, he lives in Sugarmill Woods, and Sugarmill Woods 

is served by a wastewater treatment plant. Does that 

constitute a system to you, wastewater system? 

A Well, I can't answer about wastewater, but I 

assume it's similar in water. A system includes it's 

-- basically it's source, the well or the pipe that 
withdraws from river, it's transmission to the plant, 

the treatment plant and the water distribution lines. 

That constitutes in the DEP what we call a public 

water system. 

Q Okay. Thank you. 

A It has to meet other criteria. 
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Q Sure. Sure. Now let's go back to that. So 

the four -- would you agree with me that in order to 
ascertain reserve capacity, it's most efficiently or 

effectively done on a system-by-system basis because 

rates of growth and assumptions on per capita usage 

may vary dramatically from location to location within 

the state depending upon local economics, real estate 

prices, per capita income and things of that sort? Do 

you follow my question? 

A Yes. Of course, when you -- 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Object. I'm just going 

to -- is this getting into the economics of the 
situation which this witness doesn't have any -- 
unless you have some questions that bring his 

expertise in the area into play, because I don't think 

all of the factors that Mr. Twomey suggested had 

anything to do with the environmental aspect that this 

witness is here and competent to testify about. I'm 

just afraid we're going to be venturing into some 

areas that Mr. Twomey would like to explore with every 

witness that gets on the stand, but they don't 

necessarily have the competence to testify about that. 

MR. TWOMEY: Well, my questions, Madam 

Chair, are directed to calculation of reserve 

capacity. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR- -STRONG: AS long as that's the 

question, is reserve capacity that you're talking 

about from an engineering perspective. 

MR. TWOMEY: That's the question. Do you 

recall my question, sir? 

A I think you were asking me about 

the difference -- will there be differences between 
one service area and another service area when it 

comes to consumptive use by the customers and so 

forth. 

Q Yes, sir. 

A Yes. We've seen this in our -- at the 
different utilities. Mostly affected by whether or 

not they have agricultural or commercial customers as 

well as watering needs. In other words, single-family 

homes use more water, and those sorts of things are 

fairly obviously. 

buildings have a less per capita use of water, if 

that's what you're asking, and I answered that as an 

engineer rather than as some kind of DEP position on 

that. 

And people that live in apartment 

Q I want you to answer to me as an engineer in 

terms of calculating reserve capacity. And just to be 

more specific, if you have two different service areas 

that have a -- start out brand-new with a -- Day One, 
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with a million gallon a day water treatment plant, 

isn't it true that those two plants or those two 

systems could have markedly different reserve 

capacities, depending upon the assumptions that obtain 

in each location in terms of growth, per capita usage 

and the like? 

A I do not do the permitting review that comes 

into our office. That's done by the district offices. 

But generally they use across-the-board a single 

number, like they may use or consider 3.5 people per 

home and a hundred gallons per capita per day usage 

when they look at establishing, you know, what size 

facilities are needed and so forth. 

A full-fledged detailed engineering study, 

which I have not done in water facilities, I can only 

presume and that's really not why I'm here. 

Q Yes, sir. And I don't mean to be unfair on 

this. L e t  me try one more time. Wouldn't it be fair 

and a reasonable thing to do in determining a reserve 

margin at a given location to ascertain what the 

reasonable expected level of growth is in that service 

area in terms of new development, new customers? 

A I just don't really think I'm equipped to 

answer that. I'm sorry. 

Q Okay. Is it your testimony today, sir, that 
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the current practice of the Florida Public Service 

Commission provides a disincentive for utilities to 

maintain the proper levels of reserve capacity? 

A Again, we're strongly concerned that it 

does. And our recommendations are that longer margin 

reserves be employed because of that concern. It is 

still, of course, their call. 

Q Sure. 

A I'm not sure if I answered your question on 

point, but I'm just again expressing our DEP position 

on this. 

Q Well, let me ask you this: Is it your 

testimony that you're concerned that the Public 

Service Commission not adopt policies that provide 

disincentives for utilities to meet the reserve 

capacity that you are concerned with, or is it your 

testimony that it is your belief that the Commission's 

current policies do, in fact, provide a disincentive 

now for a utility to meet its reserve capacity? 

A Yes on both. 

Q Okay. Do you know what the term AFPI stands 

for? 

A No, I do not. 

Q Okay. Would you agree with me that -- I 
thought I heard you say in answer to Mr. Reilly's 
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questions that the size of a pipe -- that the useful 
life of a water pipe has something to do with the 

economies of scale. Did you say that? 

A No, the useful life of the pipe. And useful 

life is based upon the materials of the pipe and the 

chemical nature of the water that flows through it and 

how close to the surface, if it's in groundwater and 

so forth. But generally pipes only have plastic and 

iron and, of course, concrete. But generally a pipe 

life can range from 30 to 50 years, depending upon the 

materials and what it is subjected to. 

Q Have you had any meetings with -- let ask 

you first, what role, if any, to your knowledge has 

SSU had in passing the -- urging the passage of the 

DEP's rules dealing with reserve margin or reserve 

capacity? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. I don't see the 

relevance of Southern States's activities in 

rulemaking proceedings. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Well, this gentlemen is here 

suggesting that the PSC isn't treating utilities and 

SSU properly with respect to -- in relation to SSU's, 

I mean the DEP's rules. And it seems relevant for me 

to know what role, if any, SSU had in having those 
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rules in place. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: I withdraw the objection. I 

withdraw the objection. 

A I don't know of any -- I have been in the 
program for only six years, and during that period of 

time I'm not aware of any role that SSU has been 

involved in actually establishing our rules. 

We do form TACs (ph) when we have rule 

development. 

we looked at cross-connection control regulations and 

also the passage of the federal standards and so 

forth, and we invite to sit on those TACS 

environmental interest and so forth. I believe that 

SSU may have had a representative on our 

cross-connection control TAC committee. 

We had technical advisory committee when 

Q Okay, sir. 

A But as far as -- the permitting rules have 
not been revised in an extremely long period of time, 

and that's what we're dealing with here is our Chapter 

62-555, and certainly have undergone no major 

revisions since I have been employed in the drinking 

water section. 

Q okay. Lastly, it's not your testimony, is 

it, that the Public Service Commission cannot deal 

with -- is it your testimony that the Public Service 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Commission cannot allow a utility to -- the recovery 
of its assets, capital assets between current and 

future customers and still comply adequately with your 

reserve capacity? 

A I'm sorry. That's sort of a convoluted 

question to me. 

we are not saying that the Commission cannot allow 

that. 

I think the answer is basically no, 

That's the way you started that question. 

Q Yes. I'm sorry. It ended up sounding 

convoluted to me, too. 

Q You're not -- are you suggesting that it is 
not possible for the Public Service Commission to -- 
strike that. 

To your knowledge, isn't it possible for a 

utility to meet its reserve capacity requirements that 

it must for DEP concerns as well as take advantage of 

reasonable economies of scale and still get the proper 

regulatory return by the PSC allowing it the proper 

mix of revenues from current customers as well as 

regulatory policies that allow it to recover expenses 

from capital returns from future customers? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I'm sorry, forgive me, 

Mr. Twomey. Would you repeat the question again? 

MR. TWOMEY: No, I can't. I will stop 

there. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Twomey. 

Staff? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MS. O'SULLIVAN: 

Q We have just a few very brief questions, 

Mr. Hoofnagle. Would you agree that there are 

differences between the environmental planning and 

permitting requirements of DEP and the economic 

regulation of the PSC? 

A Yes. 

Q Even if the DEP does require a utility to 

begin planning for expansion, does that mean that the 

economic recovery should initiate at the same time? 

A Well, in drinking water, we do not have that 

same requirement we do in wastewater, although we are 

presently revising 555 to incorporate similar language 

that the wastewater rule has into our drinking water 

rule, looking at the same kinds of planning 

requirements. It's basically stages at which you 

would kick off your planning and your design and 

construction, lead times for that. 

Q So you're referring to Rule 62-600.405, that 

your rules would parallel that in terms of the 

five-year planning? 

A Yes. We are planning on paralleling -- 
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although we are still in tack. Now the PSC will also 

sit on our tack; and that's what we hope to do is 

cooperate during that rulemaking process so that we 

don't come along behind your particular policies and 

send a confused message to the regulated public about 

the issue of margin reserve and reserve capacity and 

planning requirements and so forth. 

Q All right. So even if the DEP does require 

the utility to begin planning at a certain time 

period, does that mean that the economic recovery 

initiates at that same time period? 

A We have no opinion on that. 

Q Is the Commission's margin reserve in 

rate-setting intended to allow the utility to recover 

the cost of expansion? 

A You're asking me if the PSC does allow the 

utility to recover the cost of expansion now? 

Q I guess my question is, is the Commission's 

use of margin reserve in this context and in 

rate-setting intended to allow the utility's recovery 

of the expansion? 

A Well, depending upon what the margin 

reserve, it would be a certain portion of the recovery 

of the reserve capacity from the existing consumers or 

users. That's my understanding of the margin reserve. 
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Q 1s margin reserve also intended to allow the 

utility to accommodate short-term growth? 

A I'm not that well versed at how the psc 

establishes rates or approves rates and utilizes 

internally the calculations of margin reserve to look 

at short term versus long term, or how those terms are 

defined. I'm sorry, I can't answer that. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: All right, thank you. 

Staff has no further questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you very much, 

Mr. Hoofnagle. Thank you. 

(Witness Hoofnagle excused.) 

- - - - -  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We are going to take our 

lunch break now, and we'll break until 1:OO. I would 

like to ask the parties: I am becoming concerned about 

our ability to finish this hearing this week, we seem 

to have slowed down somewhat. Therefore, I would like 

to ask all the parties to review the witnesses from 

Mr. York on down, and I would like and estimate from 

each one of you as to how long your cross examination 

is going to take for each of those witnesses. 

would like to have that by about 4 : O O  today. Okay? 

And I 
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Thank you, we will see you at 1:oo. 

(Thereupon, lunch recess was taken at 

12:30 p.m.) 

- - - - _  

(Transcript continues in sequence in 

Volume 32.) 
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FLORIDA DEPARTXEHT OF ENTIROWblENTAL REGULATION 

AND 

FLORZDA PUBLIC SERVICE COHHIPSION 

The Florida Department a €  Environmental Regulation (DER) and the 
Florida irublic Service conmission (PSC) recognize that water 
conservation and reuse of reclaimed vater are key elements of 
Floridz's long-tenn water management strategy. 
goal and high priority to ensure #at Florida vater and wastewater 
utilities provide safe and efficient treatment and use o f  water and 
wastewater. This memorandum of understanding (MOU) formally 
establishes the policies and procedures to be followed by the DER 
and PSC to promote ane encourage water conservation and reuse, and 
safe and efficient water supply and xastewatez management services. 

It is our jo.inc 

BXCRGROUND 

Water Sumulv 

The Federal Safe Drinking Water Act requires certain monitoring, 
testing, treatment, and reporting to ensure the qual i ty  of potable 
vaterg. The Florida Safe Drinking Water Act, contained in 
Chapter 403, Florida Statute (S.S.), outlines the basic- 
requirements for Florida's water supply program. Chapters 17-550, 
17-551, 17-555, and 17-560, Florida Administrative Code ( F . A . C . ] ,  
COntGn SpeCiSiC requirements governing water supply in Florida. 
The PSC's responsibilities for regulation of private water supply 
utilities are outlined in Chapter 367, F.S.. 

Wastewater Nanaw=ment 

The Federal Clean Water Act requires effective traatment and 
management of vastevater in order to protect the nation's ground 
water and surface vater resources. Florida's wastewater management 
and.environmenta1 control programs are contained in Chapter 403, 
F.S. Specific regulations governing domastic wastewater manaqemant 
are contained in Chapters 17-600, 17-601, 17-602, 17-604, 17-610, 
L7-611, 17-640, and 17-650, F.A.C. The PSC'S responsibilities f o r -  . 
regulation of private Wastewater utilities areOQ8#%&ae$i4~E-DATE 
chapter 367, F.S. 

u3.396 f % R 2 1 ~  
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Beuse of  Roclai med Watef 

The encouragement and.promotion of water consemation and reuse of  
reclaimed vater arc established as state objectives in 
section 403.064(1), F.S. 

The DER has developed and implemented a comprehensive reusa program. 
designed to meet those objectives. This reuse program includes: 

1. Comprehensive rules governing the reuse of reclaihed 
vater (Chapter 17-610, P.A.C) ; 

2. A mandatory reuse program: 

3. An Antidegradation Policy; 

4. The Indian River Lagoon System and Basin Act; and 

5. Requirements for evaluation of reuse feasibility. 

Section 403.064, F . S . ,  requires that after January 1, 1992, all 
applicants for permits to construct or operate a domestic 
wastevater treatment facility in a critical water supply problem 
area evaluate the cost and benefits of reusing reclaimed water as 
part o f  their application for  the permit. 

The Antidegradation Policy is containeC i n  Chapter 17-4, F.A.C., 
flPermits, and Chapter 17-302, F.A.C., "Surface Water Quality 
Standards." 
discharge to surface waters to demonstrate that the discharge is 
clearly in the public interest. As part of this public interest 
test; the applicant must evaluate the feasibility of reuse of 
reclaimed water. 
reasonable, it vi11 be preferrsd over the surface vater discharge. 

The Indian River Lagoon System and Basin Act, which is contained in 
chapter 90-262, Lavs of Florida, provides increased protection to 
the Indian River Lagoon System. 
owner-qf an existing sewage treatment facility vi thin  the Indian 
River %agoon Basin to investigate the feasibility of using 
reclaimed water f o r  benaficial purposes. These rbuse feasibility 
studies vere to be completed before Suly 1, 1992. 

These rules require an applicant for a nev or expanded 

If reuse i s  economically and technologically 

Section 3 o f  the Act requires the 



The common objectives, as they relate to domestic water supply and 
vastewater management facilities subject to regulation by the DER 
and the PSC, are as follows: 

To monitor water supply systems to ensure that safe an2 
reliable water is produced and delivered in accordance 
with applicable rules and drinking water standards: 

and efficient collection, treatment, and reuse or 
disposal of wastewater and residuals; 

3. To encourage and promote water conservation and reusa of 
reclaimed water: 

4. To foster conservation and to reduce the vithdraval of 
ground and surface water throuqh employment of 
consa~ation-promoting rate structures, reuse of 
reclaimd water, and consumer education programs. 

1. 

2. Tc monitor domestic vastevater systems to ensure the safs  

PSC RESPQNSIBILITIES 

The folloving presents the general description of the roles and 
responsibilities of the PSC relcted to vater supply, srater 
consamation, vastewater management, ani reuse o f  reclaimed. wtl-r. 
The PSC's juriadiction is limited to economic regulation of 
investor-owned utilities and is effective in only same of the 
counties in Florida. The PSC vi11 o i f a r  assistance to the extant 
proviaed by law and agency priority and vorkload. The PSC asrees 
to adopt and implement palicies and pro'cadures necessary to 
administer thas& duties. 

-i.: When appropriate, arrange f o r  joint public meetings with 
; customers to ensure that customers are aware of the need 

f o r  vater supply system improvement projects, and the 
potential impacts the projects vi11 have on service 
rates. 

In fo rm the DER of the PSC public meetings with customers 
and hearings in vhich water supply projects *dill be 
discussed. 

2 .  

3. Xeviev pr~posed rate structures for private utilities 
vithin PSC jurisdiction. 
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4 .  

5 .  

6 .  

Provide assistance in revieu of vatar conservation rate 
structures within PSC jurisdiction. . 

Mcnitor abandonment and bankruptcy proceedings for 
private vatzr utilities within PSC jurisdiction. 
the DER of pending abandonment and bankruptcy cases. 

if an applicant f o r  a DER permit challenses the 
interpretation of Section 367.031, F . S . ,  the PSC agrees 
to provide legal and technical support to the DER in any 
related administrative hearings or legal proceedings. 

Infom 

Rastevater Xaaau. ment 

1. 

2 .  

3 .  

4 .  

5 .  

6 .  

u s s  

1. 

Wen apprcpriate, arrange for foint'public meetings with 
customers to ensure that customers are aware of !:he need 
fur wastewater management system improvement projects, 
and the potential inpacts the projects vi11 have on 
sewice rates. 

Intorn the DER of the PSC public meetings vith customers 
and hearings in which vastewater mancgement projects will 
Se discussed. 

R W k W  proposed rate structures for private wastewctcr' 
management utilities Yithin PSC jurisdiction. 

Monitsr abandonment and bankruptcy proceedings for 
privata xastevater utilities vithin PSC jurisdiction. 
Infcrn the DEX of pendiag abandonment and bankruptcy 
cases. 

If an applicant .for a DER permit  challenges the 
interpretation of Section 367.031, F.S., the PSC agrees 
to provide legal an2 technical support to tho DER in any 
relatad administrative hearings or legal proceedings. 

The DER has adopted ruies requiring utilities ta perform 
timely planning, design, and construction of ex?ar.led 
facilities to ensure that sufficiont uastevater 
treatment, disposal,, and reuse capacity is available. In 
light o f  DER rules,  . the PSC agrees to evaluate capacity 
constraints imposed by statute and rules on private 
utilities vithin PSC jurisdiction, by PSC's application 
of the "used and useful" concept. . If justified, this 
evaluation shall include assessment of possible need f o r  
statutory or rule revisions. 

- 

When appropriate, arrange f o r  joint public meetings vith 
customers to ensure that customers are made aware of tine 
need f o r  reuse system improvemont projects, and the 
potential impact.s t h e  projects will have on service 
rates - 



2 .  

3 .  

4 .  

5 .  

6. 

7 .  

EXHIBIT mu- I_) 
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Inform the DER of the PSC public meetings with customers 
and hearings i n  uhich reuse of reclaimed water will be 
discussed. 

Provide feasibility analyses of the financial impacts, if 
any, of reuse system projects on both the custsmers and 
th6 vastewater utilities within PSC jurisdiction. 

Within 10 days of receipt of a reuse feasibility study, 
the PSC staff shall review the document f o r  completeness 
of the financial aspects and shall notify the DER Whether 
or not the document is complete and whether o r  not the 
PSC vi11 be able to conduct a complete review. If the 
PSC staff determines that it will be able to review the 
document, the PSC staff shall provide Tommen%s al?d 
reoommendations to the DER within 39 days 05 receipt o f  
the complete document. 

Participate in appropriate DER hearings iri which the 
feasibility of reuse will be discussed. 

rteviev proposed rate structures for reuse projects f o r  
private utilities within PSC jurisdiction. 
Section 403.064(6), F.S., and pursuant to Chapter 367, 
F.S., the PSC shall allow utilities which implement reuse 
projects to recover the full c o s t  of such facilities 
through their rate structures ... 

Assist tho uatar management districts in review of reuse 
Feasibility studies associated vith the mandatory reuse 
prosram in Chapter 17-40, F . A . C . ,  and other reuse-related 
activities of the water management districts in the 
canties Within PSC jurisdiction. A separate MOU between 
the water management districts and the PSC gcverns theac 

As noted in 

activities. .- 

DER RESPONSIBILITIES 

The following is a general description of the roles and 
responsibilities of the DER related to potable water supply, water 
conservation, wastevatar management, and reus& of reclaimed water. 
The DER agrees to adopt and implement policies and procedures 
necessary to administer these duties. 

Water S u o u ~  

1. Review applications for COnStruCtiOn of potable water 
supply systems. 

2 .  Monitor compliance of potable water supply systems with 
applicable rules and drinking water standards. 



3 .  Notify the PSC of impending abandonment or bankruptcy 
cases involving water utilities and assist the PSC in 
such cases, as needed. 

4 .  For utilities subject to Chapter 367, F.S., tha  DER shall 
verify the existence of a certificate of authorization or 
order indicating exempt status from the PSC before 
issuance of a construction permit for a nev water system. 

Hastewater Hanacrema 

1. Review applications for construction and operation of 
domestic wastewater facilities. 

2 .  Wonitor compliance of domestic wastewater management 
facilities with applicable rules and effluent discharge 
limitations. 

3 .  Monitor water quality in the State's ground waters arid 
surf ace waters. 

4 .  Notify the PSC of impending abandonment or bankruptcy 
czses involving wastewater utilities and assis: the PSC 
in such cases, as needed. 

5 .  For utilities subject to Chaptar 367, F.S., the DER shall 
verify the existence of a certificate of authorization or 
order indicating exempt status from the PSC before 
issuance of a construction permit for a new wastewater 
facility . 

1. 

2 .  

-- 
3 .  

4 .  

Administer the State's reuse program. - 

Review reuse feasibility studies required by 
Section 403.064, F.s., the Antidegradation Policy, or the 
Indian River Lagoon System and Basin Act. 

Within five working days after receipt of a reuse 
feasibility study required by section 403.064, F.S., the 
Antidegradation Policy, or the Indian River Lagoon System 
and Basin Act, the DER shall provide a copy of the reuse 
feasibility study to the PSC. This applies only to 
feasibility studies produced by private utilities located 
within counties regulated by the PSC. 

Final determinations on the adequacy of reuse feasibility 
studies will be made by the DER. Comments and 
recommendations made by the PSC on the financial aspects . 
of these reuse feasibility studies will be considered by 
the DER. 



5 .  P a r t i c i p a t e  i n  appropr ia te  PSC pub l i c  meetihgs v i th  
customers and hear ings  i n  which reuse i s sues  r a i s e d  by 
the DER are t o  be discussed. This  may i n c l u d e ,  b u t  is 
n o t  l i m i t e d  t o ,  expert w i t n e s s  testimony. 

PROJECT COORDINATXOS 

yatsr S u m m u  

1. The PSC w i l l  d e s igna te  a Water Supply P ro jec t  Manager. 

2. The DERfs Drinking Water Sect ion Adminis t ra tor  w i l l  g e r m  
as  t h e  DERts Water Supply P ro jec t  Hanager. 

3. Exchange of i n f o m a t i o n  betveen the DER and t h e  PSC sha l l  
be through t h e  designated Water Supply Pro jec t  Managers. 
Copies of p e r t i n e n t  correspondence r e l a t e d  t o  v a t e r  
supply  and water consamat ion  i s s u e s  shall ba s s n t  to t h e  
appropr i a t e  agency's Water Supply. P ro jec t  Hanager. 

Y astevater H a n a m s  t 

1. 

2 .  

3 .  

Beuse 
. -  - 
1 .' 

2 .  

3 .  

The PSC w i l l  de s igna te  a Wastewater Management P ro jec t  
Hanagez. 

The DER'S Domestic wastewater 'Section Adminis t ra tor  vi11 
serve as t h e  DER'S Wastewater Management P ro jec t  Manager. 

Exchange bf  information between t h e  DER and t h e  PSC s h e l l  
be through t h e  designated Wastevatar Management P ro jec t  
Managers. 
wastewater management issues s h a l l  be s e n t  to t h e  
appropr i a t e  agency's Wastewater Managemant P r o j e c t  
Manager. 

Copies of pe r t inen t  cotreapondenco r e l a t e d  t o  

The PSC w i l l  designate a Reuse P ro jec t  Manager. A l l  
r euse  f e a s i b f l i t y  s tud ie s  provided to t he  PSC by t he  DER 
w i l l  be d i r e c t e d  to t h i s  P r o j e c t  Manager. 

The  DER's Reuse Coordinator w i l l  serve as t h e  DER's Reuse 
Project 'Manager for purposes of t h i s  agreement. 

Reuse f e a s i b i l i t y  s tud ie s  t o  be submitted t o  t h e  PSC will 
be submitted over the  s igna tu re  o f  t h e  DER Reuse 
Coordinator o r  over t he  s igna tu re  of  one of the s i x  Water 
F a c i l i t i e s  Administrators l oca t ed  i n  t h e  DER d i s t r i c t  . 

of f  ices. 
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4 .  

5 .  

6 .  
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The DER R e U E 0  Coordina tor  s h a l l  be cop ied  on any 
cor respondence  batveen the PSC's Troject-Manager  and K h e  
DER'S Water F a c i l i t i e s  Adminifi trators r e g a r d i n g  r e u s e  
f e a s i b i l i t y  s tudies .  

Whenever a p o t s n t i a l  c o n f l i c t  r e g a r d i n g  a speciZic 
p r o j e c t  is i t e n t i f i e d ,  each agency V i 1 1  examine t h e  
a l t e r n a t i v e  s o l u t i o n s  a v a i l a b l e  and t h e n  neet to d i s c u s s  
t h e  i s s u e s  involved and attempt t o  r e a c h  an  agreement 
before announcing a p o s i t i o n .  If an agreemenc cannot be 
reached  a f t e r  due d e l i b e r a t i o n s ,  s e v e r a l  p o s i t i o n s  may be 
advocated. Such d isagreements ,  if any, will 30% obv ia t e  
t h i s  MOU. 

Exchange of info,-mation between the DER and the PSC s h a l l  
be t h rough  the designated Reuse P r o j e c t  Xanagers.  Copies 
of p e r t i n e n t  correspondence between mi agency and o t h e r  
parties concern ing  a r euse  p r o j e c t  s h a l l  be s a n t  t o  t h e  
Reuse P r o j e c t  Kanager of each agency u n t i l  project  
comple t ion .  

o v e r a l l  Coord inatiog 

The d e s i g n a t e d  Water Supply,  Wastewater Management, and Relase 
P r o j e c t  Managers from t h e  CER and t h e  PSC s h a l l  meet as necessary,  
bu t  a t  least  a n n u a l l y ,  wi th the  Director 02 the Water and 
Wastewater D i v i s i o n  of the  PSC and the D i r e c t o r  of the Div i s ion  of 
Water F a c i l i t i e s  of t he  DEX. The meetings w i l l  a d d r e s s  and review 
p r o g r e s s  on t h e  water supply, v a s t e w a t e r  management, and r a s e  
programs i n  F l o r i d a  and a t t empt  t o  r e s o l v e  any i s sus s  which may be 
i r lcnt i r ied by the s t a f f s .  

T h i s  MOU nay be amended by mutual agreement of t h e  DER and PSC. 
s h a l l  remain i n  e f fec t  u n t i l  it 1s d i s s o l v e d  by mutual agreement 
arnor,g t h e  a g e n c i e s  or terminated by a n  agency a f t e r  g i v i n g  w r i t t e n  
n o t i c e  30 days i n  advance t o  t h e  other agency. 

It 
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Dear M r .  williams: 

Thank you for the opportunity to review the draft version of 
Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ,  Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), 
Useful in Rate Case Proceedings." 
on June 18 by Patti Daniel. 
this rule by letter dated J u l y  30, 1992. 
our previous comments were not incorporated into this version. 
general and specific comments on the wastewater portions are 

If you haveiany questions about o u r  comments, please contact 
Elsa Potts,;P.E., Administrator, Domestic Wastewater Section, at 
the. letterhead address or at 9 0 4 / 4 8 8 - 4 5 2 4 .  . 

"Used and 
This version was hand-delivered 

We commented on a previous draft Of 
It appears that many of 

Our 

enclosed., ... :?, , .  - 
: I t ,  - 

... 

. .  
. , ,:; . .  

. .  
: 

, . .  - dichard 6 .  Drew, Chief 
Bureau of Water Facilities 
Planning and Regulation 

RDD/ra/btm 

Enclosure 

cc: Patti Daniel 

I. ,...... I ...... ..I..,, .,. I 



Rule 25-30.432, F.A.C. 
Used and Useful in Rate Case Proceedings 

General Comments 

1. Section 403.064(6), Florida Statutes:.states "Pursuant to 
!Chapter 367, the Florida Public Servlce Commission shall allow 
'entities which implement reuse projects to recover the full 
cost of such facilities through their rate structure." The 

' '  intent of this statutory provision was that the full cost of 
capital investments be included in the cost recoverable 
through a rate structure. I n  essence, the entire cost of a 
reuse project should be consldered used and useful. We 
recommend that Chapter 25-30, F.A.C., include this provision. 

A significant wastewater management problem !n Florida 
involves overloaded wastewater treatment facllities. Rule 
17-600.405, F.A.C., (copy attached) is a pollution prevention 
measure designed to ensure that the permittees conduct the 
planning necessary to allow for timely expansion of the 
wastewater facilities. This rul'e contains requirements for 
capacity analysis reports. The capacity analysis report is a 
detailed assessment of flow projections as they relate to 
future needs for expansion of domestic wastewater facilities. 
Time frames are established in the rule for submittal of the 
initial capacity analysis report, as well as for updates af 
the report and for the planning design, and construction of 

. .  

2. 

,'expanded facilities.. This rule became effective in 1991 and . 

,.utilities: We believe that Chapter 25-30, F.A.C., should 
allow utilities to recover investment for timely expansion of 
needed wastewater treatment facilities consistent with our 
rule requirements. 

,, has bee:n well received by the regulated public, as well as the 

. .  

soecif ic comments 

1. Rule 25-30.432(3)(a), F.A.C. - Design and construction 
requirements for collection systems and transmission 
facilities are contained in Chapter 17-604. F.A.C. We Suggest 
including this chapter as 2 reference. 

long-term planning and least cost sys:em design, the 
Commission, at at minimum, shall consider as used and useful 
the level of investment that would have been required had the 
utility designed and constructed the system to serve Only its 
existing customer base" is unclear. This statement doesn't 
seem to promote long-term planning. suggest deletion of "TO 
encourage long-term planning and least cos: system design." 

2. Rule 25-30.432(4), F.A.C. - The statement "To encourage 

3 .  Rule 25L30.432(5)(z)4, F.P..C. - The margin reserve for 
treatment facilities is 12 percent of the permitted or actual 
ERC Capacity, whichever is greater. The previous draft we 
reviewed contained a 20 percent margin resei've. N e  agree that 
there is a need to balance a utilities' incen:i\,e for making 
plant investment and planning for future needs with some :Ype 
Of mechanism to control imprudent investments in o r d z r  to 
protect exjstixg ratepayers. H o w  v a s  the 1 2  percent derived? 
Have other'mechanisms to achieve this balance been explored? 
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4 .  Rules 25-30.432(5)(a)4 b and c, F.A.C. - It is suggested that 
definitions f o r  "off-site" and "on-site" be included in the 
rule. 

5. . Rule 25-30.432(5)(a)4 e, F.A.C. - The relationship between 
'"avai.lab1e capacity" and the used and useful default formulas . 
'is unclear..: How were the 500 percent and five-year customer, 
base derived? 

Protection Agency (EPA) used the following standard in the 
Construction Grants program to determine if a system would be 
subject to further 1/1 analysis: No further 1/1 analysis will . , . .  
be necessary if domestic wastewater plus non-excessive 

6 .  Rules 25-30.432(5)(d)l and 2, F.A.C. - The Environmental 

. . -._ .<.> :-: . ..1: 

7. 

!j 

8. 

9 

10. 

infiltration does not exceed 120 galions per capita per cay 
(gpcd) during periods of high ground water. The total daily 

bypasses, or poor treatment performance resulting f rom 
hydrauli? overloading of the treatment works  during storm 
events. The PSC could consider. this- criteria as an 
aaternative to the 500 gpd/inch/diameter/mile allowance for 
infiltration and 7 percent of treated flows allowance for 

Rule .25-30.432(5)(d)l, F.A.C. - The rule states that a utility 
'"has. ;little control over inflow" an3 allows inflow of 
"7 percent of treated flows." There are numerous methods for 
Eorrection of inflow sources, including manhole raising, 
manhole cover replacement, Cross connection plugging, and 
drain.disconnection. A utility should discover the locations 
of inflow, determine legitimacy and assign responsibility for 
cost-effective correction. How was the .7 percent of treated 
flows allowance for inflow derived? 

flow during a storm should not exceed 275 gpcd, and there ... 
should be no operational problems, such as surcharges, 4 

i n f l o w .  - 

Rule 25-30.432(5)(e), F.A.C. - I< is suggested that analysis 
for "inflow" be added to this section. Cost sffective 
correction of inflow should be encouraged. 

Rule 25-30.432(6)(d) 3 and 4 ,  F.A.C. - The bzsis of desian of 
a WWTP can be stated in various ways includin7, annual average 
daily flow, maximum monthly average daily flo:., OK three-month 
average daily flow. It appears that only "Haximum Month Flow" 
is considered. 

Rule 25-30.432(7)(h), F.A.C. - Firm reliable capacity is 
defined as the capacity of a treatment plant component in 
which "at least the largest unit is assumed co be out of 
service." Would a treatment plant with one aeration basin, 
without regard to design OK permit capacicy. be considered 100 
percent'used and useful because of no firm reliable capacity 
in the used and useful default formula? You could consider 
the use Of the EPA technical bulletin en:icls: "Design 

Component Reliability" referenced in R u ! ~  1 7 - i C O . I O O [ S )  ( 1 ) .  
F.A.C., for reliability criteria. 

Criteria for Mechanical, Electric, ana Fluid S,yste;: and . .  
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M ~ .  Ciarles H. tiill, Director 
oivisior. of Water and Wastewater 
,Florida Public Service Commi.ssion 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tal lahassee. Florida 32399-0873 

Dear Hr. Hill: 

lhznk you ior t h e  opportunity :c revieu the draft version of Rule 25-30.<32, 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), Used and Usefui in rate case 
proceedings. 
highlight two of our major concerns. 

Section 403.064(6), Florida Statutes, states "PursuHnt to Chapter 367. the 
Florida Public Service Commission shall. allow ent-ities which implement reuse 
projects t o  recover the full cost of such facilities through their rate 
structure." 
capital,, investments be included i n  the costs recoverable through a rate 

Our specific comments are enclosed, but I would like to 

The intent of this statutory provision was that the full cost of - 
ssence. the entire cost of a reuse project should be 
and useful. We recommend that Chzpter 25-30, F . A . C . .  include ' j 

tewater management problem in Florida involves ov - 
wastewiter treatment facilities. Rule 17-600.405, F . A . C . .  (copy enclosed) is 
a pollution prevention measure designed to ensure thit the permittees conduct 

facilities. 
The.cipacity analysis report is a detailed assessment of flow prwections 3 s  
they relate t o  future needs for expansion of  domestic wastewater facilities. 
limeframes are established in the rule for submittal of the initial ClPaCltY 
analysis report as well as for updates of the report and for the plannln9 
a e s i g n ,  and Construction of expanded Facilities. T;,;; x!: L,?:znS eff?Ctiv? 
in 1991 and has been wel.1 received by the regulated public. as well as the 
utilities. We believe that Chapter 25-30, F.A.C., should allow. utilities to 
Yecover investment for timely expansion of needed wastewater treatment 
facilities consistent with our rule requirements. 

If you have any questions about our comments. please contact Robert Heilman, 
P.E., Chief, Bureau of Water Facilities Planning and Regu1a:ion. at the 
letterhead address or at 904/487-0563.  

the planning necessary to allow for timely expansion of the wastewater , .  This rule contains requirements far capac(ty'ana1ysif reports. 

- 

Director 
~ivirion of vz!er facilities 
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R u l e  2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ,  F.A.C.  

Used and  U s e f u l  i n  R a t e  C a s e  P r o c e e d i n g s  

S p e c i f i c  comments 

1. R u l e  2 5 - 3 0 . 4 1 2 ( 3 ) ( a ) ,  F . A . C .  - D e s i g n  a n d  c o n s t r u c t i o n  
r e q u i r e m e n t s  f o r  c o l l e c t i o n  s y s t e m s  a n d  t r a n s m i s s i o n  

i n c l u d i n g  t h i s  c h a p t e r  a s  a r e f e r e n c e .  

l o n g - t e r m  p l a n n i n g  and l e a s t  c o s t  s y s t e m  d e s i g n ,  t h e  
Commission,  a t  a minimum, s h a l l  c . o n s i d e r  a s  u s e d  and  u s e f u l  , 

. t h e  l e v e l  of i n v e s t m e n t  t h a t  w c u l d  h a v e  b e e n  r e q u i r e d  had t h e  
u t i l i t y  des igned .  a n d  c o n s t r u c t e d  t h e  s y s t e m  t o  s e r v e  o n l y  its 
e x i s t i n g  c u s t o m e r  b a s e "  is u n c l e a r .  T h i s  s t a t e m e n t  d o e s n ' t  
seem t o  p r o m o t e  l o n g - t e r m  p l a n n i n g .  

f a c i l i t i e s  are  c o n t a i n e d  i n  C h a p t e r  17 -604 ,  F.A..C. We S u g g e s t  . .  

. .  

2'. Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ( 4 ) ,  F.A.C. - The  s t a t e m e n t  t h a t  t o  " e n c o u r a g e  

3 .  R u l e  2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ( 5 ) ,  F.A.C. - T h e - d e f i n i t i o n  o f  ERC demand, a s  
t h a t  u s e d  for d e s i g n / p e r m i t t i n g  & a c t u a l  h i s t o r i c a l  demand, 
i s . u n c l e a r .  When v o u l d  e a c h  a p p l y ?  

4 .  , R u l e  2 5 - 1 0 . 4 3 2 ( 5 )  ( a ) 4 ,  Z . A . C .  -   ere m a r g i n  reserve f o r  

i n c e n t i v e  f o r  n a k i n g  p l a n t  

t r e a t m e n t  . f a c i l i t i e s  i s  2 0  p e r c e n t  o f  t h e  p e r m i t t e d  or a c t u a l  ' ' 

ERC . ' c a ? a c i t y ,  u h i c h e v e r  is g r e a t e r .  . 

' i n v e s t m e n t , s  and  p l a n n i n g  f o r  f u t u r e  n e e d s  v i t h  some t y p e  Of . /  - 
.'' m e c h a n i s r n ' t o  c o n t r o l  i m p r u d e n t  i n v e s t m e n t s  i n  o r d e r  to pro tec t  

e x i s t i n g  r a t e p a y e r s .  Hou u z s  t h e  2 0  p e r c e n t  d e r i v e d ?  Have 
.' . ' o t h e r  mechanisms t o  a c h i e v e  t h i s  b a l a n c e .  b e e n  e x p l o r e d ?  

W e  a g r e e  t h a t  t h e r e  i s  a, . . .  ~ ' 

.i: I n e e d ' . t p  b a l a n c e  a u t i l i t i e s '  r. ' - 

, .  

5. R u l e  25-30.432(5) ( a ) <  ii a n d  i i i , ,  F.A.C. ,  - I t  is s u g g e s t e d  ' " 

t h a t  d e f i n i t i o n s  f o r  " o f f - s i t e "  a n d  " o n - s i t e "  b e  i n c l u d e d  i n  
t h e  r u l e .  

6 .  R u l e  2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ( 5 ) ( d ) l ,  F.A.C. - The  r u l e  s t a t e s  t h a t  a Q t i l i t y  
" h a s  l i t t l e  c o n t r o l  c;.er i n f l o w .  '' ya2i-s e r e  F.cmcrsui m e t h o d s .  
f o r  c o r r e c t i o n  of i n f l o w  s o u r c e s  i n c l u d i n g ,  manho le  r a i s i n g ,  
m a n h o l e  c o v e r  r e p l a c e m e n t ,  cross c o n n e c t i o n  p l u g g i n g ,  and  
d r a i n  d i s c o n n e c t i o n .  A u t i l i t y  s h o u l d  d i s c o v e r  khe  l o c a t i o n s  
of i n f l o v ,  d e t e r m i n e  l e g i t i m a c y  a n d  a s s i g n  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  
c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  c o r r e c t i o n .  

7 .  R u l e  2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ( 5 ) ( d ) 2 ,  F . A . C .  - T h e  EPA u s e d  ; h e  f o l l o v i n g  : 
s t a n d a r d  i n  t h e  C o n s t r u c t i o n  G r a n t s  p r o g r a m  t o  d e t e r m i n e  b f  a .  
s y s t e m  would be  s u b j e c t  t o  f u r t h e r  I/I a n i l y s i s :  N o  f u r t h e r  
1/1 a n a l y s i s  vi11 be n e c e s s a r y  i f  d o m e s t i c  r ' t s t e v a t e r  p l u s  
n o n - e x c e s s i v e  in:il:rr:ion C o e s  not e x c e e d  1 2 0  g a l l O a S  p e r  
c a p i t a  p e r  d a y  ( q p c d )  d u r i n q  p e r i o e s  o f  h i g h  s r o u n d s a t e r .  T h e  
t o t a l  d z i l y  f l o v  durin5 a storm s h o c l d  no: e x c e e d  2 7 5  CPC6, 
a n d  t h e r e  s h o u l d  b e  n o  o ? e r z : i o n a l  p r o b l e r s ,  s ' ach  2 s  
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s u r c h a r g e s ,  b y p a s s e s ,  or poor  t r e a t n e n t  p e r f o A 3 E n c e  r e s u l t i n g  
f r o m  h y d r a u l i c  o v e r l o a d i n g  o f  t h e  t r e a t n e c t  vorks d u r i n g  s t o r m  
e v e n t s .  You may v a n =  t o  c o n s i d e r  t h i s  a s  en a l t e r n a t i v e  t o  . 
t h e  Water  P o l l u t i o n  C o n t r o l  ? , d e r a t i o n ,  Manual of  P r a c t i c e  
NO. 9 .  

Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ( 5 ) ( e ) ,  Z . A . C .  - I t  i s  s u g g e s t e d  t o  add  " i n f l o w "  
1, i n  t h e  f i r s t  s e n t e n c e  o f  t h i s  s e c t i o n .  C o s t  e f f e c t i v e  ' 

a , ,  
'! c o r r e c t i o n  of i n f l o w  s h o u l d  be e n c o u r a g e d .  ' ,  

! .  :: . :. 
9 .  Rule 25-30.432(5) ( f ) 2  ii, F.A.C. - We s u g g e s t  t h a t  Number " 2 "  . .  

be d e f i n e d  a s  t h e  same t i m e  p e r i o d  a s  t h a t  u s e d  for Number "1". 
( c a p a c i t y  o f  t h e  p l a n t )  i n  o r d e r  for t h e  f o r m u l a  t o  be 
c o n s i s t e n t .  The b a s i s  o f  d e s i g n  of a WWTP c a n  b e  s t a t e d  i n  
v a r i o u s  ways i n c l u d i n g ,  a n n u a l  a v e r a g e  d a i l y  flow, maximum 

A l s o ,  w e  s u g g e s t  t h a t  e x c e s s i v e  " i n f l o w "  i n  Number " 4 "  b e  
a d d e d .  

' m o n t h l y  average d a i l y  f l o w ,  or t h r e e - m o n t h  a v e r a g e  d a i l y  flow. . . 
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VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Re: Proposed Rulemakine. '25-30.432s 

Dear Ms. Ports and Mr. Hoofnagle: 

Enclosed is a revised version of the dr& rules regarding used and useful adjustments 
in rate proceedings. Your input at the March meeting was very helpful, and you POte 
changes in thc revised draft reflecting your comments. There are a few arcas in which the 
s t a f f  eagineers deviated fromyour suggestions, and these area will be specifically addressed. 
It is staffs anent  goal to send this draft of the d e s  to all of tbe waler and wastewater 
utilities under our juriadlction as well as to the Office of Public Counsel, each Water 
Maliagement District, and other parties who have expressed interest. Along with the draft 
$11 be E notice of workshop which would cover rwo days. AS you suggestcd, we intend (0 
cavcr waier issues on one day and address wastewater issues on the next. It appears that  
the first two-day workshop will be held in July. 

The items with which this rule dra€t differs from your recommendatiOnS ale as 
follows. In asking for hisrorical, reliable data, staff has kept the nlinimum of five years time 
frame, rather than change it to a longer time period. However, language has been added 
such thRt if the utility has a Capacity Analysis Report Piled with DEP, a copy of such report 
should be part of its rate filing. 

A question was raised at the March meeting as to the options for determining a 
utility's projected growth; staff hau kept the linear regression language 8s chis is a sirnplc, 
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straighlfoonverd approach end achieves the level of accuracy needed for this parllcular 
projcction. 

For the "construction fricrors" fix each margin reserve category. thl: following has 
been donc. SInrChas maintained the 3 ycar constriiction factor for Lbe wastewater trenlnrenl 
mid disposal but changed thc water construction factor to mlrror the wastcwater factor RS 
DEP's envisioned niles would do. The cofistruction factor for 1ine.s has been kc.pt as 1 year. 
Staff is concerned with asking the current customers of a utility to subsidize future growth 
for longer than the 3 years DEP states is necessary to construct new plant. 

Jnfiltrzition nnd inflow definitions havc been 1novc.d 10 the appropriate place. With 
respect tu deternuning excessive inrilvation, staff has illoit~tained thc I n n p a g e  for 500 
gpd/lnch diamster/nlilc of pipe In order to assess infiltretiotr with respect to lhes  rather 
than O n  a per capita basis. With respect to inflow, staft irrtends IO review a utility's inflow 
problenis on a case-bycase basis. Your conuiients that a utility has more. control over 
inflow \vas a considcration in rirakirig this change. 

With respect to the actual forniulaa! staff has incorporated the suggested changcs wilh 
one exception, The high service pumping fornrulas have not been separalcd into two 
foriiiulas whlch would depend on tlic storage type and location. Your point is well taken 
with this respect; however, for simplicity, the original forniula bas been maintained. 

?'he tinre frame for derernuning a utility's maximum day delirand or the wastewater 
"custonicr demand" has been kept to S years rather than chRngc It to the past 12 month. 
It has bceii our experience that peak days have occurred prior to the past 12 months, nnd 
this nllows the utiliry the opportunity IO use such data. We would not want R situallon 
where autility is experiencing lower and lower peak days (perhaps due to conservatiolr) SO 
that thc peak day from the recent 12 months Is less than what the utility experienced, say, 
thre,e years ago. The utility could conccivably receive a lower used and ust$ul percentage 
u s e d  on this criteria. 
P. 

Lastly, this draft includes the charts we obtained from Mr. Sowrrby regarding 
jllstanlaneous demrrnds. It shows a smaller instimtencous demand than what the Aniccn 
"Source Book ..." provided. This will likely bc a n  issue at workshop. 

In  addition to those changes, s h f r  has changed thc wordlng from "average annual 
daily deninnd to "maximuni day deiuand fot the definitions on emergency storage and 
equaliziltion volume. 
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Please review the revised draft and be prcpared to bring your comments or concerns 
to the workshops. If you have questions regarding the rule revisions, plcasc conlact Karen 
Amayya at (904) 488-8482. . Again, thank you for yoin help and suggestions. 

Charles H, Hill 
Director 

CHH:ka 
Enclosure 

cc: John Sowerby, Richard Addison, Richard Drew (DEP) 

€3, Lowe, J. Williatns, J. Chase, K. Crouch, K. Amaya, J. Starling, S. Rieger, 
R. V O ~  Fossen, N. Walker, L. Jnbcr, S. Ednionds (PSC) 
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2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2  Used 2nd Useful in Pate  Case Proceedines . ,  

Jl) Def in i t i ons  - the  fol lowine d e f i n i t i o n s  -apDlv t o  Rule 2 5 -  

3 0 . & 3 2 ,  F . A . C . .  f o r  determinine used 2nd u s e f u l  water  and wastewater 

f a c i l i t i e s .  

Economies of s c a l e  - The decrease in u n i t  c o s t  of water  o r  

wastewater ~ 1 a n t  that  cvp ica l lv  occurs with an inc rease  i n  system 

capac i tv .  Economies of s c a l e  can be def ined e i t h e r  i n  t h e  contex t  o f  

t o t a l  svstem c a p a c i t y  or changes i n  2 s i n e l e  cowonen t  of  the  svstem. 

. E f f l u e n t  Disoosal F a c i l i t i e s  - t h i s  i nc ludes .  b u t  i s  not 

l i m i t e d  t o ,  t h e  t ransmiss ion  l i n e s ,  Dercola t ion  2nd evauora t ion  ponds 

SDravf ie lds .  i r r i e z t i o n  svstems.  e f f l u e n t  uum~ing  eouipment. 2nd deeo 

we l l s  u t i l i z e d  in  t h e  d i soosa l  of e f f l u e n t  o r  ~rec la i rned  water ,  as r e a u i r e d  

t o  meet a ~ o l i c a b l e  f e d e r z l .  s t a t e  2nd l o c a l  reOUirementS. 

Emereencv Storage - t h a t  s to rage  r eau i r ed  bv a water  svstern t o  

meet the  emereency-like demands o f  che customers.  Tvp ica l lv .  Emereencv 

Storage i s  made a v a i l a b l e  when it  is more c o s t  e f f e c t i v e  t o  DroVide the  

s to rage  2nd DumDine f a c i l i t i e s  than t o  add redundancv t o  t h e  system f o r  

emereencv c o n d i t i o n s .  The auanci tv  of Emereencv Storaqe need i s  a 

func t ion  of t h e  d u r a t i o n  o f  the  ernereencv condicion and is assumed t o  be 

aDDroxirnacelv one h a l f  of the  m r ~ i m u m  dzv dernand. 

ld Eaua l i za t ion  dolurne - che ouan t i tv  o f  s to raze  i n  2 water  

svstem necessarv t o  neec the c u s c o r n e ~ s '  c r e a t e s t  demands which are bevond 

the EhrouehDut caoac i tv  of  the  source o f  S U D D ~ V  o r  water  t rea tment  

C O D I N G :  Wor& underl ined a r e  a d d i t i o n s ;  words i n  
p - p e  a re  deletions from e x i s t i n g  l a w .  
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equioment. m e  Equal iza t ion  Volume i s  assumed t o  be approximately one- 

q u a r t e r  of  the  maximum dairy demand. 

' &-! Equivalent  Res iden t i a l  Gonneccion (ERG)  - 350 eud pe r  ERC for 

water and 280 epd ue r  ERC for wastewater. '  - 

F i r e  Flow Requirement - as  def ined  in 25-30 .432(5 ) (b ) ,  F . A . C .  

F i r m  R e l i a b l e  Cauacicy - the  c a p a c i m  of  a o a r t i c u l a r  

comuonenc of  a water  f a c i l i t v  i n  which a t  l e a s c  the  l a r e e s t  u n i t  i s  

assumed EO be out of s e r v i c e .  If  the used and u s e f u l  ca t eco ry  c o n t a i n s  

s e v e r a l  components. t h e  F i r m  Re l i ab le  C a u a c i t y  i s  assumed t o  be t h e  

l i m i t i n g  comoonent i n  c h a t  c a t e e o v  wi th  the  l a r g e s t  u n i t  ouc o f  s e r v i c e .  

If t h e r e  i s  on lv  one comoonent. then t h a t  comDonent's capac i tv  becomes the  

F i rm Re l i ab le  Cauaci tv .  F o r  f i n i s h e d  water  s t o r a q e .  t h e  F i rm R e l i e b l e  

CaDacity excludes anv unusable  o r  dead scoraee  (10% o f  eround sco raee  

c a o a c i t v ) .  

- 

I n f i l t r a c i o n  - r e f e r s  t o  those extraneous f l o w s  ( u s u a l l v  from 

eroundwarer sources)  t h a t  e n t e r  the  wascewater svscem throu7h ouenines  i n  

Diues t h a t  may be caused bv normal d e t e r i o r a t i o n .  co r ros ion .  o r  damaee 

from eround movement o r  s t r u c t u r a l  over load .  

Inflow - r e f e r s  eo excraneous flows from sources  o t h e r  than  

i n f i l c r a t i o n .  such a s  sur face  water  run-of f  into manholes o r  from 

unauchorized conneccions t o  su r f ace  water  sou rces .  

i_LT Instanzaneous Demand - the  CredCesK demand c h a r  a warrer s v s t e m  

acca ins .  It i s  t v u i c a l l v  used onlv a s  a d e s i n  c r i c e r i a  f o r  smal l  water  

CODING: Words under l ined  a r e  add ic ions ;  words in - - ->.r-.y$ type a r e  de lec ions  from ex i sc ing  law 
2 - 
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syscems wich no sco raee  and a small  d i s c r i b u c i o n  system char: does n o t  have 

c h e - a b i l i t y  eo absorb chese inscancaneous demands chrouqh deDressurizat ion 

of che d i s t r i b u c i o n s  svscem. The c h a r t s  i n  Rule 25-30.432(7) .  F . A . C . ,  

s h a l l  be  used  eo decermine the  inscancaneous demand unless  s u e c i f i c  

quanc i t ac ive  informacion i n d i c a t e s  e reace r  demands. 

- 

Large Wacer Svscem - a syscern cha t  has a f i r m  r e l i a b l e  

caoac icv  of 1 m i l l i o n  ea l lons  pe r  day o r  g r e a t e r .  S f a f f i n e  s h a l l  be as  

mandated i n  Rule 6 2 - 6 9 9 .  F . A . C .  

a Marein Reserve ~ as def ined  i n  25 -30 .432(5 ) (a ) .  F . A . C .  
- 

Maximum Dav Demana - che maximum daily demand chat  a vacer  

svstem a t t a i n e d  d u r i n e  che Dasc 5 years  of t i m e .  exc lus ive  o f  emereencv o r  

f i r e  flow evencs.  

Ocher Wascevacer i a c i l i c i e s  - t h i s  inc ludes .  b u t  i s  no t  

l i m i r e d  e o ,  d i s i n f e c c i o n  u n i c s .  emereencv eene raco r s .  auxi l ia rv  ene ines .  

customer s e r v i c e  l a r e r a l s .  laboracorv eouiDmenc. u c i l i t v  o f f i c e  and o the r  

g e 3 e r a l  Dlanc and eauimnene used i n  che ooeracion of a vascevaeer system. 

S u e c i f i c a l l v  excluded from ch i s  d e f i n i r i o n  a r e  a vascevacer svstem's  

DumDine s c a t i o n s  and co l l ecc ion  mains (both  e rav icv  and f o r c e ) .  

Other  Garer  F a c i l i c i e s  - ch i s  i n c l u d e s ,  bur is noc  lirniced e o .  

hvdroDneumatic tanks. d i s in fecc ion  f a c i l i c i e s .  emereencv t ene raco r s .  

aus i l ia rv  e n e i n e s ,  cuscdmer s e r v i c e  l i n e s  and mecers. l a b o r 2 c o r v  

eauiDrnenc, u c i l i c v  o f f i c e  and ocher t e n e r a l  ~ l 2 n ~  used i n  che operacion o f  

a vacer  svscern. S ~ e c i f i c a l l v  excluded from chis d e f i n i t i o n  a r e  a vacer  

C O D I N G :  Words underl ined a re  addicions; words in 
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system’s t ransmiss ion  and d l s t r i b u t i o n  l i n e s  

Peak Hour Demand - the  e r e a t e s t  demand a t t a i n e d  by a water  

svstem over  a s u s t a i n e d  Deriod of 60 minutes.  T w i c a l  d e s i m  c r i t e r i a  f o r  

a Peak Hour Demand of  2 times the  maximum dav demand o r  1.1 g p m  per  ERC 

can be used if h i s t o r i c a l  flow data is not  a v a i l a b l e .  

- 

a S m a l l  Water Svscern - a svstem t h a t  has a f i r m  r e l i a b l e  

caDacicy of l e s s  t han  1 mi l l i on  ea l lons  per  day. S tac f inp  s h a l l  be as 

mandated in Rule 6 2 - 6 9 9 .  F.A.C. 

Unaccounted f o r  water - all water  uroduced o r  ourchased by a 

water u t i l i t y  t h a t  i s  n e i t h e r  s o l d ,  merered nor  accounted f o r  in t h e  

r e c o r d s . o f  t h e  u t i l i t y .  Water. o ther  than t h a t  s o l d ,  thac shal l  be  

accounted f o r  i n c l u d e s .  b u t  is ROT l i m i t e d  t o ,  water  f o r  Dlant ope ra t ions  . 

l i n e  f l u s h i n c .  hvdranc t e s t i n e .  hvdranc u s e ,  sewer c l e a n i n e .  and s t r e e t  

c l ean ine .  

wastewater  Customer Demand - che wastewater flows which macch 

the u t i l i w ’ s  sDec i f i ed  time frame in i t s  DeDarKment o f  Environmental 

Procec t ion  (DEP) D e m i t  - -  annual averaee daily flow. t h e  t h r e e  month 

average dailv f low,  o r  the  maximum month averase  da i lv  f low.  

Wastewater Permit ted Caoaciirv - the  e s t a b l i s h e d  d e s i z n  

caoac i tv  of a wastewater  fac i l i r rv  i n  i t s  DEP oermi t  and the  sDec i f i ed  t ime 

frame (annual  a v e r a t e  d a i i v  f l o w ,  maximum monthlv averaze d a i l v  f low,  

Three-month averase Cailv f l o v l .  

- ( u )  Wastewater Treamenc Eauioment - t h i s  i n c l u d e s ,  b u t  is n o t  

C O D I N G :  Words underl ined a r e  a d d i t i o n s :  words in 
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l i m i t e d  t o .  che i n f l u e n t  structure. precreatmenc f a c i l i t i e s ,  DUDS 

a e r a t o r s ,  c l a r i f i c a t i o n  tanks,  f i l t e r s ,  d i g e s t o r s ,  and ch lo r ine  con tac t  

eauiornent. 

( 2 )  The u c i l i c y ' s  investment.  p ruden t ly  i n c u r r e d ,  i n  meetine i t s  

s t a t u t o r y  o b l i e a t i o n s  t o  provide s a f e ,  e f f i c i e n t  and s u f f i c i e n c  s e r v i c e ,  

s h a l l  be considered used and u s e f u l .  

111 U c i l i t i e s  a r e  encouraged t o  undertake u l a m i n c  thac  r e c o m i z e s  

conserva t ion .  environmental  u rocec t ion ,  economies o f  s c a l e .  and which i s  

economically b e n e f i c i a l  t o  i t s  customers over t h e  lone  term. 

I n  determining chose o o r t i o n s  of  water  and vastewacer svstems 

t h a c  a r e  used 2nd u s e f u l  i n  s e r v i n e  the  u u b l i c .  the Commission s h a l l  

cons ide r :  

the  des<= and cons t ruc t ion  reauirements  see fo rch  i n  CnaDters 

6 2 - 5 3 2 .  6 2 - 5 5 5 .  6 2 - 6 0 0 ,  62-601, 6 2 - 6 0 4 .  6 2 - 6 2 0  2nd 6 2 - 6 4 0 .  F . A . C .  

a t h e  inves-imenrr i n  land acouired o r  f a c i l i t i e s  consrrrucced o r  

Lo be  Constructed in t h e  pub l i c  i n t e r e s t  wichin a reasonable  rime i n  che 

f u t u r e :  

the  orudence of the investmenc. t a k i n e  i n t o  cons idera t ion  such 

f a c t o r s  as the creacmenc o rocess ,  wacer srroraee canac i rv .  economies of 

s c a l e .  the h i s t o r i c z l  ana p ro jec t ed  r a t e  o f  erowch i n  customers and 

demand. r e c u l a c o n  reaui rements .  i nc lud inz  those r eou i r inz  ~ l a n c  

redundancies ,  seasor.al demznd c h a r a c t e r i s z i c s .  r e s i d e n c i a l  and commercial 

mix,  and the  conf icurac ion  o f  the s e r v i c e  a r e a .  

C O D I N G :  Words under l ine6  a r e  add ie ions :  vords i n  
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a For che uurpose of ca l cu lac ine  used and u s e f u l ,  che fol lowing 

s p e c i f i c  f acco r s  s h a l l  apply.  When applv ine  these  f acco r s .  r e f e rences  eo 

demand s h a l l  mean che demand uer  connect ion ( i n  ERGS) used f o r  d e s i m  or 

p e r m i t t i n e .  o r  che accua l  h i s c o r i c a l  demand pe r  conneccion i f  such daca 

has been shown by t h e  u t i l i t v  t o  be accura te  and r e l i a b l e .  

Marein Reserve 

- 1. The Commission recognizes char: f o r  a u t i l i c v  co meet i E s  

s c a c u t o r ~  r e s p o n s i b i l i w .  it muse have s u f f i c i e n t  cauac i tv  and investment 

eo meet t h e  e x i s t i n e  and changine demands o f  P re sen t  customers and t h e  

demands of p o t e n c i a l  Customers wi th in  a reasonable  t ime. The investment 

needed t o  meet che demands of Dotencia1 customers and the chaneine demands 

of e x i s t i n s  customers is defined a s  margin r e s e r v e .  Margin r e se rve  i s  

r e c o p i z e d  a s  a comuonent of used and use fu l  r a t e  base .  The Commission 

s h a l l  i nc lude  an allowance f o r  marein reserve  if r e a u e s t e d b v  t h e  u t i l i t v .  

I n  determinine the  allowable investment i n  marqin r e s e r v e .  che 

Commission s h a l l  cons ide r ,  b u t  n o t  be l i m i t e d  t o .  the  func t ions  of  each 

comuonent of  u l a n t .  r e e u l a t o r r  l a e .  che race of e rowth  i n  CUStOmerS and 

demand, and t h e  time needed t o  conseruct  Dlant ( t h e  " c o n s t r u c t i o n  

f a c t o r " ) .  

- 2 .  

- 3 .  As a Dare o f  irrs race f i l i n e .  che u c i l i r v  s h a l l  subrnic 

historical. r e l i a b l e  daca'  f o r  a min im= of four  'gears. if a v a i l a b l e .  

precedinr:  che t e s c  year  and inc ludinz  che c e s c  year  f o r  the  vear-end 

number of customers bv c lass  and mecer s i z e :  t h e  annual s a l e s  by  c l a s s :  

CODING: Words under l ined  a r e  a d d i t i o n s ;  words i n  
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the annual t r e a t e d  o r  uumDed flows f o r  the  svstem: and svstem oeak day 

flows f o r  each yea r .  The u t i l i t y ' s  most recenc  vascewacer c a u a c i t y  

a n a l y s i s  r e p o r t .  Lf any .  f i l e d  with DEt  s h a l l  a l s o  be submitzed a s  P a r t  of  

the  r a t e  filine. - 

- & .  Unless o therwise  j u s t i f i e d .  mar t in  r e s e r v e  s h a l l  be  c a l c u l a t e d  

bv applv ine  l i n e a r  r eg res s ion  to che u t i l i t y ' s  f i v e  vea r s  h i s t o r i c a l  

growch d a t a  ( i n  ERCs) s o  t h a t  a Drojected erowth can be determined and 

then mul t ip lv ine  that growth bv the aupronr i a t e  c o n s t r u c t i o n  f a c t o r .  

a. Wacer source  and treatmenf f a c i l i t i e s  andwascewater  creatrnenc 

and d i s p o s a l  f a c i l i c i e s :  t h e  c a l c u l a t e d  g r o w t h  ( i n  ERCs) mult iDl ied  bv t h e  

fol lowing conseruc t ion  f a c t o r s :  

- - 

a water  source .  creatmenc f a c i l i t i e s ,  anu each water  svstem 

comoonenc have a cons t ruc tcon  f a c r o r  of  3 v e a r s :  

(ii) wastewarer t r e a m e n t  and d i s o o s a l  f a c i l i t i e s  have a 

conscruccion factor o f  3 v e i r s :  

Martin r e s e r v e  f o r  t ransmiss ion  and d i s c r i b u t i o n  l i n e s  and 

oumDine stacions and c o l l e c t i o n  mains s h a l l  be t h e  c a l c u l a t e d  erowrh 

mul t iDl ied  by a c o n s t r u c t i o n  :actor of 1 v e a r .  

F i r e  Flow 

- 1. F i re  flow s h a l l  be considered i n  used and useful d e f a u l c  

formulas f o r  s toraEe  and' h i c h  s e r v i c e  D U D D ~ ~ Z  i 'or any u t i l i t v  that 

reauescs  chac f i r e  f l o w  be a c o n s i d e r a t i o n  i n  i t s  svsnem reouiremencs.  If 

the Commission decermines t h a t  a u t i l i m  can ~ r o v i t e  f i r e  flow i n  a more 

CODING: Words m d e r l i n e d  a r e  additions: words i n  
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economical manner than  throueh s torage  and h igh  s e r v i c e  Dumuine. i c  may 

al low f i r e  flow t o  be  considered i n  used and u s e f u l  c a l c u l a t i o n s  f o r  

comDonents o t h e r  t h a n  s t o r a r e  and high s e r v i c e  D u m D i n r .  However. any 

u t i l i t y  cha t  r e c e i v e s  an - allowance f o r  f i r e  flow i n  used and u s e f u l  

calculations s h a l l  main ta in  the  a b i l i t y  t o  u rovide  adequace. r e l i a b l e  f i r e  

flow a t  a l l  t i m e s  i n  the f u t u r e .  un less  i c  meets t h e  requirements  i n  2 5 -  

30.632(5) (b)2  f o r  adding  f i r e  flow cauacicv.  For a u t i l i c y  meetine the  

reauirernencs i n  25-30.&32(5)(b)Z f o r  addine f i r e  f l o w  capac icv .  once t h e  

a b i l i t y  to provide  adequace.  r e l i a b l e  f i r e  f low has  been achieved.  such 

a b i l i t v  shal l  be main ta ined  from t h a t  uoint on. If a u c i l i t v  has 

u rev ious ly  r ece ived  f i r e  flow cons iderac ion  in  used and use fu l  

- 

fi 
f i e h t i n z  ( e . e .  s e l l s  f i r e  f l o w  caoac i tv)  then  t h e  Commission mav reduce 

t h e  u e i l i t y ' s  r a t e  o f  r e t u r n  bv UD to 50 b a s i s  ~ o i n t s  u n t i l  adeouace f i r e  

Drocection is once zeain mainrained. 

- 2. A n  allowance f o r  f i r e  flow s h a l l  be included i n  used and 

u s e f u l  ca l cu lac ions  UD t o  che caDacitv of the  aDoroDriate comDonent. If 

a u t i l i t v  cannot provide  adequate.  r e l i a b l e  f i r e  flow and is r e a u e s t i n c  an 

allowance f o r  f i r e  f low i n  used and use fu l  c a l c u l a t i o n s .  t h e  Commission 

s h a l l  r e o u i r e  the  u z i l i w  KO cake the  stens necessap i  t o  Drovide such f i r e  

f l o u  caoac icv .  I n  doinz'  s o ,  che Commission s h a l l  s e e  a reasonable  

Limecable f o r  comoliance and mav l a r e r  reduce races f o r  cha t  uorcion 

a s s o c i a t e d  wich allowed f i r e  f l o w  canac i tv  if such reouirernencs a re  noc 
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mec v i c h i n  t h e  s p e c i f i e d  CimeKable. 

- 3 .  When f i r e  f l o w  requirements a r e  s e c  bv a governmental 

authority. those  reaui rements  s h a l l  be the  b a s i s  f o r  d e c e m i n i n c  the  f i r e  

flow component of  used and use fu l .  I n  such c a s e s .  as Dart of its r a c e  

f i l i n p .  t h e  u t i l i c y  s h a l l  idencifv and f i . l e  w i th  t h e  Commission a CODY of 

the a p p l i c a b l e  eovernmental  f i r e  flow reaui rements .  I n  2.11 ocher c a s e s ,  

un le s s  s p e c i f i c  Support  i s  provided. the  Commission s h a l l  cons ider  a 

3 m f o r  s i n  l e  

family and 1,500 mm f o r  mul t ip le  family and commercial- a r e a s  f o r  a 

d u r a t i o n  o f  2 hours  f o r  needed f i r e  flows'uo co 2500 o m .  and 3 hours  f o r  

needed f i r e  . f l o w s  o f  3000 2nd 3500 c u m .  Such reauirements  s h a l l  be - 

s a t i s f i e d  wi thout  c a u s i n c  dece r io ra t ion  of wzter  pressure  below 20 DOUndS 

Der saua re  inch  ( u s i ) .  

- 

- & .  Inasmuch as Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . & 3 2 ( 5 ) f b )  deviaces f r o m  p r i o r  

Commission p r a c t i c e  vherebv an allowance f o r  f i r e  flow c a o a c i t v  in  

comoosice used and u s e f u l  planc c a l c u l a t i o n s  w a s  considered.  t h e  i m ~ a c t  on 

chose u t i l i t i e s  a f f e c t e d  bv a f u t u r e  r educ t ion  t o  used and u s e f u l  

Dercentaees f o r  source  of  suuolv and/or  treatment: u l a n t  due t o  such 

d e v i a t i o n  from Dr io r  u racc ice  recardine: f i r e  f l o w  allowance s h a l l  be 

cons idered  on a case  bv case  b a s i s .  

Unaccounted f o r  Wacer 

- 1. To r e c o v . i z e  conservacior! of yarer  as  a f u n h e n r a l  2nd Drouer 

concern of VaKer svstem oueration. water u r i l i t i e s  a r e  encouraced t o  

C O D I N G :  Words under l ined  a r e  addiKions;  words i n  
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exe rc i se  nood o p e r a t i o n a l  and economic manaeemenc toward prevent in% 

deDlecion and was te fu l  use  of  t h i s  imDortant n a t u r a l  resource.  Good 

modem wacer u t i l i t v  p r a c t i c e  d i c t a t e s  t h a t .  wherever p o s s i b l e .  a l l  

customer s e n i c e s  and planc oucput and o l a n c  uses  be metered and 

reasonabie  r eco rds  be  k e p t .  

- 2 .  The Commission r ecomizes  thac  some uses  of wacer a r e  r e a d i l y  

measurable and ochers  a r e  no t .  Each u t i l i t y  i s  encouraeed t o  e s t a b l i s h  

procedures t o  measure o r  es t imate  the  a u a n t i w  o f  water  used b u t  no t  s o l d .  

bv cause ,  and t o  maincain documencation f o r  chose measurements and 

e s t ima tes .  

- 3 .  The Commission s h a l l  consider  t h e  amount of unaccounted f o r  

water i n  determinine used and useful  p l a n t  Dercentaces  and s h a l l .  al low che 

American Water Works Assoc ia t ion’s  ( A W A  Hanual M-8) des ign  l e v e l  o f  

leakaee (2-3  pe rcen t  p l u s  che s tandard 10 Dercenc € o r  a mrvimum of  1 2 . 5  

percent )  wi thout  f u r r h e r  exu l ina t ion .  The Commission mav imoute revenues 

o r  reduce Durchased power and chemical exDenses where inadeouate 

exDlanation i s  civen f o r  unaccounted for water  i n  excess o f  t h i s  amount. 

&)- I n f i l t r a c i o n  and I n f l o w  

- 1. The i w a c t  o f  i n f i l t r a r i o n  and i n f l o w  on wasrewater t reatmenr 

znd c o l l e c r i o n  svsrems s h a l l  be considered i n  determinine borh the  

aDurooriate  l e v e l  of ooerar ion  and mainrenance expenses and used and 

useful  n l a n t  Dercenraees .  

- -. 7 The Conmission r e c o v . i z e s  as reasonable  Ehe I n f i l n a r i o n  

, 
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Spec i f i cac ion  Allowances s e e  forch i n  Water Po l luc ion  C o n c r o l  Federat ion 

IWPCF) Manual of Praccice No. 9 .  Absenc s u f f i c i e n c  i u s c i f i c a c i o n  t o  the  

c o n e r a n .  excess i n f i l c r a c i o n  is def ined  a s  flows i n  excess  o f  500 r a l l o n s  

p e r  day (eo d)  per  inch diamecer of p ipe  per  m i l e  (xud/ in .  diam./mile) f o r  

a l l  xraviw l i n e s ,  i nc lud ine  se rv ice  l a c e r a l s .  Excessive inf low w i l l  b e  

determined on a case-bv-case  b a s i s  i f  v a r r m c e d .  

C o s t b e n e f i t  Analysis - The Commission mav order  a u c i l i c v  eo 

perform a c o s t b e n e f i t  analysis t o  derremine che anounc of  water  l o s ses  o r  

v a s t e v a t e r  i n f i l t r a c i o n  and inflow thac may be  economicallv e l iminaced.  

If che c o s t b e n e f i c  a n a l y s i s  is o rde redby  che Commission i n  the  course of 

e v a l u a t i n z  a r a t e  annlicarrion. che a c t u a l  or  e s t ima ted  prudent  cosc o f  t h e  

a n a l v s i s  s h a l l  be recovered chroueh che revenues auehorized i n  chec r a t e  

proceeding.  and the  cosc s h a l l  be amorrrized over  f i v e  v e a r s .  i f  the  

a n a l v s i s  i s  ordered oucside of e formal race oroceedlne. .  che ucilicv mev 

reouesc  che c o s t  be recovered chroueh i l imiced  uroceedine uursuanc eo 

s e c t i o n  367.0822. F . S .  

- 

I_fl Used and Useful Analvsis 

- 1. A s  a Dare of ics race f i l i n e  each uCiliCv s h a l l  Drovide a 

determination o f  che used and use fu l  uercencaee f o r  each o r imam nlanc  

accounr alone.  v ich  che S U D D O ~ E ~ ~ ~  formulas and documencacion. 

- 2 .  I n  l i e u  o f  Dreiencine. evidence i n  s u u u o r c  o f  used and u s e f u l  

o e r c e n c a q e s .  the  u c i l i c v  m a y  elecc co use ihe  d e f i u l c  formulas i n  Rule 25- 

3 0 . & 3 2 ( 6 ) .  F . A . C . .  f o r  calcularine used and u s e f u l  uercentaces  f o r  wacer 

CODING: Words undgrlined a r e  a d d i c i o n s ;  words  i n  -_ ~ -L- ...--,.S-;i qype are  de le r ions  from e x i s c i n g  l a w .  
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supply .  t rea tment .  ~ ~ ~ p i n c  and s t o r a c e  eauioment,  and wastewater t rea tment  

and e f f l u e n t  d i s o o s a l  eauiument. Documentation i n  suooort  of reoues ted  

used and u s e f u l  pe rcen taces  f o r  a water u t i l i t y ' s  t ransmiss ion  and 

d i s t r i b u t i o n  l i n e s  and a wastewacer u t i l i t y ' s  ompinc s t a t i o n s  and 

c o l l e c t i o n  mains (bo th  Erav im and fo rce )  s h a l l  b e  presented  by t h e  

u t i  1 i c y .  

- 

Used and u s e f u l  d e f a u l t  formulas. The appropr i a t e  u n i t s  t o  be 

used a r e  included w i t h  each de fau l t  formula. Because o f  t h e  unique n a t u r e  

of a water  sys tem's  t ransmiss ion  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  l i n e s  and a wastewater 

svstem's  pumoine s t a t i o n s  and c o l l e c t i o n  mains !both c rav icv  and f o r c e ) ,  

t h e  d e f a u l t  formulas o re sen ted  h e r e  do not  addres s  these  i t e m s :  however, 

a s  s t a t e d  i n  Rule 2 5 - 3 0 . & 3 2 ( 5 ) ( f ) 2 .  the  u t i l i t v  s h a l l  p r e s e n t  

documentation i n  SLIDDOKC of  reoues ted  used 2nd u s e f u l  Dercentaces f o r  

these  i tems .  

- 

Small w i r e r  svsce~ps ( l e s s  than 1 m i l l i o n  ea l lons  D e r  day (MGD) 

firm r e l i a b l e  c a o a c i c v ) .  

- 1. S m a l l  wa te r  svstems with adeouate r e l i a b l e  f i n i s h e d  water  

s t o r a c e  capac i tv  t o  meet the  local f i r e  flow ordinances and t o  meet t h e  

ueek hour demand o f  i t s  cuscomers shall use the  fol iowine formulas:  

- a .  Water sou rce  of  sunolv: 

(Mkximm Dav Demand + Plirein Reserve - Excessive Unaccounced 

F o r  W a t e r ) / F i m  Rel iab le  Cioacitv i q d )  

L Water t r ea tmen t  eauiumenr: 
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JMaximum Day Demand + Marein Reserve - Excessive Unaccounted 

For  Water)/Firm Reliable Caoacicr ( m  d) 

- C. Finished water scoraee: 

(Equrlizacion Volume + Fire Flow Reauiremenc + Emergency 

Scoraee + Marein Reserve)/Firm Reliable Caoacim (eallons) 

Water hieh service DumDine: 

(Insrantaneous Demand + Marnin Reserve - Excessive Unaccounced 

For Water)/Firm Reliable CaDaciw (eo m) 

or. if che ucilitv chooses: 

(Maximum Day Deoand + Fire Flov Reouirernenr + Marein Reserve - 

- 

- d. 

- 

Excessive Unaccounced For Wacer) /Firm Relizble Czoacity (eo m) 

- e. Other wazer facilizies: 100 Dercent used and useful 

- 2. Small varer svsreols w i t h  no storaee facilicies ocher chan 

hvdroDneumrtic tanks or wich insufficient storaee ccroacitv to meet the 

local fire f l o w  ordinances End to meec the insczncaneous demand of ics 

cusromers shall use rhe follovine formulas: 

- a. Wacer source of suu~lv: 

(Instantaneous Demand + Marein Reserve - Excessive Unaccounted 

For Water)/Firm Reliable Ca~acitv (m m) 

or. if che utilirv can show it is the m o s t  economical wav to 

Drovide fire flow: 

i t l ax imu  Dav Demand + Fire Flow Reauiremenc i Xarcin Reserve - 

Excessive Unaccounced ForWacer)/Firm Reliable CaDacitv ( s m )  

C O D I N G :  Words underlined are addicions, w o r d s  in _ _ _  - - - ~ " \ ,  , -i_ crpe are deletions from exisring law 
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- b. Water creatmenc eauiurnent. 

LInscancaneous Demand + Margin Reserve - Excessive Unaccounted 

For Water)/Firm Reliable Capacitv ( o m )  

or. if the ucilicy can show it is the m o s t  economical wav eo 

provide fire flow: 

(Maximum Dav Demand + Fire Flow Reauirement + Marein Reserve - 

Excessive Unaccouneed For Water)/Fim Reliable Capacim (m m) 

Finished water storaee: 100 Dercent used and useful (eallons) - C. 

- d. Water hieh service uumuine: 

10 

- 11 

1: 3 
- 13 

- 14 

- 15 - e. Other water facilicies: 100 Dercent used and useful 

(Instantaneous Demand + Marein Reserve - Excessive Unaccounted 
For Wacer)/Firm Relizble CaDaciCv ( e D m )  

or. if che utilii-r chooses: 

(Maximum Day Demzn6 + Fire Flow Reauirement + Marein Reserve - 

Excessive Unaccounted ?or Water)/Fim Reliable CaDaciN ( m m )  

- 

. .  
- .. 

- 16 a Large wacer systems (1 HGD or greacer firm reliable caoacitv) : 

- 1 7  - 1. Laree water svstelcs vich adeauate reliable finished water 

- 18 storage caDacity to meet the local fire flow ordinances and t o  meec the 

- 19 peak hour demand of its customers shall use the foilowing formulas: 

- 20  - a. Water source of suazlv: 

- 21 (Maximum Day Demand + Marein Reserve - Excessive Unaccounted 

- 22 For Water)/Firm Xeliable Cao-cit-f (epd’, 

- 23 a Water Treaunenc Eauipmenc: 
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JMaximum Day Demand + Hargin Reserve - Excessive Unaccounced 

For Wacer)/Firm Reliable Capaciw (KP dl 

Finished vacer scoraee: 

IEqualizacion Volume + Fire Flow Reauiremenc + Emergency 

Storaee + Marein Reserve)/Firm Reliable Cauacitv (eallons) 

Water hieh service oumuine: 

(Peak Hour Demand + Marein Reserve - Excessive Unaccounted For 

Water)/Firm Reliable Cauacity (FC m )  

or, if the utilitv chooses: 

M a x i m u m  Day Demand + Fire Flow Reauiremenc + Marein Reserve - 

Excessive Unaccounced For WarerWFirm Reliable Cauacitv ( c u m )  

Ocher WZKeT facilicies: 100 uercent used and useful 

Laree water svscems virh no storaee facilizies other than 

hvdropneumatic tanks o r  with insufficient scorage cauacirv to meec 

the local fire flow ordinances and co meet che ueak hour demand o f  

ics customers shall use tF,e followine formulas:  

- a. Wacer source of suuDlv: 

JPeak Hour Demand + Harein Reserve - Excessive Unaccounted For 

Water)/Fim Reliable Cauacirv (mm) 

or, if the ucilicv c2n show L t  is che m o s c  economical vav to 

Drovide fire flow: 

IMaximum Dav Demand + Fire Flow Reauiremenc + Marzin Reserve - 

Excessive Unaccounced Forwacer)/Firm Reliable CaDacicJ (mm) 
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L. Water creacment eouioment. 

(Peak Hour Demand + Harein Reserve - -Excess ive  Unaccounted For 

Wacer)/Firm Rel iab le  CaDacicV (ex m) 

o r .  i f  t h e  ucility can show i c  is r h e  most: economical way to 

provide f i r e  flow: 

(Maximum Dav Demand + Fi re  F low Reauiremenc + Margin R e s e n e -  

Excessive Unaccounted F o r  U a t e r ) / F i m  Re l i ab le  CaDacitv ( m  m) 

- C .  F i n i s h e d w a t e r  s to rage :  100 Dercent used and u s e f u l  ( r a l l o n s )  

- d.  Water hiEh s e r v i c e  DumDing: 

IPeak Hour Demand + &re in  2eserve - Excessive Unaccounred For 

-WWater)/Firm Rel iab le  Caoacicv ( m m )  

o r .  if che u t i l i c v  chooses: 

(Maximum Dav Demand + Fi re  F l o w  Reouiremenr i MarEin R e s e n e -  

Excessive Unaccou;iced F o r  Waxer) /Firm Re l i ab le  CaDacitv (%am) 

- e .  Ocher wa?er f a c i l i c i e s :  100 aercenc  used and u s e f u l  

Id) Wascewacer svscems: 

1. Wastewacsr treecmenc eauiDment: - 
jWastewacer Cuscomer Demand + Margin Keserve - Excessive 

i n f i l t r a t i o n  and Inflow)/Permic=ed Caoaci tv  (EP dl 

- 2 .  E f f luen t  d i s ~ o s a l  f x c i l i c i e s :  

(Wasreuzcer Cuicomer Demznc! + Margin Reserve - Excessive 

1nf i l : ra r ion  and i2f low)/PorniEcea CaDacicv (eo d )  

- 3 .  Ocher wastewater f a c i l i c i e s :  100 Dercent used and u s e f u l  
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Unless mecific ouancitacive information indicaces n e a t e r  

demands, a water syscem's Inscancaneous Demand. for DurPoses of 

decerminine used and useful, will be calculated from che followine charts 

which are from the U . S .  Environmental Protection Acencv Manual "Small 

Water Svstems Servine The Public". 

- 

[charr;] 
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c o r r e l z t e d  w i t h  

NATlONAL DRINKING WATES REGULATIONS 

CONFEfiENCE OF STATE SANITARY ENGiNEEFS 
FFiANK R. LIGUOZI,  PE, T e c h n i c a l  W r i t e !  
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Department of 
:, 

c -  Environmental Protection 
Twin Towers Office Building 

2600 Blair Scone Road 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-2400 

Virginia €5. Werherell 
Secretary 

June 29. 1995 

JijL 0 ;j 1995 Mr. John Williams 

Bureau of Policy Development and 

Division of Water and Wastewater 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Mr. Williams: 

We have reviewed the Commission's May 12 draft rule regarding 
"used and useful" in rate case proceedings. Our comments 
concerning this draft rule are enclosed. 

Chief / 

Industry Structures 

As you can see, we have a substantial number of comments. We 
consider two of these comments--Comments 18 and 19--to be 
especially significant. As stated in Comment 18, we strongly 
recommend that the Commission recognize at least a five-year 
reserve capacity when calculating the "used and useful" percentage 
of water and wastewater treatment facilities. By recognizing only 
a three-year reserve capacity, the Commission will be discouraging 
utilities from taking advantage of economies of scale and from 
providing long-term economic benefits to their customers. 
Additionally, utilities that want to recover the full cost of 
their treatment facilities and that try to comply with our rules 
will be put in an awkward position if the Commission recognizes 
only a three-year reserve capacity. Such utilities wi.11 have to 
construct their treatment facilities in three-year stages, but our 
existing wastewater rules and future drinking water rules will 
require utilities to begin planning and designing the expansion of 
treatment facilities when there is five years or less of reserve 
capacity at the facilities. Thus, such utilities will have to be 
continuously planning and designing the next three-year expansion 
of their treatment facilities even while they are constructing the 
present three-year expansion of the facilities. 

A s  noted in Comment 19, we recommend that the Commissi.on consider 
reclaimed water reuse facilities to be 100 percent "used and 
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Mr. John Williams 
Page Two 
June 29, 1 9 9 5  

useful." We believe that this is clearly required by Section 
4 0 3 . 0 6 4  (61 of the Florida Statutes. 

If you have any questions about the attached comments, please call 
John Sowerby, P . E . ,  in the Drinking Water Section at 4 8 7 - 1 7 6 2  or 
Richard Addison, P.E., in the Domestic Wastewater Section at 
4 8 8 - 4 5 2 4 .  

Sincerely, 

M. Harvey 

Division of Water Facilities 

RMH/dgw/j s 
Enclosure 

cc/enc.: Richard Drew 
Mary E.S. Williams 
Van R. Hoofnaqle, P.E. 
Elsa A .  Potts, P.E. 



EXHIBIT c m o  

THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION'S (DEP's) COMMENTS ON 
THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION'S (PSC'S) MAY 12, 1995, DRAFT RULE 

REGARDING "USED AND USEFUL" IN RATE CASE PROCEEDINGS 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

6 .  

PAGE 1, LINES 2 THROUGH 4: We recommend that the PSC add to 
Rule 25-30.432(1) definitions of the following terms: 
"finished water storage," "pumping stations and collection 
mains," "transmission and distribution lines," "Wastewater 
customer demand," "water high service pumping," "water source 
of supply, " and "water treatment equipment. (I Is "wastewater 
customer demand" intended to mean the maximum average daily 
flow to a wastewater system over the same time frame as that 
associated with the permitted capacity (one year, one month, 
or three months) based on data for the past five years? Is 
it the PSC's intent to include booster pumping stations under 
"other water facilities," "transmission and distribution 
lines," or "water high service pumping"? Is it the PSC's 
intent to include booster disinfection facilities under 
"other water facilities," "transmission and distribution 
lines, 'I or "water treatment equipment"? 

PAGE 1, LINES 9 THROUGH 13: We recommend that the PSC 
exclude reclaimed water reuse facilities from the definition 
of "effluent disposal facilities" and that the PSC provide a 
separate definition for "reclaimed water reuse facilities, 'I 
See Comment 19 for more details. 

PAGE 1, LINES 18 TXROUGH 20: The quantity of emergency 
storage needed is indeed a function of the duration of the 
emergency condition. Sometimes an emergency storage volume 
sufficient to last for several days may be necessary. 
Therefore, we recommend that the PSC revise the last seatence 
in Rule 25-30.432(1) (c) to read, "The quantity of Emergency 
Storage need& is a function of the duration of the emergency 
condition and. unless otherwise iustified, is assumed to be 
appreximately one half of the maximum day demand." 

PAGE 2, LINES 1 AND 2: We recommend that the PSC revise the 
last sentence in Rule 25-30.432(1) (d) to read, "Unless 
otherwise iustified, tThe Equalization Volume is assumed to 
be appreximateLy one quarter of the maximum daily demand." 

PAGE 2, LINES 3 AND 4: We recommend that the PSC clarify 
that the demand/flow rates of 350 gpd per ERC for water and 
280 gpd per ERC for wastewater are annual average daily 
demand/flow rates. 

PAGE 2, LINES 3 AND 4; AND PAGE 6, LINES 2 THROUGH 5: Rule 
25-30.432(1) (e) defines ERC as a demand of 350 gpd for water 
and a flow of 280 gpd for wastewater. However, the second 
sentence in Rule 25-30.432(5) seems to be saying that ERC 
means the demand/flow per connection used for 
design/permitting or the historical demand/flow per 
connection if such data has been shown by the utility to be 
accurate and reliable. We recommend that the PSC resolve 
this apparent conflict between rules. 



7 .  PAGE 2 ,  LINES 12 THROUGH 14: We recommend that the PSC 
revise the last sentence in Rule 25-30.432(1) (g) to read, 
"For finished water storage, the Firm Reliable Capacity 
excludes any unusable or dead storage (which. unless 
justified otherwise, is assumed to be 10% of ground 'storage 
capacity) . " 

PAGE 17, LINES 1 THROUGH 6 :  There is an apparent conflict 
between the instantaneous demand charts in Rule 25-30.432(7) 
and the design criteria for peak hour demand in Rule 
25-30.432(1) (p). For example, the instantaneous demand 
charts show that the instantaneous demand for 300 residential 
connections is 255 gpm or 0.85 gpm per connection, which is 
less than the specified design criteria of 1.1 gpm per ERC 
for peak hour demand. We recommend that the PSC resolve this 
apparent conflict between rules. 

12, LINES 15 AND 16; AND PAGE 14, LINE 16: For the purpose 
of the PSC's "used and useful" rule, small water systems are 
systems that can not absorb instantaneous demands through 
depressurization of their distribution systems, and large 
water systems are systems that _can absorb instantaneous 
demands through depressurization of their distribution 
systems. Given this, we question the appropriateness of 
using a system capacity of 1 MGD as the dividing point 
between small and large water systems. Perhaps a system 
capacity of 0.25 to 0.5 MGD would be a more appropriate 
dividing point. Or perhaps the dividing point should be 
based on the design number of ERCs to be served, in which 
case perhaps 200 to 300 ERCs would be an appropriate dividing 
point. 

PAGE 5, LINE 3: There appears to be a conflict between the 
definition of "other wastewater facilities" and the 
definition of "Wastewater treatment equipment." Rule 
25-30.432 (1) (n) states that "other wastewater facilities" 
includes disinfection units, while Rule 25-30.432(1) (u) 
states that "wastewater treatment equipment" includes 
chlorine contact equipment. We recommend that the PSC 
resolve this apparent conflict between rules. 

that disinfection facilities are included under "other water 
facilities," but one would think that disinfection facilities 
should be included under "water treatment equipment." We 
recommend clarification. 

8. PAGE 3, LINES 3 THROUGH 5; PAGE 4, LINES 3 THROUGH 5; AND 

9. PAGE 3, LINES 6 THROUGH 8; PAGE 4, LINES 6 THROUGH 8; PAGE 

10. PAGE 3, LINES 13 THROUGH 16; AND PAGE 4, LINE 2 3 ,  THROUGH 

11. PAGE 3, LINES 19 THROUGH 23: Rule 25-30.432(1) (0) states 

12. PAGE 4, LINES 3 THROUGH 5: We recommend that the PSC revise 
the last sentence. in Rule 25-30.432 (1) ( p )  to read, "Typical 
design criteria for a Peak Hour Demand of 2 times the maximum 
day demand or 1.0 X:S gpm per ERC can be used if historical 
flow data is not available." (Maximum day demand is 
typically two times annual average day demand, and the PSC is 

2 



considering peak hour demand to be equal to two times maximum 
day demand and is considering annual average day demand per 
ERC to be equal to 350 gpd. Therefore, peak hour demand per 
ERC would typically be 2 x 2 x 350 gpd = 1400 gpd-or 1.0 
gpm.) 

13. PAGE 4, LINES 19 THROUGH 2 2 :  The DEP's Rule 62-600.200(62) 
defines "permitted capacity" as "the treatment (emphasis 
added) capacity for which a plant is aDDroved (emphasis 
added) by Department permit expressed in units of mgd." 
Consequently, we recommend that the PSC revise its definition 
of 'wastewater permitted capacity" to read, "the auproved 
treatment eskabXi3hed-desig~1 capacity of a wastewater 
facility in its DEP permit and . . . "  

la. PAGE 4, LINE 23, THROUGH PAGE 5, LINE 3: The DEP's Rule 
6 2 - 6 0 0 . 2 0 0  ( 8 7 )  defines "treatment plant" as "any plant or 
other works used for the purpose of treating, stabilizing or 
holding wastes." Thus, we recommend that the PSC revise its 
definition of 'twastewater treatment equipment" to read, "this 

~ ~ m ~ s ~ - a e r a E e r s ~ - e L a ~ i i f i e a E ~ e ~ - E a ~ k s T - f i L E e ~ s ~ - ~ ~ g e s E s ~ - a ~ d  
eh~er;iAe-eeREaeE-e~iigmenE." 

15. PAGE 5, LINES 13 AND 14: Please include Chapters 6 2 - 6 1 0  and 
62-611 in the list of design and construction requirements 
for water and wastewater facilities. ALSO,  we recommend that 
the PSC delete Chapter 6 2 - 6 0 1  from this list because Chapter 
6 2 - 6 0 1  deals only with wastewater treatment plant monitoring 
requirements. 

revise Rule 25-30.432(5) (a)2 to read, "In determining the 
allowable investment in margin reserve, the Commission shall 
consider, but not be limited to, the functions of each 
component of plant, regulatory lag, the rate of growth in 
customers and demand, and the time needed to plan, desian, 
and construct plant (the 'construction factor') .I' See 
Comment 18 for more details. 

17. PAGE 6, LINE 20, THROUGH PAGE 7, LINE 2 :  The type of flow 
data that is requested as part of rate filings appears to be 
appropriate for water systems only. We recommend that the 
PSC revise Rule 25-30.432(5) (a)3 to clearly indicate what 
type of flow data must be submitted for water systems and 
what type of flow data must be submitted for wastewater 
systems. Maximum day flows should be submitted for water 
systems; and either annual average daily flows, maximum month 
average daily flows, or three-month average daily flows, 
whichever flow is associated with the permitted capacity, 
should be submitted for wastewater systems. 

16. PAGE 6, LINES 15 THROUGH 19: We recommend that the PSC 

18. PAGE 7, LINES 5 THROUGH 15: BY SPECIFYING THAT 'USED AND 
USEFUL" INCLUDES NO MORE THAN A THREE-YEAR RESERVE CAPACITY 
FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES, THE PSC WILL 
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BE ENCOURAGING UTILITIES TO BUILD THESE FACILITIES IN 
THREE-YEAR STAGES. AND BY ENCOURAGING UTILITIES TO BUILD 
WATER AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES IN THREE-YEAR 
STAGES, THE PSC WILL BE ENCOURAGING UTILITIES TO XNORE 
ECONOMIES OF SCALE AND LONG-TERM ECONOMIC BENEFITS TO THEIR 
CUSTOMERS, WHICH IS EXACTLY THE OPPOSITE OF WflhT THE PSC 
WANTS TO ENCOURAGE. (TEE PSC'S PROPOSED RULE 2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ( 3 )  
STATES, "UTILITIES ARE ENCOURAGED TO UNDERTAKE PLANNING THAT 
RECOGNIZES CONSERVATION, ENVIRONKENTAL PROTECTION, ECONOMIES 
OF SCALE, AND [THAT] WHICH IS ECONOMICALLY BENEFICIAL TO ITS 
CUSTOMERS OVER THE LONG TERM.") 

FURTHERMORE, BY RECOGNIZING ONLY A TFIREE-YEAR RESERVE 
CAPACITY, THE PSC WILL BE PUTTING UTILITIES IN AN AWKWARD 
POSITION. THE DEP'S EXISTING RULE 6 2 - 6 0 0 . 4 0 5  REQUIRES 
UTILITIES TO BEGIN PLANNING AND DESIGNING THE EXPANSION OF 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES WHEN THERE IS FIVE YEARS OR 
LESS OF RESERVE CAPACITY AT THE FACILITIES. (NOTE THAT WE 
INTEND TO IMPLEMENT A SIMILAR RULE FOR COMMUNITY DRINKING 
WATER TREATMENT FACILITIES.) YET, UTILITIES WILL HAVE TO 
CONSTRUCT WATER AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES IN NO 
MORE THAN THREE-YEAR STAGES IF THEY WANT TO RECOVER THE FULL 
COST OF THE FACILITIES. THUS, UTILITIES THAT WANT TO RECOVER 
THE FULL COST OF THEIR WATER AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
FACILITIES WILL HAVE TO BE CONTINUOUSLY PLANNING AND 
DESIGNING THE NEXT THREE-YEAR EXPANSION OF THESE FACILITIES 
EVEN WHILE THEY ARE CONSTRUCTING THE PRESENT THREE-YEAR 
EXPANSION OF THESE FACILITIES. 

WE STRONGLY RECOMMEND THAT THE PSC ALLOW AT LEAST A FIVE-YEAR 
RESERVE CAPACITY FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
FACILITIES. ALTHOUGH ALLOWING A FIVE-YEAR RESERVE CAPACITY 
MAY STILL FULLY ENCOURAGE USE OF ECONOMIES OF SCALE, IT 
WILL MAKE THE PSC'S "USED AND USEFUL" RULE SOMEWHAT 
CONSISTENT WITH THE DEP'S RULE 6 2 - 6 0 0 . 4 0 5 .  (UTILITIES THAT 
WANT! TO RECOVER THE FULL COST OF THEIR WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
FACILITIES WILL EAVE TO BEGIN PLANNING AND DESIGNING THE NEXT 
FIVE-YEAR EXPANSION OF THESE FACILITIES ONLY AFTER THEY HAVE 
COMPLETED CONSTRUCTING THE PRESENT FIVE-YEAR EXPANSION OF 
THESE FACILITIES.) IF THE PSC TRULY WANTS TO EXCOURAGE 
UTILITIES TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF ECONOMIES OF SCALE, THE PSC 
SHOULD CONSIDER ALLOWING AT LEAST A TEN-YEAR RESERVE CAPACITY 
FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES. GUIDELINES 
DEVELOPED UNDER THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY'S 
OLD CONSTRUCTION GRANTS PROGRAM FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
FACILITIES RECOKMENDED CONSTRUCTING WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
FACILITIES IN NO LESS THAN TEN-YEAR STAGES. 

19. PAGE 7 ,  LINES 1 4  AND 15;  AND PAGE 1 6 ,  LINES 20 THROUGH 2 2 :  
SECTION 4 0 3 . 0 6 4 ( 6 1  OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES STATES, "PURSUANT 
TO CHAPTER 367, -&E FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION SHALL 
ALLOW ENTITIES WHICH IMPLEMENT REUSE PROJECTS TO RECOVER THE 
FULL COST OF SUCH FACILITIES THROUGH THEIR RATE STRUCTURE." 
THEREFORE. THE PSC'S "USED AND USEFUL" RULE SHOULD INDICATE 
THAT RECLAIMED WATER REUSE FACILITIES ARE 100 PERCENT "USED 
AND USEFUL. 

4 
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20. PAGE 7, LINES 10 AND 14: The word "effluent" should be 
inserted before the words "disposal facilities." 

21. PAGE 7, LINES 16 THROUGH 18: It is unclear how "the 
calculated growth rate multiplied by a construction factor of 
one year" is to be applied when determining "used and useful" 
percentages for transmission and distribution lines and 
pumping stations and collection mains. (Typically, water 
mains and sewers are designed for a ten- to 50-year period, 
and pumping facilities are designed for a ten- to 20-year 
period, Thus, recognizing only a one-year reserve capacity 
for these facilities would be totally unreasonable.) We 
recommend that the PSC clarify Rule 25-30.432(5) (a)4.b. (Per 
our discussions with the PSC staff, we understand that 
transmission and distribution lines and pumping stations and 
collection mains will be considered 100 percent "used and 
useful" as long as it can be documented that these facilities 
are necessary to provide service to customers during the next 
one-year period.) 

indicate in Rule 25-30.432(5) (b)3 the basis for the third 
sentence in this rule, which reads, "In all other cases, 
unless specific support is provided. the Commission shall 
consider a minimum fire flow demand to be 500 gallons per 
minute (gpm) for single family and 1,500 gpm for multiple 
family and commercial areas for a duration of 2 hours for 
needed fire flows up to 2500 gpm, and 3 hours for needed fire 
flows of 3 0 0 0  and 3500 gpm." These flows and durations 
appear to be too low. 

2 3 .  PAGE 10, LINE 2 3 ,  THROUGH PAGE 11, LINE 5: How will actual 
infiltration rates be determined and verified for rate case 
proceedings if infiltration/inflow studies or sewer system 
evaluation surveys are not available? 

provided default formulas for small water systems with 
adequate finished water storage capacity to meet peak hour 
demand, and the PSC has provided default formulas for small 
water systems with insufficient finished water storage 
capacity to meet instantaneous demand. It appears that the 
PSC needs to provide default formulas for small water systems 
with adequate finished water storage capacity to meet 
instantaneous demand but insufficient finished water storage 
capacity to meet peak hour demand. 

2 5 .  PAGE 13, LINES 6 THROUGH 11; AND PAGE 15, LINES 6 THROUGH 11: 
In Rules 2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ( 6 )  (a)l.d and 25-30.432(6) (b)l..d, the set 
of default formulas for "water high service pumping" is 
appropriate only if the high-service pumps are 1.ocated after, 
or downstream from, finished water storage. This set of 
formulas is not appropriate for, and will gross1.y 
overestimate the "used and useful" percentage of, 
high-service pumps that are located before, or upstream from, 
finished water storage. The appropriate default. formula for 
high-service pumps that are located before, or upstream from, 

22. PAGE 9, LINES 6 THROUGH 11: We recommend that the PSC 

2 4 .  PAGE 12, LINE 15, THROUGH PAGE 14, LINE 15: The PSC has 

5 
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finished water storage is as follows: (Maximum Day Demand c 
Margin Reserve - Excessive Unaccounted for Water)/(Firm 
Reliable Capacity). We strongly recommend that the PSC 
revise Rules 25-30.432(6) (a)l.d and 25-30.432(6) (b1l.d to 
specify one set of default formulas for "water high service 
pumping" located downstream from finished wacer storage and 
another default formula for "water high service pumping" 
located upstream from finished water storage. 

6 
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iiami looks far alternatives 
to blue-chip sewer overhaul % . 

\. 

1 

nder detailed and strin- 
gent state and federal man- 
dates. Miami is spending 
$1.1 billion to rehabilitate 
the largest wastewater col- 

I C C I I ~ I I  and treatment svstem in the 
Souiilrast. The program, about one- 
third the way toward a 2002 comple- 
don deadline, has more than doubled 
monrhlv m'ater and sewer bills since 
1988. with no expected end in sight. 

To date, Miami has made all 194 
milestones in the compliance orders, 
but officials claim the decrees are ar- 
bitran in places, putting construction 
ahead of planning and forcing costl? 
impra!,emenrs that may be ultimately 
unnecessan. The cin wanu the feder- 
al government to devise a s a n i c q  sew- 
er overflow policy thar considers local 
conditions. particularly a groundwater 
table only 3 f t  to 6 f t  belou the surface 
and average rainfall of 60 in. per year. 

22 ENWJanuary i/8, 1996 

Otherwise. the) fear. the massive u p  
grade will still not bring the ciy'swaste- 
water collection and ueaunent system 
into Clean ~ ~ ' a r e r  Act compliance. 

Wake-up call. The 40CLsq-mile SYS- 
tern comprises 2.400 miles of graviv 
sewers, 640 miles of force main, 874 
pump stations and three treafment 
plants that together process 320 mil- 
lion per da,. ofwastewater on aver- 
age. Peak no; tops 700 mgd. Thou- 
sands sewer overflows. cou- 
p led~thaser iesofp ipeandpumpsia-  
tion failures in the late 1980s and ear- 
1,. 1990~. caught the attention of media. 
en\ironmenralisrs and replators. 

Mter several well-publicized pipe 
failures flooded intersecIIOn,S d0U.n- 
town and spilled raw sen'age Into the 
Miami River and other bodies o f w a -  
ter. manv began to question the in- 
tegriw of'a force main under Bisca\'?e 
Bay. The i?.in..dia Crrss Bayjine 1s 

the primary conduit for u.astewater 
from the mainland to the 143-mgd 
Cenual Disuictvearment plant on qr. 
ginla Kev.,II. was built in the lg jos ,  
when h e  C I T w a s  desperately ming  IO 
keep Pace *Irh boomingdevelopment. 

In a 1993 a,greement, the Florida 
DeP: of Environmental Protection 
specified replacement of the line with 
a 102-in.dia :alternative. The job came 
in a Year earl! and well under i s  $72. 
million estim,ared cost ( ~ ) * ' ~ g / 1 2 / 9 4  p. 
16). 

started. In July 1993. a second pactwith 
the state specified expansion of two 
treatment plants. odor control im- 
Provemenu a t  the central faciliw, ad- 
dltlonal capacity throughout thk co1- 
kction and transmission systems and 
expansion of adetailedinfiluationand 
'"flow,program alreadv under way. 

The U.S. Envlronmental protection 

But the regulators were just 



i Agency also stepped in, filing a feder- 
al lawsuit that raised the same issues 
covered by the state's regulators. The 
U.S. Dept. ofJustice, representing EPA, 
refused to acknowledge the settlement 
agreements. Miami settled the suit by 
signing detailed consent decrees, the 
first in August 1993, and the second in 
February 1995. In addition to signing 
off on a program currently pegged at 
$1.1 billion, the city agreed to spend $5 
million to build advanced wastewater 
treatment works and install reuse and 
low-flow toilets in public housing. Fi- 
nally, Miami paid $2 million IO the U S .  
Treasury, the largest penalty ever col- 
lected under the Clean Water Act. 

City officials acknowledge the re- 
pairs were overdue. But they also main- 
tain the settlemenu with state and fed- 
eral regulators duplicate papenvork 
and put construction's can  before de- 
sign's horse. A peak-flow study and sys- 
tem-wide sanitary sewer evaluation. 
both under way hut not yet complete, 
would generate a more cost-effective 
upgrade plan by the end of next year, 
they say. The compliance documents 
are "clearly a premature enforcement 
of the Clean Water Act," says Anthony 
J. Clemenre, director of the Miami- 
Dade Water and Sewer Dept. 

V e  could spend 40% less to achieve 
the same goals," estimates Luis Aguiar, 
the department's assistant director in 
charge of transmission systems. "But 
with the agreements in place, we have 
no room to maneuver." 

EPA's intervention after the state al- 
ready initiated an aggressive enforce- 
ment program in 1933 "really was in- 
appropriate," Clemente adds. He sus- 
pects the reason may be political, since 
Attorney General Janet Reno and EPA 
Administrator Carol Browner are both 
natives of South Flori- 
da. In any case, the city 
says the requirements 
a re  overlapping and 
heaw-handed. manda- 
ting elimination of all 
sanitary sewer over- 
flows, even though EPA 
has yet to develop a na- 
tional sSO policy. Will 
the regulatory agencies 
recognize that all SSOs 
cannot he eliminated?" 
ash  Clemente. He adds 
that EPA's regional of- 
fices d o  not apply the 
same standards across 
the board to releases of 
raw or  untreated sew- 
age from sanitary col- 
lection systems. 

SSO 50s. EP.4 coun- 
ters that i t  is drafting 

7 merit. W e  mant tu rcducr moniton 
and reporting reqtiircments tiv 25 
ulthiti the ncxi war.* tie [old h e  \Vat- 
Environment Federation convencmn 
last Octobrr. 

E P 9  IS 'moving from a technolop  
bawd approach to ... scitniific r i d -  
based analvsiq r n  a roqt-benefit ha&.' 
adds Tudor Ea.ies. ErA's di::.ricr d 
the office of sr.Lence and techndogr. 
R u t  hc insists. 'I don't hrlie\c there 
are different qtialin criteria for w t c r  
qualin standards fur u'ct nrather.' 

I)cspite F.rA's vromh 
aes of polirr c ! i a n p .  
[.he goal in \ttami re 
na ins  '2cr0 overllon 
%mi the rnllection nc 
.em,* savs Ro\ Hvm,R. 
u1 enfnrcrment oKka  
n tlic ageno's .4rlann 
3ficr. "These owrf lon 
run through school- ' 
vards and plavqroundr 
1 1 ' s  a puhllr I ~ r . a l t h  8s 
we."  t f v  adds that trap 
ile ccowsrrms In wo 
national park5  h i t h i n  
Dad? Counn. Bircamc 
Ha\ and rhr Evtrgladrs 
could he iompromisrd 
bv a largp-scxlr failuir 
01 thc rnuni, < 
warrr meaimmi s.item 

\liami 1)3$ put IR 
qerlirr " a  t r rmrndou  

SSO enforcement a<- 
tion guidelines, giting 
localities more say in 
developing management plans, s a y  
Michael B. Cook. the agency's direc- 
tor ofthe office of !vz;waL.er manage- 

High water tablc! cause!; problems program," says Hemis, 
in M ~ I .  espec;al'yaherneavyrain. who adds that i t  m x  

long overdue. 74'e fdt 
the [operation and maintenance] bu& 
get had been inadequate for years. 11s 
like a car. If you never change the oil. 

ENRlJanuary 1/8. 1996 23 



you shouldn't complain about having 
IO replace a shot engine." 

Clemente and engmeers with Mont- 
gomery M'atson, the Pasadena, Calif., 

he notes,'but spent little to keeF it  in 
shape. "We're working at the conflu- 
ence of two principal problems-un- 
stemmed growth that limited hydraulic 
capacitv and a failure .to invest in 
O&M," lie says. 'Between 1985 and  
1994 we noted between 2,200 and 
2,600 overflows system wide. accord- 
ing to the department's own records. 
If somebody in Xiami even thought 
about rain they had an overflow." 

Ohsenrers agree. "There's no  q u e s  
tion that thev were plavlng catch-up," 
says k c k  Arbour, president of Rick Ar- 
bour & Associates, Inc.. a Hopkins, 
Minn.. consulting engineer that has 
advised EPA on Miami's problems. 

Some of those problems date back to 

1973, when the city established a sin- 
gle metropoliran wa-er and sewer 
agency that cobbled together a large 
system from 30 smaller ones. The clean 

rates in Dallar and Or- 
lando, but well below 
rates in San Francisco, 
Boston and even com- 
munities in northern 
Florida. 

Bert practice? Un- 
derfunding mainten- 
ance led to massive in- 
filtration and inflow in 
the deteriorating col- 
lection system. Com- 
pounding this were de- 
sign methods regarded 
as 'best practice" 20 
years ago, but since d i s  
proved, says Aguiar. 
Oversized force mains 

caused widespread cavitation and in 
several instances blew out manhole cov- 
ers. Installing manual air release valves 
and using certain pipe materials en- 
couraeed corrosion instead of inhibit- 
ing ir,"as intended, he adds. 

In the kite 198Os, the system started 
to break d.own frequentlv under peak 
flow conditions. The city started an in- 
filtration and inflow remediation pro- 
gram in 1!391, following an agreement 
with the county. Extensive inspection 
of the system, mainly through smoke 
testing and televised line inspections, 
revealed the weak spou. %'e have the 
largest TV and grout fleet in the US.- 

An estimated 40 Pa. o of the total flow to 
16 mcks." boasrs 

treatment lanu during wet weather is 
tied to inS!ration and inflow. Still, the 
condition "is very hard to quantify," 
says Aguiar. Some solutions, especially 
with inflow, are inexpensive and low- 
tech. Smoke bombs showed extensive 
inflow from missing cleanout caps on 
primte property. The owner is respon- 

Cornputer-opemeb l'i,B:em ?el 5 l i e u e l  line 
repair crews where IO QC .and w-ai IO fNx 

sible, but die process-notification m d  
follow-up to secure replacement-cosrs 
8250 per site, savs Aguiar. It's cheaper 
and easier to supply crews wivith $3 caps 
and replace the caps themselves. 

Plastic inserts that f i t  below man- 
bole covers and seal the aperture dur- 
ing storms are also inexpensive, at $7 
or  $8 each. Aguiar was first skeptical 
these would work, 'but after putting a 
camera in a manhole during a storm 
and watching waterjust pouring in, I 
decided to, them." The ciw has in- 
stalled 55,000 since 1991 and has re- 
duced peaik flows during wet weather. 

EPA wanu Zfl% of the gravity system 
evaluated annually. Inspection crews 
doubled u p  on repair efforts, which 
Cost 200 ti) 800 hours per worker in 
overtime litst year, but 'kept us ahead 
of the  curve." Aguiar saw. 
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Pipe repairs have addea 4 0  mgd 01 capacirf 

Fixing infiltration requires more ex- 
pensive, longer-tern projects-replac- 
ing and repairing pipe. The  depart- 
ment is encouraging a full range of 
techniques: outing, sliplining, resin- 
impregnate8iners and pipe-bursung. 
Still. says Aguiar, 'this country is wav 
behind Europe in trenchless technol- 
ogy. We're just picking up on tech- 
niques they've had for 30 or 40 years." 

Department crews handle trench- 
ing pipe of 20 in. diameter or less, and 
bid out the rest. Three projects totaling 
some $64 million are under construc- 
tion. They involve 15 miles of force 
main and interconnections of lines 
rangmg from 60 to 72 in. in diameter. 

lnfilrration and inflow work has cut 
peak flow to the treatment plants by 
40 mgd and eliminated proposed ca- 
pacity upgrades for 90 pump stations, 

, 

sanng$10 million in conwucnon. savs 
,\gutar R u t  there IS plenn. of pump 
vation w o r k  In rhe program Mithin 

twist, otficials will use a socalled Virtu- 
al Rain Gauge. This computer link to 
weather data from satellite and ground 

the next three year;, 55% stations are I station reporo; can generate accurate 
crheduld  for urmradine. alone with storm event da.meverv 15 minutes. ~ r O  ~ I ... 
construction of 60 miles 
of new force main. Esti- 
mated cost is $195 mil- 
lion. All 874 pump sra- 
tions will be equipped 
with remote monitoring 
equipment tied together 
in a Supervisoq Control 
and Data Acquisition sys- 
tem. 

The consent decree es- 
tablishes a design criteri- 
on for the pump stations 
based on a net average 
pump operating time for 
each station as 10 hours a 

A geographic infor- 
ination system combines 
weather information 
:and collection system 
data to forecast waste- 
water flow through the 
irystem in a 24hour  in- 
r e d .  As a design tool, it 
 ill yield data regarding 
transmission capacity, 
pressure levels a t  con- 
nection points and pos- 
sible overflow points 
within the gravity system, 
says Walch. 

Miami's upgrade con- 
centrates on the system's dav. "EPAset forth the 10- tion will tiiggei another decree. 

hour criteria as a short- 
term Ex," says Rosanne 
W. Cardoza, MW's deputy program 
manager, "The peak-flow study will 
show if 10 hours is correct, too much or 
too little," 

No time. Post, Buckley, Schuh & 
Jernigan lnc., Miami, is developing a 
digitized model of the collection and 
transmission system, due next Septem- 
ber, and will deliver the peak flow man- 
agement study a year later. 'Houston 
had the advantage of a detailed water 
quali? study that guides the design of 
their whole program," says William M. 
Brant, sewer department deputy direc- 
tor. W e  weren't given time to do that." 

The study will extract data from the 
collection model to reach a single goal: 
"to develop a capiral improvement plan 
that will mitigate storm-induced waste- 
water overflows in a feasible cost-effec- 
tive manner," says Marc P. Walch, a PE. 
SJ engineer. The collection model will 
combine data from the pump stations 
and force mains to determine how 
much walewater the system can store 
and transport. The pealt flow study will 
factor in weather impacts. In a new 

weakest link, the'collec- 
tion system, but treat- 

ment plants Gill also be rehabbed. The 
40-year-old central district plant fea- 
tures two parallel process trains that de- 
water sludge before discharging treat- 
ed  wastewater 3 miles offshore through 
a 120-india. outfall. An 80-mgd pure 
oxygen activated sludge train will re- 
main on-line, but a fi0-mgd high-rate 
activated sludge train with open aera- 
tion tanks will be replaced by a second 
closed-tank pure oxygen unit for odor 
control. The other w o  plants are also 
slated for capacity expansions. 

Despite all the work, Miami's trou- 
bles with regulators may not be over. 
They are  now scrutinizing injection 
wells at the south district plant that are 
used for effluent reuse. The 1983-nn- 
tage plant, scheduled for upgrade from 
100 mgd to 1'12.5 mgd. injects treated 
effluent ab0u.t 3,000 ft deep into the 
Florida Aquifer's boulder zone. This 
lies several strata and hundreds of feet 
below the Biscayne Aquifer-source 
of Miami's drinking water. In 1994, a 
monitoring well in the Biscayne Aqui- 
fer detected ammonia, a possible indi- 
cator of treated effluent. 

The  department suspects a defec- 
tive monitoring well. It was capped, 
but traces of ammonia haw been de- 
tected at other poinu. The department 
is negotiating with regulators to devel- 
o p  a remediation program. "The bur- 
den of proof is  on us to prove that we 
are not the source," says Brant. 

The stakes are high, since the south 
district handles roughly one-third of 
the departmenr's sewage. Any alterna- 
tive to deep injection would be an ex- 
pensive proposition for a ci? already 
on the hook for one of the most ex- 
pensive wastewater treatment capital 
programs in the US. 0 

B? Andrev i;. W g h t  in Minmt 
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DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITIES PAGE- OF 3 

DPL;UWEW no. i 

DEP 62-600.400(3)(b)2. 9/95 
PART 11: TREATMENT FACILITIES 

y>. - 
- 2. The preliminary design report does not provide reasonable assurances that the 

proposed wastewater facility technology will function as intended at the design 
capacity requested by the permittee. 

(c) When the permit includes the treatment facilities and reuse or disposal systems, 
different permitted capacities may be established for the treatment, reuse, and disposal 
systems. 

(4) Sampling Points 

(a) Provisions shall be made in the design for easy access points for the purpose 
of obtaining representative influent and effluent samples. These access points shall 
be dry points which can be reached safely. 

(b) Provisions for flow measurements shall be in accordance with Chapter 62-601, 
F.A.C. 

Specific Authority: 403.061, 403.087, F.S. 
Law Implemented: 403.021, 403.061, 403.062, 403.086, 403.087, 403.088, F.S. 
History: New 11-27-89, Amended 1-3C-91, 6-8-93, Formerly 17-600.400. 

62-600.405 Planning for Wastewater Facilities Expansion. 

(1) The permittee shall provide for the timely planning, design, and construction of waste- 
water facilities necessary to provide proper treatment and reuse or disposal of domestic 
wastewater and management of domestic wastewater residuals. 

(2) The permittee shall routinely compare flows being treated at the wastewater facilities 
with the permitted capacities of the treatment, residuals, reuse, and disposal facilities. 

(3) When the three-month average daily flow for the most recent three consecutive months 
exceeds 50 percent of the permitted capacity of the treatment plant or reuse and disposal 
systems, the permittee shall submit to the Department a capacity analysis report. 

(4) The initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted according to the following: 

(a) For new or expanded wastewater facilities for which the Department received a 
complete construction permit application after July 1, 1991, the initial capacity analysis 
report shall be submitted within 180 days after the last day of the last month in 
the three-month period referenced in Rule 62-600.405(3), F.A.C. 

(b) For wastewater facilities for which the Department received a complete consmction 
permit application on or before July 1, 1991, the initial capacity analysis report shall 
be submitted when the next application for a permit to construct or operate wastewater 
facilities is submitted to the Department unless: 

1. The three-month average daily flow for any three consecutive months during 
the period July 1, 1990, to June 30, 1991, exceeds 90 percent of the permitted 
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- capacity. 
to the Department no later than January 1, 1992. 

In such cases, the initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted 

2. The three-month average daily flow for any three consecutive months during 
the period July 1, 1990, to June 30, 1991, exceeds 75 percent of the permitted 
capacity. In such cases, the initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted 
to the Department no later than July 1, 1992. 

(c) In no case shall the initial capacity analysis report be required to be submitted 
before July 1, 1991, or before the three-month average daily flow exceeds 50 percent 
of the permitted capacity of the treatment plant or reuse or disposal systems, as described 
in Rule 62-600.405(3), F.A.C. 

(5) The permittee shall submit updated capacity analysis reports to the Department accord- 
ing to the following: 

(a) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will not be equaled or exceeded for at least 
10 years, an updated capacity analysis report shall be submitted to the Department 
at five-year intervals or at each time the permittee applies for an operation permit 
or renewal of an operation permit, whichever occurs fmt. 

(b) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 

’ 10 years, an updated capacity analysis shall be submitted to the Department annually. 

(6)  The capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report shall evaluate 
the capacity of the plant and contain data showing the permitted capacity; monthly average 
daily flows, three-month average daily flows, and annual average daily flows for the 
past 10 years or for the length of time the facility has been in operation, whichever 
is less; seasonal variations in flow; flow projections based on local population growth 
rates and water usage rates for at least the next 10 years; an estimate of the time required 
for the three-month average daily flow to reach the permitted capacity; recommendations 
for expansions; and a detailed schedule showing dates for planning, design, permit applica- 
tion submittal, start of construction, and placing new or expanded facilities into operation. 
The report shall update the flow-related and loading information contained in the prelimi- 
nary design report submitted as part of the most recent permit application for the wastewater 
facilities pursuant to Rules 62-600.710 and 62-600.715, F.A.C. 

(7) The capacity analysis report shall be signed by the permittee and shall be signed 
and sealed by a professional engineer registered in Florida. 

(8) Documentation of timely planning, design, and construction of needed expansions 
shall be submitted according to the following schedule: 

(a) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
five years, the report shall include a statement, signed and sealed by a professional 
engineer registered in Florida, that planning and preliminary design of the necessary 
expansion have been initiated. 
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@) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
four years, the report shall include a statement, signed and sealed by an engineer 
registered in Florida, that plans and specifications for the necessary expansion are 
being prepared. 

(c) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
three years, the permittee shall submit a complete construction permit application to 
the Department within 30 days of submittal of the initial capacity analysis report or 
the update of the capacity analysis report. 

(d) If the initial capacity analysis RpOrt or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
six months, the permittee shall submit to the Department an application for an operation 
permit for the expanded facility. The operation permit application shall be submitted 
no later than the submittal of the initial capacity analysis report or the update of 
the capacity analysis report. 

(9) If requested by the permittee, and if j u s k e d  in the initial capacity analysis report 
or an update to the capacity analysis report based on design and construction schedules, 
population growth rates, flow projections, and the timing of new connections to the sewerage 
system such that adequate capacity will be available at the wastewater facility, the Secretary 
or Secretary’s designee shall adjust the schedule specified in Rule 62-600.405(8), F.A.C. 

Specific Authority: 403.061, 403.087, F.S. 
Law Implemented: 403.021, 403.061, 403.086, 403.087, 403.088, 403.0881, 1403.101, ES. 
History: New 1-30-91, Formerly 17-600.405. 

62-600.410 Operation and Maintenance Requirements. 

(1) All domestic wastewater treatment plants shall be operated and maintained in accordance 
with the applicable provisions of this chapter and so as to attain, at a minimum, the 
reclaimed water or effluent quality required by the operational criteria specified in this 
chapter, and to meet the appropriate domestic wastewater residuals management criteria 
specified in Chapters 62-2, 62-7, 62-640, and 62-701, F.A.C. 

(2) All reuse and land application systems shall be operated and maintained in accordance 
with the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter 62-610, F.A.C. 

(3) All underground injection effluent disposal systems shall be operated and maintained 
in accordance with the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter * 62-28, F.A.C. 

(4) Wetlands application systems shall be operated and maintained in accordance with 
the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter 62-611, F.A.C. 
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